
 

Chief Executive’s Department 

Leicestershire County Council, County Hall, Glenfield, Leicestershire LE3 8RA 

Telephone 0116 232 3232   Fax: 0116 305 6260   Minicom: 0116 305 6160 

 

 

 EASTERN SHIRES 

 P U R C H A S I N G  

 O R G A N I S A T I O N  
 

      A LOCAL AUTHORITY PURCHASING AND DISTRIBUTION CONSORTIUM 
 
 

      CONSORTIUM SECRETARY:  JOHN SINNOTT, MA,  Dipl .  P.A. ,  
     C HI E F  E XE C U T I VE ,  LE I C ES TE R S H I RE  C O U N TY  C O U N C I L  

 
 Date: 17 September 2014 
 My Ref BS/ESPO 
 Please ask for: Ben Smith 
 Direct Dialling  (0116) 305 6036 
 e-mail: ben.smith@leics.gov.uk 
 

 
 
To: Members of the ESPO Management Committee 
 
 
Dear Member, 
 
ESPO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Management Committee will be held at on Thursday, 25 September 2014 
at 11.00 am in the ESPO HQ, Grove Park, Leicestershire, LE19 1SY.  
 
A tour of the premises will be provided to Members at 10.30 am and a buffet lunch will 
be provided after the meeting. Please telephone or email me (details above) by Monday 
22nd to confirm that you require car parking and lunch and, if so, whether you have any 
special dietary requirements. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

B Smith 
 

for Consortium Secretary 
 

AGENDA 
 
Item   Marked 

 
1. Minutes of the meeting held on 26 June 2014. (Pages 3 - 10) 

2. To advise of any items that the Chairman has decided to take as 
urgent elsewhere on the agenda. 

 

3. Declarations of interests in respect of items on this agenda.  

4. External Audit of the 2013/14 Financial Statements. (Pages 11 - 36) 

(Joint Report of the Director and Consortium Secretary) 
 



 

 

5. Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 
2013/14. 

(Pages 37 - 110) 

(Joint Report of the Consortium Secretary and Consortium 
Treasurer) 
 

6. Director's Progress Update. (Pages 111 - 120) 

(Report of the Director) 
 

During discussion of item 6 above, the Chairman will be asked to consider 
Item 10 on the agenda which will involve the likely exclusion of the public. 

 

 

7. Items referred by the Finance and Audit Subcommittee.  

8. Date of Next Meeting - 4 December 2014 at 10.30 am.  

9. Any other items which the Chairman has decided to take as 
urgent. 

 

The public are likely to be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the following items of business in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972. 

 

10. Supplementary Information supporting the Director's Progress 
Update. 

(Pages 121 - 124) 

(Report of the Director) 
 
(Exempt under paragraphs 3 and 10 of Schedule 12(A)) 

 
 
 



 

  

 
Minutes of a meeting of the ESPO Management Committee held at County Hall, 
Glenfield, Leicestershire on Thursday, 26 June 2014.  

 
PRESENT 

 

Cambridgeshire County Council 
Cllr. J. Reynolds 
 
Leicestershire County Council 
Dr. R. K. A. Feltham CC and Mr. G. A. Hart CC 
 
Lincolnshire County Council 
Cllr. S. Rawlins and Cllr. S. Ransome 
 
Peterborough City Council 
Cllr. J. Holdich OBE 
 
Warwickshire County Council 
Cllr. J. Clarke and Cllr. D. Parsons 
 
Norfolk County Council 
Cllr. I. Monson 
 
Apologies for absence 
Cllr. D. Seaton – Peterborough City Council, Cllr. T. Jermy – Norfolk County Council, Cllr. 
B. Chapman – Cambridgeshire County Council 

 

 
66. Chairman's Announcement.  

The outgoing Chairman, Cllr Sue Rawlins addressed the Management 
Committee, thanking members and officers for their contributions during 
2013/14.   
 
Cllr Rawlins outlined some of ESPO’s successes over the period including  
another successful year of growth including sales, surplus and maintaining the 
dividend distribution, completing the Directorate level recruitment of Assistant 
Directors, launch of the new Business Strategy and implementation of a new 
warehouse stock control system to enable future stores growth. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cllr S Rawlins be thanked for her period of Chairmanship for 2013/14. 
 

67. Election of Chairman for the municipal year 2014/15.  

It was proposed, seconded and resolved that Cllr J Reynolds of 
Cambridgeshire County Council be elected as Chairman for 2014/15. 
 

Cllr J Reynolds - in the Chair. 

Agenda Item 13



 
 

 

 
68. Election of Vice Chairman for the municipal year 2014/15.  

It was proposed, seconded and resolved that Cllr J. Clarke of Warwickshire 
County Council be elected Vice Chairman for 2014/15. 
 

69. Minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2014.  

The minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2014, having previously been 
circulated, were taken as read, confirmed and signed as a correct record. 
 

70. Urgent Items.  

The Chairman reported that there were no urgent items for consideration. 
 

71. Declarations of interest.  

The Chairman invited those who wished to do so to declare an interest in 
respect of items on the agenda.   
 
No declarations were made. 
 

72. Partnership Agreement and the Withdrawal of Leicester City Council from 
the Consortium. 

 

The Management Committee considered a report of the Consortium Secretary 
outlining progress in respect of the approval of the new Consortium Agreement 
by each of the Consortium Authorities.  A copy of the report, marked ‘Agenda 
Item 3’, is filed with these minutes.   
 
The Committee was advised that the final version of the exit agreement with 
Leicester City Council had been circulated to Consortium Authorities on a 
counterpart basis following the City’s signing of the document dated 31 May 
2014. 
 
It was also noted that although the date of the exit agreement had been slightly 
delayed until 31 May 2014, Leicester City’s share of the dividend would not 
extend beyond 31 March 2014 in accordance with the agreement. The new 
Partnership was also being re-circulated for signing, in the same form as 
approved by Management Committee in March 2013, with the only change 
being Leicester City Council having been removed as a signatory. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted. 
   

73. Draft Outturn 2013/14.  

The Management Committee received a joint report of the Director and 
Consortium Treasurer setting out the Draft Outturn for 2013/14 with 
explanations for the more significant variances to prior year, budget and 
forecast.  A copy of the report marked ‘Agenda Item 7’ is filed with these 
minutes.  [Further details informing the Draft Outturn for 2013/14, of a 

4



 
 

 

commercially sensitive nature, were considered under exempt business in 
Minute 76 below.] 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That approval be given to: 
 
(a) the draft Outturn for 2013-14; 

(b) the allocations from the operating surplus for 2013/14 as outlined in 

paragraphs 23 and 24 of the report; and 

(c) payment of the dividend, subject to approval of the accounts in 

September 2014, as outlined in paragraphs 25 and 26 of the report. 

 
74. Change to the Order of Business.  

The Chairman sought and obtained the consent of the Management 
Committee to vary the order of business from that set out in the agenda. 
 

75. Exclusion of the Public.  

RESOLVED:  
 
That under Section 100(A)(iv) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it will involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information during consideration of the following item of 
business entitled ‘Supplementary Information Informing the Draft Outturn 
2013/14.’ (Paper ‘16’) as defined in paragraphs 3 and 10 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act; and, in all circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

76. Supplementary Information Informing the Draft Outturn 2013/14.  

The Management Committee received an exempt joint report of the Consortium 
Treasurer and Director which presented supplementary information informing 
the Draft Outturn for 2013/14.  A copy of the exempt report, marked ‘Item 16’, is 
filed with these minutes. 

 
The exempt report was not for publication by virtue of paragraphs 3 and 10 of 
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the contents of the report, and its appendices, be noted. 
  
 

[The meeting then reconvened into public session.] 

 
 
 

5



 
 

 

77. Annual Report 2013/14.  

The Management Committee considered the Director’s Annual Report for 
2013/14.  A copy of the report, marked ‘Item 8’, is filed with these minutes.   
 
The Director reported that ESPO had performed strongly in 2013/14, with 
stores’ sales increasing by 5% and overall turnover being 1.7% higher. 
 
It was noted that the land and buildings at Grove Park were in the process of 
being revalued but that the indicative valuation of £10m was expected to 
remain the same as the previous year. 
 
Members were also pleased to note that as part of improved programme of 
staff engagement, all permanent staff were eligible for a new Employee of the 
Year award, chosen by their peers. This year’s winner was Pravin Patel, one of 
ESPO’s drivers. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the revised Annual Report for 2013/14 be noted. 
 

78. Draft Annual Governance Statement 2013/14.  

The Management Committee considered a joint report of the Consortium 
Secretary and Treasurer, presenting the draft Annual Governance Statement 
for 2013/14 prior to final consideration by the Management Committee in 
September 2014.  A copy of the report, marked ‘Item 9’, is filed with these 
minutes.   
 
Arising from discussion the following points were noted: 
 

(i) The Committee was pleased to note the work undertaken in the 
strengthening ESPO’s governance during the last financial year, with the 
new Partnership Agreement shortly to be signed; 
 

(ii) This work was supported by the detailed review of governance 
undertaken identifying only minor governance which were not of concern 
to members. The Director reinforced the valuable role that both the 
internal and external auditors played in maintaining and improving 
governance at ESPO. 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the 2013/14 Annual Governance Statement be approved.  
 

79. Internal Audit Service Annual Report 2013-14.  

The Management Committee received a report of the Consortium Treasurer 
presenting the Internal Audit Service Annual Report for 2013/14.  A copy of the 
report marked ‘Item 10’ is filed with these minutes. 
 
Arising from discussion the following points were noted: 
 

6



 
 

 

(i) That the Finance and Audit Subcommittee,in considering the draft Annual 
report had noted continuing improvement in ESPO’s governance, risk 
management and internal controls; 
 

(ii) Overall performance against the 2013/14 Internal Audit Annual Plan 
continued to be positive, although there were some uncompleted audits to 
be carried over to 2014/15 which would continue to be monitored by the 
Subcommittee in the normal fashion. 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Internal Audit Service Annual Report for 2013/14 be noted. 
 

80. Annual Review of Organisational Approach to Risk Management 2013/14.  

The Management Committee considered a report of the Director which 
provided an annual review of the Organisation’s approach to risk management 
and key elements of its processes and procedures. A copy of the report, 
marked ‘Item 11’, is filed with these minutes. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

a) That the contents of the report be noted; 
 

b) That the revised Risk Management Statement be approved. 
 

81. Exclusion of the Public.  

RESOLVED:  
 
That under Section 100(A)(iv) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it will involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information during consideration of the following item of 
business entitled ‘Supplementary Information Informing the Annual Review of 
Organisational Approach to Risk Management 2013/14.’ (Paper ‘17’) as 
defined in paragraphs 3 and 10 of Schedule 12A of the Act; and, in all 
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

82. Supplementary Information informing the Annual Review of Organisational 
Approach to Risk Management 2013/14. 

 

The Management Committee received an exempt joint report of the Director 
which set out supplementary information informing the annual review of 
organisational approach to risk management for 2013/14.  A copy of the 
exempt report, marked ‘Item 17’, is filed with these minutes. 

 
The exempt report was not for publication by virtue of paragraphs 3 and 10 of 
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the contents of the report be noted. 

7



 
 

 

 
[The meeting then reconvened into public session.] 

 
83. Director's Progress Report.  

The Management Committee considered a report of the Director, the purpose 
of which was to provide an update to members on developments since the 
Committee last met on 6 March 2014. A copy of the report, marked ‘Item 12’, is 
filed with these minutes.  [Further details informing the Progress Report of the 
Director, of a commercially sensitive nature, were considered under exempt 
business in Minute 85 below.] 
 
Arising from discussion the following points were noted: 
 
(i) The draft outturn surplus for the year was at £2.4m compared to the 

March forecast of £2.1m and the budget of £1.8m; 
 

(ii) ESPO had enjoyed its 13th successive year of record Stores sales, o.2% 
ahead of budget and 55 of 2012/13 levels; 
 

(iii) The key themes of ESPO’s ‘People Plan’ were now being implemented, 
with new communication and motivational tools such as the Monthly 
Director’s Update, All Staff Briefings, Reward and Recognition Scheme - 
including Employee ‘Star of the Month’, delivery of Performance and 
Development Reviews throughout the Organisation, and a review and 
update of the ESPO brand to improve visual identity; 
 

(iv) Members noted that whilst brand identity and loyalty amongst ESPO’s 
customers was high, increasing the profile of its delivery vans by making 
use of the new logo could improve greater recognition and uptake of 
ESPO’s services by non-customers and the wider public. 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the progress report of the Director be noted. 
 

84. Exclusion of the Public.  

RESOLVED:  
 
That under Section 100(A)(iv) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it will involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information during consideration of the following item of 
business entitled ‘Supplementary Information Informing the Director’s Progress 
Report.’ (Paper ‘18’) as defined in paragraphs 3 and 10 of Schedule 12A of the 
Act; and, in all circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
 
 

8



 
 

 

85. Supplementary Information Informing the Director's Progress Report.  

The Management Committee received an exempt report of the Director, which 
set out further supplementary information to Item 12 on the agenda, Progress 
Report of the Director.  A copy of the exempt report, marked ‘Item 18’ is filed 
with these minutes. 
 
The exempt report was not for publication by virtue of paragraphs 3 and 10 of 
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the contents of the report be noted.  
 

[The meeting then reconvened into public session] 

 
86. Date of Next Meeting.  

NOTED: 
 
That the next meeting of the Management Committee will be held on Thursday 
25 September 2014 at 11.00 am at ESPO HQ, Grove Park, Leicester (to be 
preceded by a tour of the premises at 10.30 am).   
 

87. Exclusion of the Public.  

RESOLVED:  
 
That under Section 100(A)(iv) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it will involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information during consideration of the following item of 
business entitled ‘Logistics Review.’ (Paper ‘15’) as defined in paragraphs 3 
and 10 of Schedule 12A of the Act; and, in all circumstances of the case, the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 
 

88. Logistics Review.  

The Management Committee received an exempt report of the Director, which 
updated members on ESPO’s logistics review and sought approval for a new 
logistics strategy. A copy of the exempt report, marked ‘Agenda Item 15’ is filed 
with these minutes. 
 
The exempt report was not for publication by virtue of paragraphs 3 and 10 of 
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

a) That approval be given to the new logistics strategy for ESPO through 
the implementation of option c), as outlined in paragraphs 33 – 35 of the 
report; 
 

9



 
 

 

b) That the Management Committee be provided with updates on 
implementation progress in six and 12 months. 

 
 
 
 
10.30 am - 12.15 pm CHAIRMAN 
26 June 2014 
 
 

10



 
ESPO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – 25 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
EXTERNAL AUDIT OF THE 2013/14 FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS  
 

JOINT REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR AND CONSORTIUM 
SECRETARY  

 
 
Purpose of Report      
 
1.  To report the key findings from the external audit of the 2013/14 financial 

statements and to present the letter of representation from the Consortium 
Treasurer to the auditors. 

 
Background 
 
2. PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), the external auditors, are required 

to communicate the results of the 2013/14 audit of ESPO’s financial 
statements to those charged with governance prior to certifying the 
statement of accounts.   

 
3. A copy of the auditor’s report and the draft letter of representation from the 

Consortium Treasurer is attached as an Appendix to this report  
 

4. As set out in the report, PwC propose to certify the financial statements with 
an unqualified opinion. 

 
5. The PwC Auditor responsible for the audit will attend the Committee meeting 

on the 25 September to communicate any significant findings and answer 
any questions. 

 
6. The auditors report is circulated to the Management Committee with the 

status of a “draft” and subject to approval at this meeting will be published as 
a final report. 

 
7. The draft Statement of Accounts was distributed to Members on 1st August 

2014.   The Statement of Accounts is presented to the September Committee 
meeting for approval elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting. 

 
Consideration by the Finance Subcommittee 
 
8. At its meeting on 09 September 2014 the Finance Subcommittee 

received an oral update on the external audit being undertaken by 
PwC.   
 

Recommendation      

  
Agenda Item 411



 

 
9. The Committee is asked to consider and approve the external audit of the 

financial statements 2013/14. 
 
Equal Opportunities Implications   
 
10. None. 
 
Background Papers     
 
11. None. 
 
Officer to Contact       
 
Mr J Doherty – Director (Tel: 0116 265 7930) 
Mr C Tambini – Treasurer to the Consortium (Tel: 0116 305 7831) 

 
Appendix 
 
Report to those charged with governance (ISA 260 (UK&I)) and Annual Audit Letter 
- 2013/14 Audit - DRAFT 
 

12



 

www.pwc.co.uk 

 

Eastern Shires 
Purchasing Organisation 
 

Report to those charged with governance and  

Annual Audit Letter 

 

Report to the ESPO Management Committee on the audit for the year 
ended 31 March 2014 (ISA (UK&I)) 260) 
 

 
 

 

Government and 
Public Sector 

September 2014 

1
3



 

 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · Contents 

Code of Audit Practice and 

Statement of Responsibilities 

of Auditors and of Audited 

Bodies 

In April 2010 the Audit Commission 

issued a revised version of the 

‘Statement of responsibilities of 

auditors and of audited bodies’. It is 

available from the Chief Executive 

of each audited body. The purpose 

of the statement is to assist auditors 

and audited bodies by explaining 

where the responsibilities of 

auditors begin and end and what is 

to be expected of the audited body in 

certain areas. Our reports and 

management letters are prepared in 

the context of this Statement. 

Reports and letters prepared by 

appointed auditors and addressed 

to members or officers are prepared 

for the sole use of the audited body 

and no responsibility is taken by 

auditors to any Member or officer 

in their individual capacity or to 

any third party. 

 

ESPO 2013-14 External Audit Report - Executive summary 1 

Financial Performance Review 2 

Audit approach 3 

Significant audit and accounting matters 6 

Internal controls 11 

Risk of fraud 12 

Fees update 13 

Appendices 14 

Appendix 1: Letter of representation 15 

 

 

 

 

Contents 

1
4



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 1 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Background 
This report tells you about the significant findings from our 
audit.  We presented our plan to you in December 2013; we 
have reviewed the plan and concluded that it remains 
appropriate.  

Audit Summary 

· We have completed the majority of our audit work and 
expect to be able to issue an unqualified audit opinion 
on the Statement of Accounts and your value for 
money conclusion.  
 

· The key outstanding matters, where our work has 
commenced but is not yet finalised, are: 

 

· approval of the final version of the Statement of 
Accounts and letters of representation;  and 

· completion procedures including subsequent 
events review. 
 

· Your draft accounts were submitted to us by the June 
deadline and were of a high quality.  Supporting 
working papers were good and provided on time.  
 

· Finance staff have been responsive and helpful. They 
are committed to the audit process. We work together 
each year to find ways to improve the efficiency and 
effectiveness of the audit.   

· We did not identify any audit adjustments above our 
SUM level during our fieldwork. 

Please note that this report will be sent to the Audit 
Commission in accordance with the requirements of its 
standing guidance. 

We look forward to discussing our report with you on 25 
September 2014. Attending the meeting from PwC will be 
Richard Bacon and Tom Gibbs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ESPO 2013-14 External Audit Report - 

Executive summary 

 

 

 

 

An audit of the Statement of 
Accounts is not designed to 
identify all matters that may be 
relevant to those charged with 
governance. Accordingly, the 
audit does not ordinarily identify 
all such matters.  

This report contains a summary 
of the results of our audit and 
matters which we ask the 
Management Committee to 
consider. 

  

 

1
5



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 2 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

 

Sales Revenues, Gross Margins and Net Costs of Services 

You have experienced revenue growth of 2% during 2013/14 to £96 million, representing a record year for the organisation. 

You have recognised the need to mitigate the spending constraints on local authorities by marketing ESPO goods and services 
to a broader audience and new geographical areas. This will be important to achieve continued growth in 2014/15. 

You continue to achieve a net cost of services surplus which enables the organisation to invest, build up usable reserves 
balances and pay dividends to member Authorities.  

 £-

 £20,000,000

 £40,000,000

 £60,000,000

 £80,000,000

 £100,000,000

 £120,000,000

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

Sales Revenues

Gross Margin

Net Cost of Services

Financial Performance Review 
Financial performance was strong 

during 2013/14, with revenue 

growth of 2%. 

You recognise that to continue to 

grow revenues, the organisation 

must continue to expand into new 

markets and geographical areas. 

 

1
6



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 3 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Smart People 
We continue to deploy our best people on your audit, 
supported by a substantial investment in training and in our 
industry programme. 

Smart Approach 
Centre of Excellence 

We have a Centre of Excellence in the UK for Local 
Government which is a dedicated team of specialists which 
advises, assists and shares best practice with our audit teams 
in more complex areas of the audit. 

Our team has been working side by side with the Centre of 
Excellence to ensure we are executing the best possible audit 
approach. 

Delivery centres 

We use dedicated delivery centres to deliver parts of our 
audit work that are routine and can be done by teams 
dedicated to specific tasks; for example these include 

confirmation procedures, preliminary independence checks 
and consistency and casting checks of the Statement of 
Accounts.  

Benefits for the audit 

The key benefits of our approach for your audit have been the 
use of our delivery centres which have reviewed in detail your 
compliance with the 2013/14 Code of Practice and IFRS 
Accounting Standards. 

Smart Technology 
We have designed processes that automate and simplify audit 
activity wherever possible. Central to this is PwC’s Aura 
software, which has set the standard for audit technology. It 
is a powerful tool, enabling us to direct and oversee audit 
activities. Aura’s risk-based approach and workflow 
technology results in a higher quality, more effective audit 
and the tailored testing libraries allow us to build standard 
work programmes for key local government audit cycles. 

 

 

 

Audit approach 
Our Audit Approach is risk-based.   

We utilise a range of technology to 

support what we do, including data 

auditing, bespoke delivery centres 

and out cutting edge Auditing 

software ‘Aura’. 

 

 

1
7



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 4 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Audit Approach to Significant Risks 
We have summarised below the significant risks we identified in our audit plan and the audit approach we took to address 
them. 

Risk Category  Audit approach 

Management Override of Controls 

 

In any organisation, management may be 

in a position to override the financial 

controls that are in place. A control 

breach of this nature may result in a 

material misstatement. For all of our 

audits, we are required to consider this as 

a significant risk and adapt our audit 

procedures accordingly. 

 

In your organisation, as the pressure to 
deliver savings increases, so does the risk 
of management override. 

 

 
Significant 
Risk We have updated our understanding of your controls 

around journals. 

Our final accounts procedures included testing of: 

· the appropriateness of journals processed during the 
year; 

· key year-end control account reconciliations, including 
the bank reconciliation;  

· transactions recorded after the year-end;  

· significant accounting estimates; and 

· performance of unpredictable audit procedures. 
 

No issues were identified as a result of this work. 
 

The following pages highlight the 

risks we originally identified in our 

Audit Plan, and explain what we 

have done in response. 

The risks presented here, 

Management Override of Controls 

and the Recognition of Income and 

Expenditure, are presumed to be 

significant risks under 

International Standards on 

Auditing. 

 

1
8



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 5 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Risk Category  Audit approach 

Revenue and Expenditure 

Recognition 

 

There is a risk that the Committee could 
adopt accounting policies or treat income 
and expenditure transactions in such a 
way as to lead to material misstatement in 
the reported revenue and expenditure 
position. 

 

 
Significant 
Risk 

We have updated our understanding of relevant revenue 
and expenditure controls and reviewed the outcomes of 
internal audit work in order to establish whether these are 
operating effectively. Our final accounts procedures 
included testing of: 
 

· the appropriateness of journals processed during the 
year; 

· evaluation of accounting policies for income and 
expenditure recognition to ensure these are consistent 
with the  requirements of the Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting; 

· significant accounting estimates;  

· revenue and expenditure cut off at year end; 

· rebate income from suppliers on a sample basis; 

· a sample of routine income and expenditure 
transactions; and 

· analytical procedures on income and expenditure at the 
year-end  
 

No issues were identified as a result of this work. 
 

1
9



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 6 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Auditing Standards require us to tell you about relevant matters relating to the audit of the Statement of Accounts sufficiently 
promptly to enable you to take appropriate action. 

Accounts 
We have completed our audit, subject to the following 
outstanding matters: 

· approval of the final version of the Statement of 
Accounts and letters of representation;  and 

· completion procedures including subsequent events 
review. 

Subject to the satisfactory resolution of these matters, the 
finalisation of the Statement of Accounts and their approval 
of them we expect to issue an unqualified audit opinion. 

Accounts Preparation 
You completed your draft accounts by the end of June, and 
provided them to us in advance of the audit as agreed. Our 
audit identified no material issues in the quality of the 
accounts presented for audit.  Some minor disclosure issues 
were identified which have been discussed and have been 
amended appropriately. 

 
We agreed in advance what we would need for our audit and 
this was ready for us when we arrived and in some cases in 
advance.  The working papers were provided to us 
electronically and in hard copy. The finance team worked 
hard to meet the timescales and were helpful in resolving our 
queries.   

 
Overall the Committee’s accounting performance is to be 
commended and we would like to thank the team for their 
support and assistance during the audit.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Significant audit and accounting matters 
This section of the report 

summarises the significant audit 

and accounting matters we have 

identified in our work. 

You prepared your accounts to a 

high standard and the working 

papers were ready for audit on a 

timely basis.  You have been 

responsive in answering our 

queries. 

We anticipate issuing an 

unqualified audit opinion. 

 

2
0



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 7 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Accounting Issues 

We identified no material accounting issues. We would 
however like to draw to your attention the following matters 
resulting from our work to assist you in fulfilling your 
governance responsibilities.  

Gas Accruals 
The Committee procures gas on behalf of its customers.  
Because ESPO does not have access to its customers’ meters, 
accruing for gas used but not billed would be costly, and gas 
costs are therefore accounted for on a cash basis. 
 
We checked that the volumes of gas used and the number of 
contracts is reasonably constant.   On this basis the impact on 
ESPO’s surplus is unlikely to be material because it is a small 
percentage of gas consumed.  The approach adopted this year 
is consistent with previous years. 
 

We ask you to confirm in the letter of representation 
(Appendix) that you are satisfied with the appropriateness of 
accounting for gas accruals on a cash basis. 

Misstatements and significant audit 
adjustments 
We have to tell you about all uncorrected misstatements we 
found during the audit, other than those which are trivial.   

We can confirm that we did not identify any misstatements 
during the audit. 

Significant accounting principles and 
policies 
Significant accounting principles and policies are disclosed in 
the notes to the Statement of Accounts. We will ask 
management to represent to us that the selection of, or 
changes in, significant accounting policies and practices that 

have, or could have, a material effect on the Statement of 
Accounts have been considered. 

Judgments and accounting estimates 
The following significant judgments and accounting 
estimates were used in the preparation of the financial 
statements: 

Valuation of non-current assets 
The valuation of non-current assets is an area of significant 
judgement within the accounts.  Following advice from your 
valuations expert you have not revalued your main building 
during 2013/14. This is in line with your accounting policy, 
whereby you are not required to revalue your buildings 
annually. We have reviewed this assessment against property 
valuations data and confirmed your approach is reasonable.  

Accruals 
Accruals for expenditure and income are raised where an 
invoice has not been received or raised at the year-end, but 
the Committee knows that there is a liability to be met which 
relates to the current year.  This involves a degree of 
estimation.  Detailed testing was performed on significant 
accruals.  No misstatements were identified from this work. 

Bad Debt Provision 
Your Bad Debt Provision is calculated by assessing the 
potential recoverability of invoices which are beyond the due 
date for payment.  There is an inherent level of judgement 
involved in calculating this provision, which is £135k as at 31 
March 2014 (£164k as at 31 March 2013).  We have 
considered the recoverability of debtors and have not 
identified any significant concerns in the way that you have 
calculated your bad debt provision.  

Overall we found your significant judgements and accounting 
estimates to be reasonable.   

 

There are no material accounting 

issues to draw to your attention.  

However, we have highlighted on 

the next few pages some of the key 

issues we have identified in our 

audit for you to consider. 

The level of your reserves continues 

to be strong.  This includes your 

General Fund and your Earmarked 

Reserves, which are held for specific 

future purposes. 

 

We did not identify any accounting 

adjustments during the audit. 

 

 

 

 

 

2
1



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 8 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Management representations 
The final draft of the representation letter that we ask 
management to sign is attached in Appendix 1. 

Audit independence 
We are required to follow both the International Standard on 
Auditing (UK and Ireland) 260 (Revised) “Communication 
with those charged with governance”, UK Ethical Standard 1 
(Revised) “Integrity, objectivity and independence” and UK 
Ethical Standard 5 (Revised) “Non-audit services provided to 
audited entities” issued by the UK Auditing Practices Board. 

Together these require that we tell you at least annually 
about all relationships between PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
in the UK and other PricewaterhouseCoopers’ firms and 
associated entities (“PwC”) and the Committee that, in our 
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence and objectivity.  

For the purposes of this letter we have made enquiries of all 
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ teams whose work we intend to use 
when forming our opinion on the truth and fairness of the 
Statement of Accounts.  

Relationships between PwC and the Committee 

We are aware of the following relationships that, in our 
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence and objectivity and which represent 
matters that have occurred during the financial year on 
which we are to report or up to the date of this document.  

Relationships and Investments 

We have not identified any potential issues in respect of 
personal relationships with the Committee or investments in 
the Committee held by individuals. 

Employment of PricewaterhouseCoopers staff by the 
Committee 

We are not aware of any former PwC partners or staff being 
employed, or holding discussions in respect of employment, 
by the Committee as a director or in a senior management 
position covering financial, accounting or control related 
areas. 

Business relationships 

We have not identified any business relationships between 
PwC and the Committee. 

Services provided to the Committee 

The audit of the Statement of Accounts is undertaken in 
accordance with the UK Firm’s internal policies.  The audit is 
also subject to other internal PwC quality control procedures 
such as peer reviews by other offices. We have not 
undertaken any non-audit services at the Committee during 
2013/14. 

We ask management to send us a 

letter of representation before we 

sign our audit opinion.  A draft of 

that letter is included in Appendix 1. 

We are required to demonstrate our 

independence by professional 

standards.  Maintaining our 

independence is important to us in 

delivering you a robust external 

audit. 

We have concluded that we are 

independent and comply with the 

relevant UK regulatory and 

professional requirements. 

 

2
2



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 9 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Fees 

The analysis of our audit fees for the year ended 31 March 
2014 is included later in this report.  

Services to Directors and Senior Management 

PwC does not provide any services e.g. personal tax services, 
directly to directors, senior management. 

Rotation 

It is the Audit Commission's policy that auditors at an 
audited body at which a full Code audit is required to be 
carried out should act for an initial period of five years. 

The Commission’s view is that generally the range of 
regulatory safeguards it applies within its audit regime is 
sufficient to reduce any threats to independence that may 
otherwise arise at the end of this period to an acceptable 
level.  

Therefore, to safeguard audit quality, and in accordance with 
APB Ethical Standard 3, it will subsequently approve 
auditors for an additional period of up to no more than two 
years, provided that there are no considerations that 
compromise, or could be perceived to compromise, the 
auditor’s independence or objectivity. 

Our team has followed the Commission’s guidance fully. 

Gifts and hospitality 

We have not identified any significant gifts or hospitality 
provided to, or received from, a member of Committee’s 
Cabinet, senior management or staff. 

Conclusion 

We hereby confirm that in our professional judgement, as at 
the date of this document: 

· we comply with UK regulatory and professional 

requirements, including the Ethical Standards issued 
by the Auditing Practices Board; and 

· our objectivity is not compromised. 

We would ask the Management Committee to consider the 
matters in this document and to confirm that they agree with 
our conclusion on our independence and objectivity. 

Annual Governance Statement 
Local Authorities are required to produce an Annual 
Governance Statement (AGS), which is consistent with 
guidance issued by CIPFA / SOLACE: “Delivering Good 
Governance in Local Government”.  

We reviewed the AGS to consider whether it complied with 
the CIPFA / SOLACE “Delivering Good Governance in Local 
Government” framework and whether it is misleading or 
inconsistent with other information known to us from our 
audit work.  We found no areas of concern to report in this 
context.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

You are required to produce an 

Annual Governance Statement 

(AGS).  We reviewed your AGS and 

found no areas of concern to report. 

2
3



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 10 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
Our responsibilities as the Committee’s appointed auditors 
require us to carry out sufficient and relevant work in order 
to conclude on whether you have put in place proper 
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
in the use of resources.  
 
Based on the guidance issued by the Audit Commission, our 
work to support our Value for Money conclusion comprised 
the following elements: 
 

· reviewing the annual governance statement, and; 

· reviewing the results of the work of other relevant 
regulatory bodies or inspectorates. 

Based on the work we have undertaken, we anticipate issuing 
an unqualified value for money conclusion.   

You recognized several areas for improvement in the prior 
year and have reported good progress against these during 
2013/14. 

Key areas for improvement  during 2014/15 include; 

· Learning and Development – improved access to 
learning and development opportunities for all 
stakeholders. 

· Anti-Fraud and Corruption – refresh and align your 
anti-fraud policies to those of Leicestershire County 
Council, whilst ensuring specific ESPO concerns are 
addressed. 

· Internal Communication – improve staff awareness 
of key policies, including the Code of Conduct, 
Customer Care Standards, Whistleblowing and Anti-
Fraud. 

· Succession Planning – ensure plans are in place to 

fill key posts in the future. 

These areas form part of your plan for improving corporate 
governance throughout the organization and we are satisfied 
that you have proposals to achieve these improvements. 

We anticipate issuing an 

unqualified value for money 

conclusion. 

2
4



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 11 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Accounting systems and systems of internal control 
Management are responsible for developing and implementing systems of internal financial control and to put in place proper 
arrangements to monitor their adequacy and effectiveness in practice. As auditors, we review these arrangements for the 
purposes of our audit of the Statement of Accounts and our review of the annual governance statement.  

Reporting requirements 
We have to report to you any significant deficiencies in internal control that we found during the audit which we believe 
should be brought to your attention.   

We identified no significant deficiencies as part of our audit work.   

 

 

 

Internal controls 
We identified no significant 

deficiencies in internal control to 

report to you. 

2
5



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 12 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

As part of our work on fraud, we enquire with management as to whether there have been any actual, suspected or alleged 
frauds affecting the Committee which as auditors we should be made aware of.  To date we have not identified any material 
instances of fraud that would impact on our audit opinion.  If this status changes between the date of this report and the 
signing of our audit opinion, we will be required to consider the impact on our audit opinion. 

In presenting this report, we seek the Management Committee’s confirmation that there have been no matters of which you 
are aware that have arisen in relation to the risk or incidence of fraud that should be brought to our attention.  A specific 
confirmation from the Committee in relation to fraud will be included in the letter of representation. 

 

 

Risk of fraud 
We ask that the Management 

Committee, as those charged with 

governance, confirm to us that 

there are no additional matters 

relating to fraud that should be 

brought to our attention. 

As part of work to address the risk 

of fraud, we use data auditing 

techniques to select journal entries 

which we believe have a greater 

risk of containing fraud or error. 

 

We identified no issues to report to 

you as part of this work. 

2
6



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 13 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Fees update for 2013/14 
We reported our fee proposals in our plan.  

Our forecast outturn is in line with our original proposals.  

 2013/14 
outturn 

2013/14  
fee proposal 

Statement of Accounts (including 
Value for Money conclusion) 

14,202 14,202 

TOTAL 14,202 14,202 

 

We have not undertaken any non-audit work during the year. 

  

 

Fees update 
Our audit fees are in line with our 

original proposal. 

2
7



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 14 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

 

 

Appendices 

2
8



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 15 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

[Insert ESPO letterhead] 

19 Cornwall Street 
Birmingham 
B3 2DT 
 
Your Ref: ESPO RB 2013/14 
 
Dear Sirs  

Representation letter – audit of Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation’s (the Committee) Statement of 
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014 
 
This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the Statement of Accounts of Eastern Shires Purchasing 
Organisation for the year ended 31 March 2014 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the Statement of 
Accounts gives a true and fair view, and has been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice 
on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2013/14. 

My responsibilities as Treasurer for preparing the financial statements are set out in the Statement of Responsibilities for the 
Statement of Accounts. I am also responsible for the administration of the financial affairs of the Committee. I also 
acknowledge that I am responsible for making accurate representations to you. 

I confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of other chief officers and members of Eastern 
Shires Purchasing Organisation with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of inspection of supporting 
documentation sufficient to satisfy myself that I can properly make each of the following representations to you. 

I confirm, to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having made the appropriate enquiries, the following representations:  

 

 

 

Appendix 1: Letter of representation 
There are a number of matters on 

which we are required to ask for a 

written representation. 

A draft letter of representation is 

included in this appendix. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

Cornwall Court 

2
9



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 16 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Financial Statements 

I have fulfilled my responsibilities, for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC 
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14; in particular the financial statements give a 
true and fair view in accordance therewith. 

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements. 

Significant assumptions used by Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation in making accounting estimates, including those 
surrounding measurement at fair value, are reasonable. 

I confirm that the accounting for gas accruals and rebates is appropriate and does not result in a material misstatement of the 
financial statements. 
 
All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements for which the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

I confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of other chief officers and members of Eastern 
Shires Purchasing Organisation with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of inspection of supporting 
documentation sufficient to satisfy myself that I can properly make each of the following representations to you. 

Information Provided 

I have taken all the steps that I ought to have taken in order to make myself aware of any relevant audit information and to 
establish that you (the Committee’s auditors) are aware of that information. 

I have provided you with: 

· access to all information of which I am aware that is relevant to the preparation of the financial statements such as 

records, documentation and other matters, including minutes of relevant management and Committee meetings; 

· additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and 

· unrestricted access to persons within the Committee from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence.  

So far as I am aware, there is no relevant audit information of which you are unaware. 

 

3
0



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 17 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations 

I acknowledge responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 

I have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a 
result of fraud. 

I have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and that affects the 
Committee and involves: 

· management; 

· employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 

· others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

I have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Committee’s 
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others. 

I have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations whose 
effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

I am not aware of any instances of actual or potential breaches of or non-compliance with laws and regulations which provide 
a legal framework within which the Committee conducts its business and which are central to the Committee’s ability to 
conduct its business or that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

I am not aware of any irregularities, or allegations of irregularities including fraud, involving members, management or 
employees who have a significant role in the accounting and internal control systems, or that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Related party transactions 

I confirm that the attached appendix to this letter is a complete list of the Committee’s related parties.  All transfer of 
resources, services or obligations between the Committee and these parties have been disclosed to you, regardless of whether a 
price is charged.  We are unaware of any other related parties, or transactions between disclosed related parties. 

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 3.9 of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 
2013/14. 

3
1



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 18 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

We confirm that we have identified to you all senior officers, as defined by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, and 
included their remuneration in the disclosures of senior officer remuneration. 

Employee Benefits 

I confirm that the Committee has made you aware of all employee benefit schemes in which employees of the organisation 
participate. 

Contractual arrangements/agreements 

All contractual arrangements (including side-letters to agreements) entered into by the Committee have been properly 
reflected in the accounting records or, where material (or potentially material) to the financial statements, have been disclosed 
to you. 

Litigation and claims 

I have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects should be considered when preparing 
the financial statements and such matters have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14.  

Taxation 

I have complied with UK taxation requirements and have brought to account all liabilities for taxation due to the relevant tax 
authorities whether in respect of any direct tax or any indirect taxes.  I am not aware of any non-compliance that would give 
rise to additional liabilities by way of penalty or interest and I have made full disclosure regarding any Revenue Authority 
queries or investigations that we are aware of or that are ongoing.   

In particular: 

· In connection with any tax accounting requirements, I am satisfied that our systems are capable of identifying all 

material tax liabilities and transactions   subject to tax and have maintained all documents and records required to be 
kept by the relevant tax authorities in accordance with UK law or in accordance with any agreement reached with such 
authorities. 

· I have submitted all returns and made all payments that were required to be made (within the relevant time limits) to 
the relevant tax authorities including any return requiring us to disclose any tax planning transactions that have been 
undertaken for the Committee’s benefit or any other party’s benefit. 

· I am not aware of any taxation, penalties or interest that are yet to be assessed relating to either the Committee or any 
associated company for whose taxation liabilities the Committee may be responsible. 

3
2



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 19 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

 

Bank accounts  

I confirm that we have disclosed all bank accounts to you including those that are maintained in respect of the pension fund. 

Going Concern 

An assessment has been made of the financial health of the Committee for a period of at least one year from the approval of 
the financial statements. 

Assets and liabilities 

All known assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities, as at the 31 March 2014, have been taken into account or 
referred to in the financial statements. 
 
Details of all financial instruments, including derivatives, entered into during the year have been made available to you. Any 
such instruments open at the 31 March 2014 have been properly valued and that valuation incorporated into the financial 
statements.  
 
The value at which assets and liabilities are recorded in the net assets statement is, in the opinion of the Committee, the 
market value. We are responsible for the reasonableness of any significant assumptions underlying the valuation, including 
consideration of whether they appropriately reflect our intent and ability to carry out specific courses of action on behalf of the 
pension fund. Any significant changes in those values since the date of the financial statements have been disclosed to you.  

The Committee has no plans or intentions that may materially alter the carrying value and where relevant the fair value 
measurements or classification of assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements. 

In my opinion, on realisation in the ordinary course of the business the current assets in the balance sheet are expected to 
produce no less than the net book amounts at which they are stated. 

The Committee has no plans or intentions that will result in any excess or obsolete inventory, and no inventory is stated at an 
amount in excess of net realisable value. 

The Committee has satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or encumbrances on the Committee's assets, except for 
those that are disclosed in the financial statements. 

I confirm that we have carried out impairment reviews appropriately, including an assessment of when such reviews are 
required, where they are not mandatory.  I confirm that we have used the appropriate assumptions with those reviews. 

 

 

3
3



 

Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation PwC · 20 

[Summarise content of page 

here] 

Using the work of experts 

I agree with the findings of our valuation experts in evaluating the value of our non-current assets and have adequately 
considered the competence and capabilities of the experts in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the preparation 
of the financial statements and underlying accounting records. The Committee did not give or cause any instructions to be 
given to experts with respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and I am not otherwise aware 
of any matters that have had an impact on the objectivity of the experts.  
 

As minuted by the Management Committee at its meeting on 25 September 2014 

 

 

........................................  

Treasurer     

For and on behalf of Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation 

 

Date …………………… 
 
 
 

Appendix 1 - Related parties and related party transactions 

[Insert a list of related parties with whom you have transacted with in 2013/14] 

3
4



 

 

In the event that, pursuant to a request which Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation has received under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, it is required to disclose any information 
contained in this report, it will notify PwC promptly and consult with PwC prior to disclosing such report. Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation agrees to pay due regard to any representations 
which PwC may make in connection with such disclosure and Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation shall apply any relevant exemptions which may exist under the Act to such report. If, 
following consultation with PwC, Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation discloses this report or any part thereof, it shall ensure that any disclaimer which PwC has included or may subsequently 
wish to include in the information is reproduced in full in any copies disclosed. 

This document has been prepared only for Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation and solely for the purpose and on the terms agreed through our contract with the Audit Commission. We 

accept no liability (including for negligence) to anyone else in connection with this document, and it may not be provided to anyone else. 

© 2014 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. In this document, "PwC" refers to the UK member firm, and may sometimes refer to the PwC network. Each member firm is a separate 
legal entity. Please see www.pwc.com/structure for further details. 

130610-142627-JA-UK 

 

 

 

 

 

3
5



3
6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



  
 

ESPO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – 25 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

DRAFT STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND ANNUAL GOVERNANCE 
STATEMENT 2013/14 

 
JOINT REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR AND CONSORTIUM TREASURER 
 
 
Purpose of Report      
 
1. This report sets out the Statement of Accounts and Annual 

Governance Statement for the financial year 2013/14. 
 
Background 
 
2. Local Authority Accounting requires the organisation to approve the 

Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement for the 
financial year 2013/14 and receive the Auditor’s report by the end 
September 2014. 

 
3. The Draft Statement of Accounts were distributed to members on 

1st August 2014 in accordance with the minutes of the Management 
Committee meeting held on 26th June 2014.  The Draft Annual 
Governance Statement was considered by the Management 
Committee at this meeting. 
 
The Draft Statement of Accounts for 2013/14 and Annual Governance 
Statement were considered by the Finance and Audit Sub Committee on 9th 
September 2014 and the minutes of that meeting are considered elsewhere 
on the agenda. 
 

Draft Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 
2013/14 
 
4. The Draft Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance 

Statement for 2013/14 are attached as Appendix 1. 
 

5. PriceWaterhouseCoopers (PWC) commenced final audit of the 
accounts on 4th August 2014 for two weeks.  The draft audit opinion 
is considered elsewhere on the agenda. 
 

6. The CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting requires 
the organisation to disclose information relating to the impact of an 
accounting change that will be required by any new standards that 
has been issued by 1 January 2014 but not yet adopted by the 
Code for the relevant year. The changes that have not yet been 
implemented are stated with the Accounts. 

 

Agenda Item 537



 

 
 
Key Points  
 
7. Value of Land and Buildings:- The Grove Park premises were 

valued at £10m (2012/13 - £10m) in accordance with professional 
guidelines.  The outstanding long term loan now stands at £8.0m 
(2012/13 £8.5m). Note 10 and 12 in the Statutory Accounts 

 
8. Cash at Bank:- Total cash balances were £8.5m (2012/13 £9.2m)  a 

decrease of £0.7m mainly down to the release of Phonics money 
owed to other Pro5 Members at the previous year end.  The total 
dividend declared but not yet paid stands at £1.5m (2012/13 
£1.5m). Note 15 in the Statutory Accounts 

 
9. Net Assets:- Total net assets grew to £10.9m from £9.6m in the 

prior year.  This is principally due to the surplus on provision of 
services of £1.3m. Page 8 in the Statutory Accounts 

 
10. Post Balance Sheet Events:- Leicester City Council have formally 

left the Consortium and a new Consortium agreement is in place. 
Note 5 in the Statutory Accounts. 

 
Consideration by the Finance and Audit Subcommittee 
 
11. At its meeting on 9 September 2014 the Finance and Audit Subcommittee 

considered the Draft Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance 
Statement 2013/14, including a brief oral update on the work undertaken to 
date by ESPO’s external auditor PwC.  Below is an extract of the points 
raised at the meeting:- 

 
i) ESPO had experienced continued growth during 2013/14 in stores 

turnover and in the use of framework contracts. The Subcommittee 

was pleased that this allowed ESPO to continue investing in low 

prices and provide excellent service and procurement expertise; 

 

ii) Leicestershire County Council had adopted the principles of the Public 

Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) 2013 and as its internal 

auditor, also applied them to ESPO. The PSIAS required the Head of 

Internal Audit Service to have developed and had approved for 

Leicestershire County Council as servicing authority, and 

consequently also for ESPO, the following: 

 

• An Internal Audit Charter which scoped internal audit 

relationships and governance; and 
 

• a Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme; 

 

Whilst the Internal Audit Service held historic documentation and 

undertook practices that aligned to the required documentation, it was 

38



 

noted that it did not yet have a formal internal audit charter or Quality 

Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP); 

 

iii) The PSIAS stated that an internal audit activity could only report that it 

‘Conforms with the International Standards for the Professional 

Practice of Internal Auditing’ if the results of the QAIP supported this 

statement. Given that a formal QAIP did not yet exist, the Head of 

Internal Audit Service (HoIAS) was currently reporting ‘non-

conformance with the PSIAS’. Minor amendments would be required 

to the Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 to reflect this position in 

respect of report pages 65 (weakness/area for improvement), 71 (note 

of non-conformance) and 77 (additional key improvement area and 

deadline of December 2014) accordingly prior to reporting it to the 

Management Committee;  

 

iv) The HoIAS confirmed that a formal Charter and QAIP would be ready 

for approval by the Servicing Authority’s Corporate Governance 

Committee in November 2014, with a view to it being provided to the 

February 2015 meeting of the Subcommittee for its consideration and 

submission to the Management Committee in March 2015, for 

approval.  

 

12. The Subcommittee then resolved that the draft Statement of Accounts 

2013/14 and Annual Governance Statement 2013/14, inclusive of the minor 

amendments as now reported, be recommended to the Management 

Committee on 25 September 2014, for its approval. 

 

13. It also thanked the Director and Consortium Secretary for the work they and 

their staff had undertaken to prepare the Statement of Accounts and Annual 

Governance Statement.  

 
Resources Implications 
 
11. None 
 
Recommendation     
 
12. The Management Committee is asked to approve the Draft 

Statement of Accounts for 2013/14 and the Annual Governance 
Statement. 

 
Equal Opportunities Implications   
 
13. None 
 
 
 
 

39



 

Background Papers    
 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) 2013  
 
 
Officers to Contact       
 
Mr C Tambini –Consortium Treasurer (Tel: 0116 305 7831) 
Mr J Doherty – Director of ESPO (Tel: 0116 265 7930) 
 

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 - Draft Annual Statement of Accounts 
Appendix 2 - Annual Governance Statement 
 

40



 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Accounts 2013/14 

 

 

 

and 

 

 

 

Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ESPO STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2013-2014 

 

Index 

 Page: 

 

Explanatory Forward 1 

Statements of Responsibilities 4 

Movement in Reserves Statement (MiRS) 6 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (CI&ES) 7 

Balance Sheet  8 

Cash Flow Statement 9 

Notes to the Accounts:  

1 Accounting policies 10 

2 Accounting Standards that have been issued but not yet adopted 19 

3 Critical Judgements 19 

4 Assumptions and major sources of Estimates 19 

5 Events after the Balance Sheet date 20 

6 Adjustments between Accounting and Funding basis  21 

7 Earmarked Reserves transfers 23 

8 Other Operating Expenditure 23 

9 Financing and Investment income and Expenditure 24 

10 Property, Plant and Equipment 24 

11 Intangible Assets 26 

12 Financial Instruments 27 

13 Inventories 29 

14 Short-Term Debtors 29 

15 Cash and Cash Equivalents 29 

16 Short-Term Creditors 30 

17 Usable Reserves 30 

18 Unusable Reserves 31 

19 Cash Flow Revenue Activities 33 

20 Cash Flow Operating Activities 34 

21 Cash Flow Investing Activities 34 

22 Cash Flow Financing Activities 34 

23 Resource Allocation – reconciliation with Management Accounts 35 

24 Officers Remuneration 38 

25 External Audit Costs 40 

26 Related Parties 40 

27 Capital Expenditure and Financing 42 

28 Leases 42 

29 Impairment Losses 44 

30 Pensions 44 

31 Contingent Liabilities 45 

32 Financial Instruments - Risks 45 

Glossary of Terms 48 

 

43



44

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

����������	��

���������	
���	
�	��

���	���������

�


����
������������
���������������������������
����������������������������������������������

��������������

�

�����������

�

������������������  ����������
��
��������������!"���������#$"�%�����&�'��� ����(�����
���

 � ���� �
���������� ��� )�� *����� "!�+� ,���� �� �����������-� %�������������-� %�����������-�

.������� ���� /��,��������� ��
��0� ��
������ ��������� ,���� %��������� ���� ���������
��� ���0�

��
�������

�

����1��  ���� ��2����'�� ��� ���� ���'������ ��� �� ������������-� �� ��������'�-� '��
�� ����  ���0�

�
��������-� ���������������� �
������� ���'���� ���� � �����
���������� �����������
����� �������


������������'��������������%�����(
�����������&������������'������(����#$!��

�

3�� ���������� ��� �����������������
���0�������������������'��� ���������������������
����������

������ ��� ��  ��� 
 � ��  ���
����� ,���� ���� ��'��� ��� ���'���� ��4
����� ���� ���� ����5��� �

��'���� ���� ��� ���� �������������� � (�0� �
���
�� ,����� ����
��� ��� �������
���� ���  � ����

�
���������� ������ �� ��������� ��� �����'��-� ����� ��� �� ,������� �������-� ��� ����� ,���� �� ��� 
���

��������0�����1��*����� ������  �������

�

��	��	����������������� ��

�

/�� ���� �������� ��� ������� ������
��� ���,���� � 
���� ���� ����� �����'��� ���� ���0� ��� �������

�
���'��� �
�� ����� ��� ���� 
��� ��� �
�� ��� �,���� ����������� � 
���� ����,�� ����� ��� ������
��

��'������������,�������-��6�����������'�������������4
����0�����
�� �����6�����������

�


��� ����
���0� ����
���� �������� ���� ���
���� ��� �
��� ��1�� ����
�� ���� ����'������ ����
��� ����

'��
�������'������������,����������0�������,�������$7�����������������������0������������'����

���������8#	�9 -��� �������0���� ����������

���'�������������������� �����������
���� �� �����

������� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� 0���� ��� +�+7� ���� ����� ����������� �� �����������

�
������'��0����������,���������������������

�

��������������������������������������������������������


����� ����������������� �����������'��� ��������������������������������������6������-�����

������������
����������.����
���
��������� ����� ��������
�����������,�����.����")���������

����� ���� ��� (���
����� ��� 8"�+ �� 
���� �������� ���� ����
��� ���� ��� �� 8��	!9 � ��'������

�������
�������� � ���������"!�)5"!�+����

�

����	���	�!����!�

�

3�� ������ ��� �������� ���� ��������� ��'����� �������� ��� %����� (
������0� ��������� ������������ ���

�
�
���������'��
 ��������������
������ �����������������������'�����������������
������������

�
������� ,������ ���� ��0���� ����  � ���� ������� � 
���� �������0� �
�������� ���� �
������
��

������ ��������"!�)5"!�+�����,�������������
�����������,��������1����
��0�����������0���������

 ���
 ���� �����������������

�

�

45



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"����	��

����"!��������!�

�


��� �����,���� ����
������ ����� ����� ���������� ����1�� ����
���� ���� ���� "!�)5"!�+� ����������

0���� ���� ��'�� ����� ��������� ��� �� ������ �������� ������� 
��� ����� ����� ���� ������ ����

���������� ��� �� ,�0� ����� ��� ��������� ���  ���� ���� ��  ��� ������ ���  ���� 
����� ,���� ����

��2����'��������,�����������
��������������,����������������
��������0������������ � ���������

 ����� ����������������
���������
����������� ���

#�$���������%�!�	$�!�����������


���� ����� ���� ���,�� ����  �'� ���� ��� ���� 0���� ��� ���� ���������� �����'��� ����� �0� ����

��������
 -� ����0���� ����� :
������ �����'��;� ������ ������ ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� �
���

�6������
���� ���� ������ �����'���� 
��� �
���
�� ��� �<�������� ��� ���� ���'������ ��� ���'����� �����

���,��������
������� ��������������'�����������
�������������'����-� ���������������,���������

���,����������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����
���������������������� �����

� �
���� ��4
����� ��� ��� �������� ��� ���� &������� =
��� >�������� 
��� .��� 3�������?<��������

����������������������� �����������'�����������,����������
���0�&�������=
���>��������������

��0�������������0�������������������� ���� �����������'���
�����������0�������������
 ����

&���	�'��!�$����������������������	�����������(�

�


��������� �������,����������
������������
���������0����������'���������'�������������������

,���� ��������0� ��������� ����
������ ����������� 3�� ��� �
��� ������ ��� ���� 
������������� ��� ����

��������
 1�� ����'������ ��� ����� ��� �
  ������� �������� ���� �� ���� �6������
��� ���� ���� �,��'��

 �������������)��*�����"!�+���������
������������,���������������������������

�


�����������
 �����'���������������������0�������������������� ������������,������ �����������

�������� ��� �
��� ���� ���� �0� �����������'�� �������� ��� � �
��������� =��� ��'������ �����������

�
������-� ����� ����
��� ��� �
������ ����0���� ���,���� :������;� ���� :����
�� ���;�� 
��� ��� ���

�������� ��� �������� ����
 ����� ����
����,����� ���� �
������� ��� � ������� ������0� ����� ��� ����

,�����
��������
�� ������'��������������������������'�����-��
����������
����� ����������������

����
���-� ���'������ ����
�� ���� ����
�����0� ���'����� ���� ���������� ��� �,���� ����������


�����,�����������
��� �����������������0���� ��
����������

)��������'���(�

�


���>����������������,������'��
�������� �������������������������� ��������������� ������������

����������� �0� ���� ��������
 �� 
��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ��������
 � �������� ����� ������������� ����

 ��������0����������'���������0�������������
 ��@����'��������������������,��������������
���

�������������0���������'������
�����������'��-�����������������'��������������������
 � �0�
���

������'�������'����-��
�2���� ��������������� ������������
����� ��'������ �����'����
����������

�������0���������'�����������������������������
 ����������������
���������'�������'������
����

�������0���� �����'��� ����
���� �����'��� ����������
������������������� ������� ������6� ���� ����

@�'��
������@����'��-�,������ �
����,�
������0����� ���'��������������'�������'�������� ����

���������������A����������'��������������� �������������������,���������*�'� �������@����'���

����� ���������:(�2
�� ��������,��������
�����������������
������������
��������
�������;��

&�!'����
����������(�

�

���������=��,������ �������,��������������������������������4
�'����������������������
 �

�
����� ���� ���������� �������� 
��� ����� ���� ���,�� ��,� ���� ��������
 � ���������� ���� 
����

���������������4
�'�������������������-���'�������������������������'�������
���� �
����������

����� ���,�� �������� ��� � ���������� ����'������ ��� �� ��0� ���������� ��� ���� �6����� ��� ,����� ����

����������� ��� ���� ��������
 � ���� �
����� ��� � ���� ��������� ���� ���'����� ���'����� �0� ����

��������
 �� 3�'������� ����'������ ���������� ����� �
����,�� ����� ��'�� ����� ���� ���� ����
�����

,����������������������������
������������������
 1���
�
������'��������'��0����������,����������

��� � ��������������'������ ����
���
�� ������������������ ����� �
�
��� ����� ���,�� �0����'������ ���

�������������������,��������������������
 ��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

46



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)����	��

�
���'�	�!����������������!(�
�


��� ����� ���� ��� (���
���� ��������� �� ��
�� ���� ����� '��,� ��� ���� ���������� ��������� ��� ����

����������������)��*�����"!�+����� ���� ���� �������6������
�����������0����������)��*�����

"!�+��

�

�

*����������'�	�!�����(�
�


�������
����,�����
����������������
�����)!��
���"!�+���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���<�����0�

<����������������

�

�

����������������������������
� �����

���������������������������������
 �
����
����

� �

�

<���B� )!?9?"!�+� � � � ������������<���B� )!?9?"!�+�

�

�

�

�

47



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+����	��

�

+'����!��	���'�	�!���	�'�!��,��	,���!������&��!�	����"!�%�!���!��������!�

�

�����������
 ������4
�������B�

�

• *����������� ���������������������� ������������������� ����������������������

������
�������������������������������������������������0����������� ������������

��� �������������A� ���� ������������
 �������������� ��� ����<���������������������

@���
��������%����������������
��0���
�����,������������������
 �
����
���A�

�

• *������������������������
�������� ��-����������������������'��
����������
�����

���������
��������������A�

�

• (����'����������� �������(���
�����

�

���������
����,���������'�������� ����������������������
 �*����� ������  ����������

"	������ ����"!�+��

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
����������@�0������

�

����� ��-������*����� ������  ������

�

�

<���B� "	?#?"!�+�

�

�

                                                                                                                                                                                                           

�

48



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����	����	��

+'��&��!�	�����+	��!�	�	"!�%�!���!��������!�

�

�����������
 �
����
������������������������������������������������������
 1������� �������

(���
������������������,���������������
������������������������
����������3�=(?%(�((�������

���������������%�����(
������0�(���
�������������C������D����� �"!�)?�+��

�

3������������ ���������� �������(���
���� ���� ����0����������)��*�����"!�+-� ������������
 �


����
�������B�

�

• ���
���� ����� �
������� ����
������ ��������� ��'�� ����� ��������� ���� ��������

�����������0A�

�

• *����2
��� ������������� ����������,���������������������
����A�

�

• �� ������,���������������
������0�������������������

�

�


�����������
 �
����
����������������
��������B�

�

• �����������
����������������'������� �������������������
���������A�

�

• @����������������,���������������������'������������������������ ���
������

�����������
����������

�

• 
�������� �������(���
������'������
�����������'��,���������������������������

������������������������������������������6������
����������� ����������0����

������)����*�����"!�+��

C Tambini 

Assistant Director, Corporate Resources LCC (Consortium Treasurer of ESPO) 

49



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����9����	��

�
#�$���������%�!�	$�!������������ �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � ��

��	��'��
��	!���������!��#�	�'������������� � �� �� �� �� �� �� � ��

�� �� ��

-
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�)
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
�
	
.
�
�
��
	
�
/�
�
�!
�

%
�
!
�
	
$
�
!
�

�
�
	
�
�
	
.
�
�
�%
�
�
�
�	
!
��
�
�
�

%
�
�
�


�
�!
�%
�
!
�
	
$
�
�

�
�
	
�
�
	
.
�
�
��
	
�
�
�
	�


�

#
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�%
�
!
�
	$
�
�

�
�
	
�
�
	
.
�
�
��
�


�

0
�
	
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
�
	
.
�
�
�1
�
,
�
��
&
��
��
�

�
�	
�
��
,
��
�%
�
$
��


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

+
�
��
��
�
!
�
�
��
�%
�
!
�
	$
�
!
�

2
�
�
!
�
�
��
�%
�
!
�
	$
�
!
�

+
�
��
��
%
�
!
�
	$
�
!
�

3
�
��
�

�� �� �� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

��

)������������!��#�	�'������

&�		������	
�	��� �� �456�� ��7� �467 � 7�6� 5��� 5���  ��� 74588� �48��� 945���

�

��
��������������������������

�� �� �� �� �� �� ��
�

�� �� ��
�

��

*�'� �������@����'����
�����

"!�"5�)� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�

�� �� ��

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

�� �
���
��������'������������'������ �� �-!+9� � � � � � � �-!+9� �� �-!+9� �

�� �� �� �� � � � � � � �� �� �� �

��

�������� ��������'��3��� ��

�����6������
�����
���
�����

��'��
����������������0�� �� � � � � � �

�

�

!� #"� #"�

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

��


������� ��������'��3��� ������

�6������
��� �� �-!+9� � � � � � � �-!+9� #"� �-�)E�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��

(�2
�� ��������,��������
������

�����������
������������
�����

���
�������� �� �)!�� � �+)�� � � � � �$)�� $)� �

�

�

9�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��

.���3�������?�<����������������


��������������� ������@����'��� �� �-!�9� � �+)�� � � � � #$)� �9	� �-�)E�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� � � � �� �� �� �

��


�����������?��� ���� ������

@����'��� �� �9)!�� )99� 9")� +"9� �	"!�� �"9	�� � �� �� �

�

$�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�� 3�������?�<������������"!�"5�)� �� )E9� )99� 	E!� +"9� �	"!�� �"9	�� !� #$)� �9	� �-�)E�
�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

��

)������������!��#�	�'������

&�		������	
�	�� �� �4859� 58�� �4�  � �4� �� �� ��5�  ��� 6456�� �4�77� 847�9�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

��

*�'� �������@����'����
������

"!�)5�+� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�

�� �� ��

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

�� �
���
��������'������������'������ �� �-"EE� �� �� �� �� �� � �-"EE� �� �-"EE� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

� ��

� �� ��

�

��

�������� ��������'��3��� ��

�����6������
�����
���
�����

��'��
����������������0�� �� � �� �� �� �� ��

�

� � �

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

��


������� ��������'��3��� ������

�6������
��� �� �-"EE� � � � � � � �-"EE� � �-"EE�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��

(�2
�� ��������,��������
������

�����������
������������
�����
���
�������� �� �$� �$+�� � � � � � �	$�� 	$� �

�

�
9�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��
.���3�������?�<����������������

��������������� ������@����'��� �� �-)!	� �$+�� � � � � � �-")�� 	$� �-"EE�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��


�����������?��� ���� ������

@����'��� �� �#)+�� "�!� 	"�� +)"� � �")	�� � � �� �

�

$�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�� 3�������?�<������������"!�)5�+� �� )$�� �)9� 	"�� +)"� !� �")	�� !� �-")�� 	$� �-"EE�
�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��

)������������!��#�	�'���� �

&�		������	
�	�� �� �4��8� 6�9� �4975� �4 65� �� ��  ��� 94686� �4���� ��48���

�

50



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����$����	��

&���	�'��!�$����������������������	������������ �

��	��'��
��	����������#�	�'���� � �

�
��������

� � �
������ �

�

�

�� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

-
	
�
!
!
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

-
	
�
!
!
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

3
�
��

:
�
�
�
�
�
�
;
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

�� �

-
	
�
!
!
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

-
	
�
!
!
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

3
�
��

:
�
�
�
�
�
�
;
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�

3
�
��
(�

�� �� �� � � � �� �� �

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� �� � 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� �

�� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

)!-#	!� �+�-$"	�� ��!-$$	�� �� ��������������� )�-9E!� �+)-	9"�� ���-EE"�� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

++-#	�� �	"-"+	�� �$-"#+�� �� �������
��� ��������������@�������� ++-9)$� �	"-!�+�� �$-)$$�� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

$	-#!�� �#)-#$!�� ��E-!9#�� �� 
����� $9-)�$� �#	-	$9�� ��#-"	#�� �

�� �� �� �� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� ��

�

#-E)�� �� #-E)�� �� � ���0���� �!-+!!� �� �!-+!!�

"+�

)!�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

"�+� �� "�+� �� ������� ���0����6������� "$�� �� "$�� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

9)!� �� 9)!� �� ��� ����� 9E"� �� 9E"� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�-+#+� �� �-+#+� �� 
��������� �-#"9� �� �-#"9� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�-"$	� �� �-"$	� �� �4
�� ���� �-9!!� �� �-9!!� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

)E)� �� )E)� �� ��������6������� )99� �� )99� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�-�$)� �� �-�$)� �� �������6������� $�	� �� $�	�
�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�+$� �� �+$� �� �
���������'������������ �"#� �� �"#� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

#�-!+E� �#)-#$!�� �"-#""�� �� 3���&�!�������	$���!� #"-+!9� �#	-	$9�� �)-�$!�� �

�� �� �� �� � �� �� �� �

�-	)!� �"�� �-	"E� � �����������������6������
��� �-	!9� ����� �-+#	� E�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

+"�� �$)�� )+E� ��
=�������������3�'��� ����3��� ������
�6������
��� )##� ��"�� )E$�

�

#�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

#"-###� �#+-!+	�� ��-!+9�� ��	���!�����	�$�!���������	$���!� #+-)��� �#	-	##�� ��-"EE�� �

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�� �� �#"�� ��
�
���
������������������'��
����������������0-�
�����������4
�� ����������� �� �� !�

�

�!�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�� �� �#"��

��'�	�&���	�'��!�$�������������
���������	�� �� �� !�

�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

�� �� :�4��9;�
+�����&���	�'��!�$�������������
���������	�� � �� :�4�99;�

�

51



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����E����	��

�

)��������'���� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�!������!��#�	�'���� � �� �� �� �� ��

�� �� �

)��*�����
"!�)�

� �

)��*�����
"!�+�

�

� .����

�� �� �� 8!!!� �� 8!!!� � �

�� �� �� �� �� �� � �

�������0-�������������4
�� ���� �� �!-#9"�
�������������
�� �!-	$	�

� �!�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

3����������(������ �� "!)� �� "!!� � ���

�� �� � �� �� � � �

1��,�+�	���!!��!� �� ��-�9	� �� �!-$$	� � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

3�'��������B� �� �� �� � � �

�� ���������������������� �� +-	+!� �� 	-�9$� � �)�

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

������
�� �<������� �� �������$-#	�� �� #-9!#� � �+��

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

���������������4
�'������� �� #-"�#� �� E-+#$� � �	�

� �� � �� � � �

&�		�����!!��!� �� "�-$�!� �� ")-"$)� � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

������
�� �>����,���� �� �#!9�� �� �E!"�� � �"�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

������
�� ����������� �� ��!-		#�� �� ��"-	�$�� � �"-�9��

�� �� � �� �� � � �

�������
������%����������� �� �)-!#)�� �� ��-9!#�� � �9�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

�� �� � �� �� � � �

&�		����1���������!� �� ��+-		E�� �� ��+-#"E�� � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

%����
�� �>����,���� �� �E-	!!�� �� �E-!!!�� � �"-)"�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

������%����
�� �%����������� �� ��$#�� �� �"!!�� � �"�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

1��,�+�	��1���������!� �� �E-9$#�� �� �E-"!!�� � �

� � � � � � �

�� �� � �� �� � � �

3����!!��!� �� #-9)E� �� �!-#"!� � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

C������@����'��� �� $-	$"� �� E-$#$� � �$�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

C�
������@����'��� �� "-!99� �� "-�")� � �E�

�� �� � �� �� � � �

+�����%�!�	$�!� �� #-9)E� �� �!-#"!� � �

The notes on pages 10 to 47 form part of the Statement of Accounts.

52



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����#����	��

&�!'����
����������� � �

��	��'��
��	���������!���#�	�'���� � � �

"!�"?�)�
� � � �

"!�)?�+�
�

� �
.���B�

8!!!� � � � 8!!!� � �

� � � � � � �

� � � � � � �

��-!+9�� �
.����
���
������������'���������
���'����� � ��-"EE��

� �

� � � � � � �

�	-"9	�� �
(�2
�� �����������'���������
���'������������5����� �'� ����� � �)!+��

� �
�#�

� � � � � � �

�)+9�� �

(�2
�� ������������ ������
�������
���������
���
������������'���������
���'��������������3�'�����������
=�������������'������ � �)$	��

� �
�
�
�#�

� � � � � � �

)-E++� �
.�����������,����2
�� ��������
��������������'������ � �-#�9�

� �
"!�

� � � � � � �

�"-E�)�� �

�����������������,���� �����������
����'������ � �	���

� �
�

� � � � � � �

�+	� � 3�'�������(���'������ � �+#� � "��

� � � � � � �

9$E� � =���������(���'������ � 9"+� � ""�

� � � � � � �

��-##!�� �
.������������?������������������
����������4
�'������� � $""�

� �

� � � � � � �

$-""#� �
���������������4
�'��������������
���������������������������������� � #-"�#�

� �
�	�

� � � � � � �

#-"�#� �
���������������4
�'��������������
���������������������������� � E-+#$�

� �
�	�

53



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������!����	��

3���!�����'���������!�
�

�< ���������,��������!�

�
�� 3�����
������

�


��� ����������� ���� ���������� ��� ����
������ ��4
���� �� ����� ���� ��� (���
���� ��� ��� ���������

,�������'������
�����������'��,������������������������������������� �����������������,���������

���������������
�������� �������(���
�����������������,�����
���������������������,���B�

�

• C���������������0�F�(���,����������������������� �������������� ���������������������� ����

��������������

• @���'����� F� ���'������ ����'���� ���������� ����� ������ ,����� ���� 
���1�� ��� ��� �

���������������
�� �����
��� ������ ����-� �������-� ���� �
�
����'�������� ��� ������ ����

���������������6�������������

• *���������0� 5� (�� ��� � ��� ����� ������ ���  �������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ��� (���
���� ��� ����

 ������� ���� ��� � ������� ����� ���������0� ��� �6������� ��� ����
����� ������ ���� ���

������������������

• @���������0�5�����'��������������������� ������������������������������
������,����,��������

�����������,��������
�������������������-���
�����,����������
��������������
������������

��������������������������4
����0-������������ � �������������-������
���������,���������

�������
�����0�����������

• �� ���������0� F� 
�������� ���� ��� (���
���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� �� ��������,����

������0������

�


�������� �������(���
���-������� ��������������=��,������ ������'����������������������

(���
���������-���������������������������������������'��������������������,�������0����
������

���0����� ��������� ��� ��������
������ ������������ ��������� ��� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ��� ����

�����������,��������0�����������

�


�������� �������(���
������'������������������������ �������
 ������ ��������������������

�
����������������������,����������
������������������6������������������������������
�
�������

��������
�����������������'������������������0����������

�

�

�� &������������������

�


�������� �������(���
�����
  �����������1�����������������������"!�)?�+�����������0��������

���� ��������� ��� ���� 0���� ���� ��� )�� *����� "!�+�� ����� ��� ��4
����� ��� �������� ��� ���
���

����� �������(���
�����0�����(���
��������(
����@��
��������"!��-�,��������������
��������

��4
���� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ����������� ,���� ������� ����
������ ����������� 
����� ����������

��� ����0��� ������������������������������%�����(
������0�(���
�������������C������D����� �

"!�)?�+� ���� ���� ���'���� @��������� ����� ��� ��������� "!�)?�+-� �
�������� �0� 3�������������

=���������@������������������� �3=@�����������
���0��
������� ���
���
��������������"���� ����

"!!)�(����

�

� �


�������
���������'��������������������������� �������(���
�����������������0����������������-�

 �������� �0� ���� ��'��
������ ��� �������� ����������� ��� ���5�
������ ������� ���� ����������

�����
 ������

�

�


����
��������� ����� ����� ���� ��� ����6������ ���������� ���� ���� �����������-� ���
�� ��������

�������
������������������������������'������������������������1������
�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

54



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����������	��

�

�� (���
�������3��� �������6������
��B�

�


���������������1��������������'��0��������
����������������0��������������������������������,����

�������0 ��������� ������������'����3��������
���B�

�

@�'��
����� ����������������������������������,���������������������������������������������

��,���������,����������������
��������������� ��������0����������� �����������������������,����

����������������,�������,�����������

�

@�'��
�� ��� � ���� ���'������ ��� ���'����� ��� ����������� ,���� ����� ���� ���
��� �������0� ����

����������� ��� �� �������� ��� ���� ������������ ���� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ����� ��� ���������

�����������,��������������������,�������,�����������

�

�
������� ���� ��������� ��� �6������
��� ,���� ���0� ���� ����
 ��� F� ,����� ������ ��� �� ����

���,��������������
����������������'�����������������
 �����A����0������������������'���������

�������>��������������

�

�6������� ��� ��������� ��� ���'����� �����'��� �����
����� ���'����� ���'����� �0� � ���0����� ����

��������� ��� �6������
��� ,���� ���� ���'����� ���� �����'��� ������� ����� ,���� ��0 ����� ����

 �����

�

3�������������'����������'��� �����������0�������������,������������
�����������������'��0����

���� �������6������
������ ���������� ��� �����������'�� ��������� ����� ���� ���� ����'���� ����������

�����
 ����������������������������,����6����������� ������0���������������

�

/�������'��
�������6������
�����'�������������������
�������������������������'����������-�

������������ ��������� ���� ���� ����'����� �
��� ��� ��������� ��� ����>��������������/�����������

 �0���������������-���������������������������,���������,��������������� ���������'��
������

�������� ������� �����������������������

�

3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����'���� ���'���� ��'��
�� ����
��� 
������ ���0�

���������������������������������������6������
����

�

�

�� ���������������4
�'�������

�

���������������������0���������������������������,��������������������
����������0�����,����
��

������0������������������ ���������"+���
����������4
�'�������������'��� ���������� ��
������

����  ����� ��� ����� ��� � ���� ����� ��� ��4
�������� ���� ����� ���� ������0� ���'�������� ��� ���,��

� �
������������,������������������������������������'��
���

�

3�����������=��,������ ���-����������������4
�'������� �0�������,�����������0��� �����0�

������'����������������������0���������� ����������� �������������������������������������1��

����� ����� �����

�

�

�� �6����������3�� ��

�

/���� ��� �� ��� ���� �� ���� �6������
��� ���� �������-� ������ ���
��� ���� � �
��� ��� ����������

���������0-����������������������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ����������

��������������������
���-����������������,�������������������� ������������
����������������

����1������������������ ������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

55



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������"����	��

�

�� �������������(�2
�� ����-������������(���
����������������������� ����������������

�

���������������2
�� ����� �0���������������
����������������������
�����������0�����������������

 �������� ������� �������� ��� ����
������ ���� ����� ���� ����
����� ���� ���������'��0-� ����� ��� ����

�
������ ��� �
�
��� 0����� ��������� �0� ���� ������� ���� ��� ���� ��'�� ����� ��� �� ������ �������

��2
�� �����

�

���������������
����������������������0� ����,������4
������0������������
�������������������

���� ������� ���'����� ���� ��������� ��� ����'���� ����� ������ ���
�� ���� ������� ��� ������������-�

������ �'����� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ������������1�� ���������� ��������� ��� ���������� ������ ������

/���� �� ������� ��� ���� ��� ��� �������� �����������'��0� �
������ ������� �����,����� �0� ��2
������

�������� ��������� ���� �� ������'�� � �
���� ���� ���� ������ ������� ��� ��� ���� ��,� �����0� ����

��,�0����������������

�

*�������� ������� �����'����� ��� ������ ������� ���
���� ���� ���������� �����������'��0� �0� � �������

����������������������� ������'��� �
��������������������������

�

�

�� �����������@�'��
������.��5�
������(������

�

=�������
���0�����
�������
������-����'����-��
���������'���������������������
����������������

,�������������,����� �
�������������������������������������5�
��������������
���������0���B�

�

• <������������������
��������������������
�����0���������'�������'����

• @�'��
������ ���� � ���� ���� ������� ��� ������� 
���� �0� ���� ���'����,����� ������ ���� ���

���
 
��������'��
�������������������@�'��
������@����'����������,��������������������

���,�����������

• ( ���������������������������6����������

�

=��� ���� ����� �������� ��� ���� ���� �� ��4
��� ����-� ����� ��� ���� ��4
����� ��� ����
���

������������-���'��
����������� ���� ��������������� ������������=��� ����� ��������
������

�
������-���������������������0���'��
���������
���������������� ������@�����������@���,����

@����'��������� �������������0�*�����������@����'����������������� ������������
����������

�������������6�����������

�

�

�� � ���0���>��������

�

���������
������������������ ������

�

��������� �� ���0�����������������������
����������������,�������"� �������������0���������


��0� ����
��� �
��� ��������� ��� ,����� ���� ��������-� ����� ���
��� ���'�� ���� ����� ���
��� �����

���'�-� ���
���� ���� ���5 ������0� ��������� ������ ������ ���� �
������ � ���0���� ���� ����

������������������6������ �������'����� ��� ����0���� ���,������ ���0��������������'���� ��� ����

��������������(������
������ ��������������������������0�������� ����������0���� �������'�������

�� �� ���� ��� ���
�� ������� �0� � ���0���� �
�� ���� ������ ������� ���� 0���� ����,����� � ���0����

����0� ���,���� ����� ������6�� ����������0�����
�������
��� ��� ������� ����,�������������0�������

�����������������������,��������
������0���-���������������������,���������� ���0�������������

��������� 
��� ����
��� ��� �������� ��� �
���
�� ��� <������� ��� ���� ���'������ ��� ���'����-� �
�� �����

��'������ �
�� ����
��� ���� *�'� ���� ��� @����'��� ����� ���� ��� ����� ������0� ��������� ����

�������������'��
�������������������0�������,���������������0������������
����

�

�

�!��" #���
 $��������
���� ���#!����

�

3�������������,���� ����3�������������(���
����������������#�F�� ���0���>�������� �3(���#�-�

����� ��� ��4
����� ��� ��������� �������� ����� ������ ����������� ������-� �����������-� ���� �� ����

�6������
�������������������������� ������������ ���0������
��������� �������������
����,������

����%����������������
��0���
���������� �������(���
��������"!�)?�+��������������� ���0�������

%����������������
��0���
����� ��� ������
����1�� �����������'�������
������0� ���� �����������������

������������������������� ������� ������������������� ���������������������������������������

������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

56



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������)����	��

�

�

���#���� ������%��&��

�

����������������������,������� ����������������0��,�������������� ���������������������'����

�������0������� �����(�0����������������� ����������������������
����������,���������0� � �������

��������������
����������0����������������������� ���������,������������
���������
���������

�� ���������������������������������%�����&�'��� ���������������� ���

�

�

�� �'���������������>������������������

�

�'���������������>�����������������������������'����-��������'�
����������
���'�
�����-������

���
�����,�������������������������������������������������,������������� �������(���
�������

�
����������������
���
,���0��������'����������������������B�

�

• ������ ����� ���'���� �'������� ��� ����������� ����� �6������ ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����������

�������F���������� �������(���
���������2
�����������������
����'�����

�

• ������ ����� ���� ��������'�� ��� ����������� ����� ������ ������ ���� ���������� ������� F� ����

����� �������(���
�������������2
�����������������
����'����-��
��,��������������0����

�'�����,�
�����'���� ��������������-��������
������ ���������������������������
������

�����'������������������� �����������������������

�

�

�'�������������������������������������
�������������������
�������������������������������� ����

���(���
�����

�

�

2� =���������3����
 �����

�

'����#����"�����������

�

=��������� ������������ ���� �������������� ������������ ������,������������� ���������0� ��� ����

��������
������'���������������������������
 ��������������������0� ���
������������'��
����������

������������������ ��������������(��
������������������=�������������3�'��� ����3��� ������

�6������
����������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �������������������0�����

���������������������0����� �
������������������0-� 
����������0������������'�����������������������

���� �����
 ����� 
��� �������'�� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ����� �6����0� �����
���� ���� �����

�
�
����������0 ������'������������������������
 ������������ �
������,��������,������������0�

������������

�

=���  ���� ��� ���� �����,����� ����� ����� ���-� �����  ����� ����� ���� � �
��� ���������� ��� ����

>������� ������ ��� ���� �
���������� ���������� ����0����� ���
�� ����
��� ���������A� ���� ���������

����������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ������������ �
�����0���������

����0������������������������������� �����

�

'����#�����������

�

������������������0������0����������������(�����5�%��������������'�������
���������������������

��'����6����������� ���������0 ������
����������4
���������������'�� �������

�

%��������������'���������������������������>�������������,������������� ���������0��������

��������
��� ���'������� ��� �� ���������� �����
 ���� ���� ���� ��������0� ���
���� ��� ����� '��
�� ����

�
���4
����0�  ���
���� ��� � �������� ������ (��
��� �������� ��� ���� =��������� ���� 3�'��� ����

3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ���� ����

��������� �����'���������������� ��������0����� �
������ ���������-� 
����������0� �����������'��

������������������������������
 �����

�

=��� ������� ���� ������ �������������-� ����� ����� ����� ����� �
������������� ��� ����>�������

��������������
�������������������������'��������
������
������������A��������������������������

������ ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ������������ �
��������'�������������0����

����������������� �����

�

�

�

�

�

�

57



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������+����	��

/������������������������������� �����������
������������������������������ ���������'���������

��0 ������
��
����� �������������,����������� ���-� ���������� ���,���������,���������������

 ���� ��� ���� ����'���� ���'���� ����� �����'������ ��������� ��� ����� ���'����� ��� ���� =��������� ����

3�'��� ���� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ���� �6������
���

����� �����
��� � ���� ���� ��� ���
�������������������������,������������0����� �
�������

������������ '��
����� ���� ��'����� �
�
��� ����� ���,�������
�������� �������������������� ���������

������

�

(�0�������������������������������������5�������������������������������������������������������

=��������� ���� 3�'��� ���� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� �����

�

�� ������������������(����������%�����������

�

����(�������������������������
������,��������������,��������
 ������������0B�

�

• ����� �6������ ��� �������� ���� ������ ��� �������� ��� ����� ��� ����
 �� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���

�����������0���-�

• ������������������������ ����0����������
����������������-�

• ������6���������������������������,�������"� ��������������������������������-�

• 
��� ������ ��� ����� ��� ����� �4
�'������ 
������ ���� ������ ��� ����������� ��� � ������

�6�����������
����������������������������������������"� ����������������������������������

�

�(������������������������������������������ ��

�

�����%������������������������������
������,��������������,��������
 ������������0B�

�

• ������6����������������������������0����������� ��������������0���-�

• �����������������������0���� ����0����������
����������������-�

• 
�����������0�����
������������ ����,�������"� ��������������������������������-�

• ����������������'����� 
������������� ������ ��������� ������ ������� ���� ��������0� ���� ���

�������"� ����������������������������������

�

(����������������������������������������������� ��

�

�� 3����������(������

�

�6������
���������5 ������0����������������������'����0�������
���������
������������������0�

�������������
������������'���������������,�����������������������������,�����������6������������

�
�
��� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���'���� ���������� ,���� ���,� ��� � ���� ����������� ������ ��� ����

��������������

�

���������������������0������������������������������(�0��
�
����6������
�������
����������,����

��� ������������ ,����� ��� ���� ���  ���
���� �������0� ��� ������
������ ��� ���� ������ ���� ,���� ���

��������������������'���� �����������

�

�6������
��� ��� ���� ��'���� ���� ��� ,�������� ��� ���� ������������ ��� ���� ,������� ��� �����0� ���

��� ����0���������������� ���������'�����������������������1��������������'������

�

3���������� ������� ���� ��������0�  ���
���� ��� ������ ( �
���� ���� ���0� ��'��
��� ,����� ���� �����

'��
�� ��� ���� ������� ����� �0� ����� ���� ��� ����� ����� �0� ���������� ��� ��� ����'�� ������� 3��

������������������������������������0������ ������������������-��������0�����������������������

���� ��������������
���������������� �
������������������������������ ���������'�������
���
��

����������������'�������'��������������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����

(�� ������ ��� ������� ���� � ���� ���� ,����'��� ������ ��� ��� ����������� ����� ���� ������  ����� ���

� ������� F� ��0� ������� ����������� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����'���� ���'���� �������� ��� ����

�� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����(�0�����������������������������������������

������� �������������������������������������������������������������6������
���������������

�� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����

�

/������6������
������������������������4
��������������������6������
�����������
���0��
������-�

� ����������-� � ���� ���� ������������������������������ ������������������ ������ �����'�����

� ����� ��� ����&������� =
���>�������� 
��� ������ ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��'������ �
�� ��� ����

&������� =
��� >������� ��� ���� *�'� ���� ��� @����'��� ����� ���� ���� ������� ��� ���� ��������

(�2
�� ����(���
����

�

�

�

�

58



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������	����	��

�

 � 3�'���������

�

3�'��������� ���� ����
���� ��� ���� >������� ������ ��� ���� ��,��� ��� ����� ��� ���� ����������� '��
����

/����� ���� ��'�����0� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ��� � ��� ����� ,������� ����� � 
��� ����� ���

��'���������������������
���������,���������'����������������� 
������������'������������������

��������������������&��'�������������0�������������

�

�

�� %������

�

%���������������������������������������,������������ �������������������������
����������0�����

���� ������ ���� ��,����� ����������� ��� �,����������� �����������0-� ������ ��� �4
�� ���� ��� � ����

����������������������(����������������������������������������������������

�

/����� ���� ������ ��'���� ����� ����� ���� �
�������-� ���� ����� ���� �
�������� ��� ����� ����

��������������������0���������������������

�

'����#��"������

�

�������0-������������4
�� ���������
�����������������������������������������>����������������

���� ��  ���� ���� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� ����� '��
�� ���
���� ��� ���� ������� ���������� ���� ����

��������'��
��������� ��� 
 ���������0 ����-������,�����
����������������������� ��������0���

��������0� ���� ���� ����������� ��� ��0� ���� �������� (�0� �������� ������� ������ ��� ����� ������������� ����

�����������������0����� �
�������������������� �
 ��������������0����������������������������

���,���������,��������������������0�����������������������������������6�������������������������

,��������0��������
������

�

%�������0 ������������������������,���B�

• (� ������� ���� ���� ��4
�������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �������0-� ������ ���� �4
�� ���� F�

�����������,�������,��������������������0-�����

• (� �������� ������� ��������� ��� ���� =������������� 3�'��� ���� 3��� �������6������
���

�������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ������

�

�������0-� ������ ���� �4
�� ���� ����������� 
����� �������� ������� ��� ����
����� ���� 
����� ����

�������������������������0�����
���������-��
�2�����������������������������������'�������������

��� ���������������������������������������� �����
���
��������,������,��������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������

�

(� ��
����� ���
��� �������
����� ���  ���� ��� � ��'��
�� �
���� ��,����� ���� ��� ��� ��������

��'��� ���� ��� ����������� ,���� ����
���0� ��4
��� ������ <������������ ���� ��'��
������ ����

� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���������� �
�����
���� �0� �� ��'��
�� �������
����� ��� ���� &������� =
���

>������-� �0� ,�0� ��� ��� ��2
������ ������������ ,���� ���� �������� (�2
�� ���� (���
��� ��� ����

*�'� �������@����'�������� ��������������������������,���������,���

�

����������"������

�

@������� ����� 
����� ���������� ������� ���� �������� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� ���� ��� ����6��������� ���� ���'���������������� ��� � ����
������ ���� �������

�������0-�����������4
�� ����������������� ������������������ ������������'��� ���� �������� ����

�����A��'�������������������� ����������������������0 ������������������������5���������������

������  ���� �������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

59



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������9����	��

�� �������0-������������4
�� ����

�

(�������������'������0�������
�������������������������
�����������
���0����������������'�����

��� ���� �� ���������'�� �
������� ���� ����� ���� �6������� ��� ��� 
���� �
�����  ���� ����� ����

����������0�����������������������������0-������������4
�� �����

�

��# ����� ��

�

�6������
�����������
����������������� ��������������0-������������4
�� �������������������

����������
���������-����'�����������������������������������
�
�������� ������������������'����

���������������������,����������� �,�������,��������������������������������� �������� ���
����

�������0���6������
�������� ����������
��������������������������1�������������������'����
�
���

����� ������������������'������������������������������ ������������������������������6������

,���� ��� ��� ���
������ 
��� ��� 
 � �
������� '��
�� ���� ������������ ��� �� ���5�
������ ������ ���

8	-!!!���
����������������������4
�� ��������,������'��
�������������������'��
���������0����

����
��������

�

(�����������

�

(������������������0� ���
�����������-��� �������B�

�

• 
����
�������������

• (�0�������������
���������������������������� ������� ����������������������� ���� ��� ������

���������������������������� ����������������0� ����� ����

�

����� ����� ���� ����������� �����,���� ������ ���
�����,������ ������� ���� 
����� ������
������� (���

������������0-������������4
�� ��������������
������������,���������
�2��������6��������

��������������

�

(�������������������������>���������������������'��
�-������ ������������� �
��������,�
������

����������������������������6�������
����/����������������0���������������'��������
���
����'���

�����,�'��
������������-��������������������������������
������������60����������'��
���

�


���,�����
������������������ ��������&��'���������������
������������'��
������������'��
���

���
����0�������
����������������0����� �
���������� ��������0�������������� ������������'��
�����

����0���������G����
�������������
�'�0������������������0����'�����<�'���������%��������������

��
��0���
����1�� @���
�����<����� ���� ����0��
�� ���� '��
������� 
��� �
������ �������0� '��
��


�����������"!�)?�+�����
���������������������������������
����0�������
����H��I��������������0�

���'�����<�'������������)��*�����"!�)��3������������'��
����������� ��������0����������������

@�'��
������@����'���������������
���������������-��6���������������� �0��������������������

�� ��������'�� 3��� �������6������
�������� ����,����� ���0������� ��� � ���� ��'������ �����

��������'��
��0�����������������'�����

�

/������������������'��
��������������������0���������
����������0B�

�

• /�����������������������������'��
����������������������������������'��
�����������'�-�

���� ����0���� � �
��� ��� ���� ������ ��� ,������� ��,�� �������� ����� �������� �
�� ��� ����

� �
�������������
 
�������������

• /����� ������ �������������� ��� ����@�'��
������@����'�������� ���
����������������-� ����

����0����� �
�������������������,���������,������������������'�������'�������������������

�� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����

�


�����'��
������@����'�������������'��
�����������������������������(�����"!!$����0-����������

��� ���� ��� ��� � ��� ����������&��������������������������������'�������������������� ����� ����

��������(�2
�� ����(���
����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

60



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������$����	��

	����������

�

(���������������������������0��������������,������������������0�������������������������� �0�

��� � �������� /����� ������������ �6���� ���� ��0� ��������� ������������ ���� ���� ����� ��� ���

 �������-� ���� ����'�������� �
������ ���������� ��� ���� ��������-�,����� ����� ��� ����� ����� ����

����0����� �
���������������-����� ���� �����������������������������������������

�

/������ ���� �����������������-����0���������
����������0B�

�

• /����� ������ ���������������� ��'��
������������ ����������� ��� ����@�'��
������@����'�-�

���� ����0���� � �
��� ��� ���� ������ ��� ,������� ��,�� �������� ����� �������� �
�� ��� ����

� �
�������������
 
�������������

• /����� ������ �������������� ��� ����@�'��
������@����'�������� ���
����������������-� ����

����0���� � �
��� ��� ,������� ��,�� �������� ���� ����'���� ���'���� �������� ��� ����

�� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����

�

/�������� � ���� ���� ����� ��� ��'�������
���4
����0-� ���� ��'������ ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����'����

���'��������������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ���-�
���������� �
������

������������� ����-���2
���������������������������,�
�����'������������������ ���� �������������

�����������������

�

�

�����#���� ��

�

<������������������'�������������������0-������������4
�� �����0������0��� �������������������

������ ������������ � �
���� �'��� ������ 
���
�� ��'����(�� �6�������� ��� ������� �������,����
�� ��

����� ������� ������� ����� ���� ��������� ������ ���� ������� ����� ���� ���� 0��� �'�������� ���� 
��� ����

�������
�����������
��������

�

<�������������������
������������������,���������B�

�

• >
��������F���������������������������'�������
���
���������������������0�������� ������0�

����'��
���

• G�������-������������4
�� ����F���������������������������'�������
���
��������������'��
��

�������������������������������������������-������'������0����
�����0�4
�����������������

�

/������������������ �2����� ��������,����������������������������������������������������������

������� -������� ���������������������������������0��

�

�

@�'��
������ ������ ���� ����� �����������-� ,���� ��� � �
��� �4
��� ��� ���� ����������� ���,����

�
������'��
���������������������������������������������������������������,�
�����'�������

�������������������� ������ ����������� ������������ �����������������0���� ��� � ����@�'��
������

@����'�����������������(�2
�� ����(���
����

�

�

���� �������&�� �)#��������������!��&�� �������

�

.���������,�������������������'�������������������������������������������������������������������

����������
������0�����

�

/���� ��� ������ ��� ��������� ��� ��� ����  ��������-� ���� ����0���� � �
��� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����

>����������������,�����������������������������������6������
������������� ��������'��3��� ��

�����6������
�������� ���������������������������������������������@����������� ���������������

��������� ��� ���� �� �� ����� ��� ������ ��������'�� 3��� �������6������
�������� ������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������0����'��
������������������

������ ���������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

61



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������E����	��

�

�� ���'������-������������%��������������������������(������

�


� $��� ���

�

���'������� ���� ����,����� ��� �'���� ���� ������ ������ ����� ��'��� ���� ������������� �� ������ ���

������
���'�������������������������0���4
����������� �����0�������������������� ���������������

���'���� ���������-� ���� �� ��������� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� � �
��� ��� ���� ������������ ����

��������-������ �0������'��'����������
���������������
����'���
���0����
���������� �����������

������ �����������0 ��������� �����������

�

���'������� �0�������������������6����������������������������'������������������ ��������'��

3��� �������6������
�������� ���� ��� ����0���� �������������� ����,������� ��������������-�

�������� ���
�������������������� ��������������������������������������6������
�����4
�����

������������������������-�����������������
�������'��������������
��������������

�

/������0 ����������'���
���0� ���-����0�����������������������'�������������>��������������

���� ����������� �����������'��,��������������������������������0����F�,������������ ��������

��������������������������������� ������������,������,������4
�������������,��������� ���������

��������������� ����-��������'�����������'�����������������������������������'�������'�����

�

� ���������"�����������

�

(� ����������� ��������0� ������� ,����� ��� �'���� ���� ������ ������ ����� ��'��� ����� �� ���������

�����������,������6��������,�������0���������� ����0��������
���������������,�������
���������

�
�
����'���������,����0�,�������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������
 ��������,����������'������,�
��������,������� �����
���������������������������������

����
����,��������
�����,���������4
������������� �
������������������������������� ���
������

�

����������� ������������ �������� ����������� ��� ����>��������������
������������ ��� ������� ��� ����

����
�����

�

�

� ����������������

�

(� ����������� ������ �������,���������'�������� ������������ ����� ��'������������������� ������

,����� �6�������� ,���� ���0� ��� ������ ��� �0� ���� ���
������� ��� �����,���� ��� 
��������� �
�
���

�'���������,����0�,���������������������������������������

�

�

4� @����'���

�

����� ����� ������ ��������� � �
���� ��� �����'��� ���� �
�
��� �����0� �
������� ��� ��� ��'���

��������������� 
��� �����'��� ���� �������� �0� �������������� � �
���� �
�� ��� ����&������� =
���

>������� ��� ����*�'� ���� ��� @����'��� ����� �����/���� �6������
��� ��� ��� ��������� ��� � ��

�����'�� ��� ���
����-� ��� ���������������������������������'���� ��������0�������������������������

�
���
�����<�����������������'������������'�������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
���

����� ����� 
��� �����'�� ��� ����� ������������� ����� ����� ���� &������� =
��� >������� ��� ����

*�'� �������@����'�������� �����

�

�������� �����'��� ���� ��������� ���  ������ ���� ����
������ ���������� ���� ���5�
������ ������-�

���������� �����
 ����-� ���� � ���0��� ��������� ���� ��� ���� ���������� ����
����� ���� ����

�������������F������������'��������6�������������������'��������������

�

�

�� G(
�������� �����������%�'0����%��

�

G(
� ������������� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� (���
��� ��� �� ����� ���

������'��������
 ���

�

3��� ���6��
������0�� �
�����������������%�����-������<�� ���C�����0-������������������ ������

�
��� �����������������I*�@�'��
�������
��� ������������%����������������0����������� ���

�

�

62



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

������#����	��

�

�

�

�< ���������,�������	�!��'���'�$��������!!��������'�$������
����������������
�


����3�=(���������������������%�����(
������0�(���
��������4
�������������������������

�������������� ����������������������� ���������������
������������������,���������4
������0�

��0���,����������������������������
����0������
��0�"!�+��
������0������������0�����

�����������������'����0�����
��������,��������������'������0��������� ��� �����B�

��

• 3=@���!��������������=�������������� �����

• 3=@�����������(������ �����

• 3=@���"�<������
�������3���������������������������

• 3(��"$����������=�������������� �����

• 3(��"E�3�'��� ��������(�������������������G���
����

�


������'��	����������������
�����������������������������������&��
��(���
����,���������

����������������������4
������������������������,������'�� ��� ���������� ��������������

�

(���������������B�

�

• 3(��)"�=��������������
 ����B���������������F������������=���������(����������=���������

%����������������������������������(����������%�������������������������
�������������
����

,�
��������4
������

• 3(��������������������=�������������� ������� ���������
���������������

������������������0�����,��������� ����������0������������������ �
�������������3����

�

�

�

�< &	�������=��,�����!��������
��,����������,��������!�

�
3������0������������
��������������������
�����.�����-����������������������������� ������������

2
��� ��������
���� ���6�������������������������'��'����
���������0����
���
�
����'������
���

���������2
��� ����� ���������������� �������(���
�������B�

�

�

• ����1����� ��������&��'������-� ������0���'������� �
�2���� ��� �� ��'��
������������)��

*����� "!�)� �0� ���� �������0� <����� ���� ��� %�������������� ��
��0� ��
����� �����

������������1�����'�������
������0���
������
������'��
������,���8�! ���(����'�����������

�0�%����������������
��0���
����1��'��
������������ �������������� ������� �������������

�����������)��*�����"!�+����������'��
������������ ��������������������� ��������0���� �

��������0����'��
�����������������������������

�

�

 < �!!�������!�#�����������'������	��������'�	�#�/�	����	��!�����!���������
2���	�����
�
�


�������� �������(���
����������������� ��������
�������������������������
 ������� �����0�

��������
�������
�
��������������������,����
�������������� ��������� ��������������������
���

����������� �6��������-� �
������ ������� ���� ������ ����'���� ��������� I�,�'��-� ����
��� ���������

������� ��� ����� ����� ,���� ��������0-� ���
��� ���
���� ��
��� ���  ��������0� ���������� ��� � ����

���
 ��������������� ������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

63



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"!����	��

�

�

�


������ ���������������������1��>����������������)��*�����"!�+�����,����������������������������

�������� ����������2
�� ������������������ ��������������0����������������,�B�
�

����� 2���	�����
� �����������������%�!���!������	����	�
�	����!!�������!�

�������0-� ������ ����

�4
�� ����

(�����������������������'���
���
��

��'����������������������
����

���
 �����������
�������

��4
��� ���������
������

�6������
����������'��
������������

�

3������
���
����'�������������

���
���������������������������

������������0����� �
����������

�������������

�

3��������� �����������������
���

����������������������������

��� �����,�
�������������0�

8�-+!!������'��0�0���������


���
����'����������������
�����

�

�

<�������

(��)��*�����"!�+-������������

�����������������������������������

8$�$ ��(���'��,�����'���
��������

��������������������� ���� ��������

��
���
�����������8�)	-!!!�,���

���������������������������� �
����

�
����� ���  �������

���������������I�,�'��-�����������

��������������
����������,�����,����

����
����������

�

�

�

�

�

3�����������������7����

�
��� �������� �������'���-�

����� �
����������� ���� ����

������
���
��������,�
���

��4
������������������8$$-!!!�

����������������������

����,������

������� �����������������
������
��������

���������������������������������

�
��� �����
����������
�������5

���
������
���0���������
���� �0�

���������������������������������

���)��*�����"!�+�����6������������

0���������� �0������������
�������

�
���4
�����������
����
���,�����

��,�����'��
��������������������

�6������������0����� �
��������

8�!)-!!!��
����'��
��������������

������� ��������������'���������6��

�"� �������������I�,�'��-�������

�������������������������������������

���
����A��������������
����,��������

�������
�������������6���������
��

�������������,�������,�����

�
�������������6�����'����

3���!7������������
��������

,������6��������������'�������

�������������������
�����������

�������
������"!�+?�	-�����

���
���������
���������������

,�������,��,�
������8�!-)!!���

�

@����'��� 
�����������
���������0��������

� �
�����������'������������������

� �
��������������������� ������


������������������
����0�

��'��,����

�
�

�
5< ��$���!�����	��'��)��������'����*����
�


�������� �������(���
����,����
����������������
�����)!��
���"!�+���'������������������

�������������������������������������������������������� ���������������/������'������������

������������� ����� ��������'����� ����� ���������
�� ������������6����������)��*�����"!�+-�

���� ���
���� ��� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ���� ������ ��'�� ����� ��2
����� ��� ����  ��������

������������������������� ������������� ����� ��������%������������0���
�������������������'��

������������
 �,��������������'����������)��*�����"!�+���
�������������������������������

�������'������

�

�

64



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"�����	��

�

�

�

�

�

7< ��/�!�����!����
�����'�����������,�)�!�!�����������,�)�!�!�����	�%�,�������!�
�


���� ����� �������� ���� ��2
�� ����� ����� ����  ���� ��� ���� ������ �� ��������'�� ���� �� ����

�6������
���������������0�����������������0������������������,���������������
������������������

��������
�������������������������0�����
���0����'�����������������'�������������������������������

 �����
�
�����������������'��
���6������
����
�

����>� � 2!�����%�!�	$�!�

� &
�
�
�
��
��
=


�
�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
��
2�
�
��
�

@
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
�@
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

@
�
�
�
,
�
��
�@
�
�
�
�'
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
0
�

*
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�@
�
�
�
�'
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
�
0
�

I
�
� 
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
�
��
�@
�
'
��
,
�

3 
�
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

+
�
��
��
#
�
$
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

2
!
�
�
��
�%
�
!
�
	$
�
!
�

*
�
'
�
 
�
�
��
��
�C
�


�
�
�
��
�

@
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�
��/�!�����!��	���	��
���$��$��,�
�'��&���������/�!�������������(�

� � � � � �

� �
� � � � � � � � �

@�'������������ ����������������������
��������� ��������'��3��� ������
�6������
�������� ���A�

� � � � � �

� �
� � � � � � � � �

�����������������������������
� ���� ������������
������������� +$)� !� !� !� !� !� +$)� �+$)��
� � � � � � � � �

( �������������������������������� $E� !� !� !� !� !� $E� �$E��
� � � � � � � � �

��������������������������
�������������
�������������������?��������������������
������ ��������'��3��� ������
�6������
�������� ���� E)� !� !� !� !� !� E)� �E)��
� � � � � � � � �

&���?�������������������������
������

������� ��"�� !� !� !� !� !� ��"�� �"�
� � � � � � � � �

3��������������� �����������������
������������������ ��������'��3��� ��
�����6������
�������� ���B� � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �
����
���0����'�����������������������
����������'��� �����&��'�������� �	!!�� !� !� !� !� !� �	!!�� 	!!�
� � � � � � � � �

����
���0����'��������������������
�����������������'��� ���� ���	�� !� !� !� !� !� ���	�� ��	�
� � � � � � � � �

C������&�������=
����������������,�
���������6������
��� !� !� !� !� !� !� !� !�
� � � � � � � � �

��/�!�����!���$��$��,��'��
��	��	.���%�!�	$�!(� � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �
C�����������'����������������,���������
�6������
��� !� �$+�� !� !� !� !� �$+�� $+�
� � � � � � � � �

��/�!��������$��$��,��'��
��������������!����!��������(� � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �

( �
����0�,��������������� 
���������
����������������� ��������'��3��� ��
�����6������
�������� ����������
����
�������������������������� �
�� 
���������������������������0�������
�����������,��������
���0�
��4
��� ����� �!� !� !� !� !� !� �!� ��!��

+�������/�!�����!� �6� :6 ;� �� �� �� �� :56;� 56�

�
�
�

65



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����""����	��

�
�
�
�
�

����>��������	���$����,�	�!�� 2!�����%�!�	$�!� �

� &
�
�
�
��
��
=


�
�
�>
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
��
2�
�
��
�

@
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
�@
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

@
�
�
�
,
�
��
�@
�
�
�
�'
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
0
�

*
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�@
�
�
�
�'
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
��
�
0
�

I
�
� 
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
�%
�
�
�
��
�
��
� 
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�@
�
'
��
,
�

3 
�
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

+
�
��
��
#
�
$
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

2
!
�
�
��
�%
�
!
�
	$
�
!
�

*
�
'
�
 
�
�
��
��
�C
�


�
�
�
��
�

@
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�
��/�!�����!��	���	��
���$��$��,�
�'��&���������/�!�������������(�

� � � � � � �

� �
� � � � � � � � � �

@�'������������ ����������������������
��������� ��������'��3��� ������
�6������
�������� ���B�

� � � � � � �

� �
� � � � � � � � � �
�����������������������������
� ���� ������������
������������� 	!#� !� !� !� !� !� !� 	!#� �	!#��
� � � � � � � � � �
( �������������������������������� $�� !� !� !� !� !� !� $�� �$���
� � � � � � � � � �

��������������������������
�������������
�������������������?��������������������
������ ��������'��3��� ������
�6������
�������� ���� 9�� !� !� !� !� !� !� 9�� �9���
� � � � � � � � � �

&���?�������������������������
������
������� �"�� !� !� !� !� !� !� �"�� "�
� � � � � � � � � �
3��������������� �����������������
������������������ ��������'��3��� ��
�����6������
�������� ���B� � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � �
����
���0����'�����������������������

����������'��� �����&��'�������� �	!!�� !� !� !� !� !� !� �	!!�� 	!!�
� � � � � � � � � �

����
���0����'��������������������
�����������������'��� ���� ��99�� !� !� !� !� !� !� ��99�� �99�
� � � � � � � � � �

C������&�������=
����������������,�
���������6������
��� �E�� !� !� !� !� !� !� �E�� E�
� � � � � � � � � �
��/�!�����!���$��$��,��'��
��	��	.���%�!�	$�!(� � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � �
C�����������'����������������,���������

�6������
��� !� !� �+)�� !� !� !� !� �+)�� +)�
� � � � � � � � � �
��/�!��������$��$��,��'��
��������������!����!��������(� � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � �
( �
����0�,��������������� 
���������
����������������� ��������'��3��� ��
�����6������
�������� ����������
����
�������������������������� �
�� 
���������������������������0�������
�����������,��������
���0�
��4
��� ����� 	� !� !� !� !� !� !� 	� �	��
� � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � �

+�������/�!�����!� :��;� �� : �;� �� �� �� �� :6�;� 6��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

66



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����")����	��

�
�
�
�
�

6< +	��!��	!���>�	�����	��	.���%�!�	$�!�
�


���������������
������� �
����������������� �����&�������=
��������� �����������'������

���'���� ���������� ���� �
�
��� �6������
��� ������ ���� ���� � �
���� ������� ����� ��� �

��� �����������'������ ����&�������=
����6������
������"!�)?�+��
�

�

>
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

(
�
��
��
"
!
�
)
�



��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

"
!
�
)
?�
+
�

�
�
�
��
�
��



��
�
�
��
��
��


��

"
!
�
)
?�
+
�

@
�
'
�
�


�
�



��
�
�
��
��
��


��

"
!
�
)
?�
+
�

>
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
)
�
�

*
�
��
�
�"
!
�
+
�

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�
� � � � � �
��� ���������2�����@����'��
�

	#"� )+E� �$+�� ��)E�� $"E�

��� ������@�����������@���,����@����'��
�

"-)++� 		#� !� �)$�� "-E9	�

��� �������������0�*�����������@����'��
�

�-!+)�
�

+)E� !� �9�� �-+$	�

��� ��������0�I�� ����������
�

!� !� !� !� !�

��� ������%��������� �
�

")	� !� !� �")	�� !�

����������@�'��,�3 ��� ���������
�

+!!� !� !� !� +!!�

+�����  47� � �4� 5� :6 ;� : �7;� 54 79�

�

"!�"?�)��� ������'��=��
���B�

�

>
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

(
�
��
��
"
!
�
"
�



��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

"
!
�
"
?�
)
�

�
�
�
��
�
��



��
�
�
��
��
��


��

"
!
�
"
?�
)
�

@
�
'
�
�


�
�



��
�
�
��
��
��


��

"
!
�
"
?�
)
�

>
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
)
�
�

*
�
��
�
�"
!
�
)
�

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�
� � � � � �
��� ���������2�����@����'��
�

""9� �-"�	� �$9�� �$$)�� 	#"�

��� ������@�����������@���,����@����'��
�

�-$9+� 9)#� �+"�� ��$�� "-)++�

��� �������������0�*�����������@����'��
�

������9�$� +)$� !� ����� �-!+)�

��� ��������0�I�� ���������� 	"!� !� !� �	"!�� !�
�

��� ������%��������� � 	!!� !� !� �"9	�� ")	�
�

����������@�'��,�3 ��� ��������� +!!� !� !� !� +!!�
�

+�����  4��6� �4�8�� :��9;� :�4597;�  47� �

�
�

�

9< ��'�	����	����,����������	��
�

"!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

8!!!� 8!!!�

�

�-	)!�

�

<�'��������0�������� � �����
����������

�

�-	!9�

� � �

�"�� &�������������������������
������������� �����

� � �

�-	"E� +����� �-+#	�

�
�
�
�

67



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"+����	��

�
�
�

�
�

8< ��������,�������$�!��������������������������	��
�

"!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

8!!!� 8!!!�

�

+"��

�

3����������0����������� �������������

�

)##�

� � �

�$)�� 3�������������'����������������� ��������� �� ��"��

� � �

)+E� +����� )E$�

�

�

��< �	���	�
4������������?��������
�

( $���������������#���

�

*�'� ��������"!�)?�+�

�

�

%
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

>


��
�
��
�
�
�

G
�
�
��
��
�
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��



�
��
��

�
��
�
�
��
0
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��

&�!���	�@��������� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� � � �

(����(�����"!�)� �!-!!!� )-+E9� �)-+E9�

� � � �

(���������

�

!� �	E� �	E�

@�'��
������ 3�������?����������� �����������

�������@�'��
������@����'��

�

!� !� !�

@�'��
������ 3�������?����������� �����������

���������������(�2
�� ����(���
���

�

!� !� !�

<�������������F�����������

�

!� �"9	�� �"9	��

������#�	�'���� � ��4���� �4�68� ��4�68�

� � � �

�������������
*��	������������������	�����

� � �

� � � �

(����(�����"!�)�� !� �"-	"+�� �"-	"+��

� � � �

<������������������� �#"�� �)E"�� �+$+��

� � � �

3 ���� ���� ������?���'�������� ����������� ���

������������(�2
�� ����(���
���

�

!� !� !�

<�������������F�����������

�

!� �#+� �#+�

������#�	�'���� � :8�;� :�46��;� :�49� ;�

� � � �
3���)��.�@����(� � � �
� � � �
������#�	�'���� � 848�9� 776� ��4565�
� � � �
������#�	�'������ ��4���� 87�� ��487��

�

�

�

68



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"	����	��

������� ������'��*�'� ��������"!�"?�)B�

�

�

%
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

>


��
�
��
�
�
�

G
�
�
��
��
�
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��



�
��
��

�
��
�
�
��
0
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��

&�!���	�@��������(� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� � � �

(����(�����"!�"� �!-!!!� )-+)$� �)-+)$�

� � � �

(��������� !� "!9� "!9�

� � � �

@�'��
������ 3�������?����������� �����������

�������@�'��
������@����'��

�

!� !� !�

@�'��
������ 3�������?����������� �����������

���������������(�2
�� ����(���
���

�

!� !� !�

<�������������F�����������

�

!� ��	$�� ��	$��

������#�	�'������� ��4���� �4 97� ��4 97�

� � � �

������������*��	�������������
�����	����(�

� � �

� � � �

(����(�����"!�"� !� �"-"!	�� �"-"!	��

� � � �

<�������������������

�

�#"�� �+�$�� �	!#��

3 ���� ���� ������� ����������� ��� ����

@�'��
������@����'��

�

#"� !� #"�

<�������������F�����������

�

!� #E� #E�

������#�	�'������� �� :�45� ;� :�45� ;�

� � � �

3���)��.�@����(� � � �

� � � �

������#�	�'������ ��4���� 87�� ��487��

� � � �

������#�	�'������� ��4���� �4���� ��4����

�

�

<�����������B�

�


��������,����
���
����'����������������������������'�������
���������������
����������

������������B�

�

�� %��������>
��������F�$!�0�����

"� G�������-������������4
�� ����F�+�����!�0�����

�

����������  �� ����B�

�

(��)��*�����"!�+-�������,���������������
�����  �� ��������"!�)?�+�����������4
��������

����������������������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

69



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"9����	��

@�'��
������B�

�

����� 
���������� �� ���
���� ��'��
������ ������  �� ��� ���
��� ����� ���� '��
�� ��� ����

��� ����� ��� &��'�� ����-� ������0� ��� ��������0�  ���
���� ��� ����� '��
��� I�,�'��-� ���

��'��������������������
���0�%����������������
��0���
����1��'��
������������ ��������������

)��*������+����������� ������� ��������������������������0����'��
������������ ����������

����������� ��������0���� ����������'��
��������������������������������
�

�

%
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

>


��
�
��
�
�
�

G
�
�
��
��
�
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��



�
��
��

�
��
�
�
��
0
-�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
4


��
 
�
�
��

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� � � �

I��������������� !� )-)$#� )-)$#�

� � � �

G��
�����������'��
�����)��*�����"!�+� �!-!!!� !� �!-!!!�

� � � �

+�����&�!���	�@��������� ��4���� �4�68� ��4�68�
�

�
�

��< �����,������!!��!�
�

���������
����������������,������������������������-���������6������������������,�����������

����������������������������
����3
��0��� ���������
����������������������������,������� �

����������0-������������4
�� �����
������������������������0�����
����
�������������������

�

(��� ����,���� ��� ��'��� �� ������� 
���
�� ����-� ������ ��� ������ ����� ��� ���� ������� ����� ����

����,��������6����������������
������������������������
���
���
����������������������� �2���

����,����
�����0���������	�0������

�

�


��� ����0���� � �
��� ��� ����������� ������� ��� � �������� ��� �� ��������� ����� ������� 
���

� ����������� ��� 8$$-9#�� �������� ��� ��'��
�� ��� "!�)?�+� ,��� �������� ��� �� ���'����

�'������� ����� 
����� ���� �������� :�4
�� ���;� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� �����

�


��� �'� �������3����������(���������������
���������0���������������,�B�

�
�

� )�?!)?"!�)� )�?!)?"!�+�

� �
��������

����,����

�
��������

����,����

� 8!!!� 8!!!�

>�������������������0���B�

• &���������0����� �
���

• (��
 
������� �����������

�

�

	"$�

�"	)��

�

	"$�

�)"+��

.�������0����� �
���������������0����

�

"$+�

�

"!)�

�

(���������F��
���������

�

!� $+�

( ��������������������������

�

�$��� �$$��

.�������0����� �
�������������0���� "!)� "!!�

� � �

�� �������B�

• &���������0����� �
���

• (��
 
������� �����������

�

	"$�

�)"+��

�

9!"�

�+!"��

� "!)� "!!�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

70



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"$����	��

�
�

��< ������������!�	�����!�
�


��������,���������������������������������
 ������������������������>������������B�

�

� �

�

%���5
�� �

�

�

�
������

�

)
�
�*
�
��
�
�

"
!
�
)
�

)
�
�*
�
��
�
�

"
!
�
+
�

)
�
�*
�
��
�
�

"
!
�
)
�

)
�
�*
�
��
�
�

"
!
�
+
�

� 8!!!�

�

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

1���!�����%����$����!(�
�=���������������������������

���������� �
��������
�����

���������������4
�'�������

�

!�

�

!�

�

�$-�$!�

�

�E-�!9�

�

� � � � �

+�����%����$����!� !� !� �$-�$!� �E-�!9�

� � � � �

)�		�
��,!(�
=���������%�����������������

� �������������

�

E-	!!�

�

E-!!!�

�

#!9�

�

E!"�

� � � � �


�����>����,����� E-	!!� E-!!!� #!9� E!"�

� � � � �

��'�	�1��,�+�	��1���������!(�
�=�������%�����������������

�

�$#�

�

"!!�

�

!�

�

!�

� � � � �


������������������� ������������� �$#� "!!� !� !�

� � � � �

��'�	��'�	��+�	������������

1���������!(�
�=��������������������������������

���������� �
����

�

�

!�

�

�

!�

�

�

�

�"-�	+�

�

�

�+-��	�

� � � � �


�������������� �%����������� !� !� �"-�	+� �+-��	�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

71



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"E����	��

�

3��� �-��6�����-�&���������%�����B�

�


���������������������������������������������������3��� �������6������
���(���
������

���������������������������
 ��������� ����
����������,�B�

�

� "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

� =���������

%�����������

=���������

(������

�

=���������

%�����������

=���������

(������

�

� *���
����

���

� ��������

�����

�

%���������

@����'������

�

�

*���
����

���

� ��������

�����

%���������

@����'������

�

�

� 8!!!�

�

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

3���������6��������0�������������

��� ������

�+!+�� !� �)E)�� !�

>���������������0���������������

�������������

��$�� !� ��9�� !�

>����������������� ���'��� ����

��������������'�����

!� $)� !� �"�

� � � � �

.���������?�������������0���� �+"��� $)� �)##�� �"�

�
�

�

�

�

=����G��
�����������������%�����������

�

=�������������������������������������������������������0����������������'������������������ �

���������� ���� �������� ��� ���� >������� ������ ��� � �������� ������ � 
����� ����� '��
�� ���� ���

����������0�����
������� ������������'��
����� ��������� ���,�������,���� ������������'��� ����

�� ���������� �������������
 ����-�
��������������,�������
 ������B�

�

• ���� ����� ��������� ��������)��*�����"!�+����)��"7� ���� ������ ��� �%��������������

��
��0���
���������������4
�'������ ������ ���� ��������� ������/%>���������������

$�97������4
�� ��������������������4
�'��������  ��������������

• .������0�����0 �������� ���� �������������������

• /�������������
 ����,���� ��
������������6���"� �����-�����0����� �
������

���
 �����������6� ������������'��
���

• 
��������'��
��������������������������'���������������������������'����������������

� �
����

�


��������'��
�������
������������������,�B�

� )��*�����"!�)� )��*�����"!�+�

� ����0�

( �
���

=����

G��
��

����0�

( �
���

=����

G��
��

� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� � � � �

=���������%�����������F���� ������������� �

%����������������
��0���
�����

#-�	$� �!-	""� E-9+E� #-"9+�

� � � � �

������%���5��� ����������� �9)� �9)� "!#� "!#�

�

�/����� ���� ����� '��
�� ��� ����� ����� ���� ����0���� � �
��-� ����� ������� ����
��� ����

������������1�������,���������
������
 ���������6��������������,��������������������0�����

�����,�������������������'�������������� ��������������������������������������

�

�%���������@����'�����B�

�


��������'��
��������������������������'���������������������������'����������������� �
���

,�������������� �������������0����� �
����������>��������������

�

�

�

72



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����"#����	��

�

�
�

��< ��$����	��!�

�
��������������������������������
�������������������
��� �����
���'��
������������������������

�����,�B�

��

� "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

� 8!!!� 8!!!�

)����������!��	�����
��	� +-++�� +-	+!�

�
�������� )!-#$$� )"-)9+�

@�����������������6�������������0���� �)!-	EE�� �)�-9)+��

/�������������������� �"#!�� ��!)��

� � �

)����������
��	����� +-	+!� 	-�9$�

�
�

�

� < �'�	��+�	��*����	!�
�


��������,����������������������0������������ �
�����
���������B�

�

)��*�����"!�)� � � )��*�����"!�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

� � �
������<������� �

�-+"+� � @����'���<������� "-!)	�

9-9#�� � �
���0�<������� $-$!#�

��9+�� � %�������'��������������������

�

��)	��

6485�� � +����� 847�8�

� � � �

� � (���0�������>������������'������ �

� � � �

��+	�� � ��������>���������������(����� ��9+��

�9$�� � 3����������������������J���� �E��

+E� � %����>���<�����/����������� )$�

� � � �

��9+�� � ��������>�������������)��*����� ��)	��

�

�

�5< &�!'�����&�!'��?��$�����!�

�

)��*�����"!�)� � � )��*�����"!�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

� � � �

�� � �����������0������ ��

)"#� � >�����
����������
���� ++!�

E-EE#� � >���������5��� �������������
��� E-!	9�

� � � �

84��8� � +�����&�!'�����&�!'�
�?��$�����!�

94 86�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

73



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)!����	��

�
�
�
�
�

�7< �'�	��+�	��&	�����	!�������'�	�&�		����1���������!�
�

)��*�����"!�)� � � )��*�����"!�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

� � ��
���������������B� �

�E� � • �������������
���������� �	#�

�

$-"#)�

� • �������������������

����'��
���B�

E-9"#�

+-!+$� � @����'������������������
�������

����
����

)-	+��

	)	� � 
�6��������
����� ���

�-	"#� � *� �����
������0���'������� �-	!9�

")"� � ��0��������
������� "E!�

� � � �

�)-9	+� � +����� �+-�"9�
�
�
�
�

�6< 2!�����%�!�	$�!�
�

*�'� ������������1��
�����������'�����������������������*�'� �������@����'�������� ����

�������.�����9�����$����'���

�

����������'�����'���������������������� �������������������������������������� �2������5

�����6������
�������������� ���������������
���C������@����'���������0���������)��*�����

"!�+�������������,�B�

�

���� &�������=
��B�

�


��������'�����'�����,������������������������������1��������������'����������������

����������������-�������������������������
�������
�����0� � �����
���������-�����

���
����
���
���������������������������
��������� ���������
������������0�� �
����

������������������ ������@�����������@���,���������������0�*�����������@����'���

�������� �
������0�������� � �����
����������������
�����'��������

�

*� �����
���������1���'������������ ���0�����
���������E!7�����������
����
���
��

������������������������������'�����
����������������������������'������������

�������
�������� � �����
����������������������������������0�
��
�����������������
���

 �6� 
 �'��
������������������
�������� ������0�*� �����,����������	7����

�
���'�����

�

����� ��� ���������2����B�

�

( �
�����
����������0� � �����
����������������������������� ����
����
���
�������

���'�������������
��������� �2������������6������
���������'���� �������2������

�

������ @�����������@���,���B�

�


���������'�����'������
��������������������� �����
�����������'������������������

���������4
�� ���������4
������������������������
������������'����������������
���

�
���
���� �0�  ����� ��� ��� ���
��� ������� ��� ��'��
�� ����
������ ��� ���� �6�������

���������������������� ����������

�

��'�� �������0�*����������B�

�


���� �����'�� ���'����� �
������ ����  �2��� �
������� �������-� ���� ,����� ����� ���

����������� �,���� ��� ������������ ���� �4
������� ���� ������� ��� ���
��� ���������

'����������������
����
���
�����0� ��������������
���������������'��
���

�

�

�

�

�

�

74



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)�����	��

�

�'�� ��������0�I�� ���������B�

�


���������'�����'������
���������������6������������������������,��������
����������

���������
������
������ ���

�

� �

�'��� ����������@�'��,�3 ��� ��������B�

�


���������'�����'������
��������������� ��� ����������������  ���������������,����

��������������'��,���������������������
�����������0�<��������������������0������

*����� ������  ��������
�
�
�

�9< 2��!�����%�!�	$�!�
�

)��*�����"!�)� � � )��*�����"!�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

� � � �

##� � @�'��
������@����'�� ##�

� � � �

"-!9	� � ��������(�2
�� ����(���
��� "-�)��

� � � �

�#E�� � (��
 
������(��������(���
��� ��!E��

� � � �

"-!99� � +����� "-�""�

�

�

@�'��
������@����'��

�


���@�'��
������@����'��������������������� �����0����������������� ����������� �������

'��
����������������0��
�����������������
����,�����������,�������
 
���������������B�

�

• @�'��
�����,�,��������� ������������������������������

• C���� ��� ���� ���'������ ��� ���'����� ���� ���� ������ ���� ����
 ��� ����
���

������������-����

• 
������������������������������������������������

�


���@����'��������������0����������
 
��������������(�����"!!$-��������������@����'��

,��� ��������� (��
 
������ ������ �������� ������� ����� ����� ���� ������������� ����� ����

�����������������������(�2
�� ����(���
����

�

� "!�"?�)�

�

"!�)?�+�

�

� 8!!!� 8!!!�

>������������(����� $� ##�

<�������������,�������������'��
������������������������������

�����������������B�

�

!�

�

!�

@�'��
����������������������0-������������4
�� �����

�

#"� !�

)�������������#�	�'� ##� ##�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

75



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)"����	��

��������(�2
�� ����(���
���

�


�����������(�2
�� ����(���
����������������� ��������������������������� ���������������

������� �������������
������������������
 ������������5�
�������������������������������

���� ��4
�������-� ������
������ ��� ������� ���� ��� ������ ������� 
����� ����
���0� ���'�������


��� ����
��� ��� �������� ,���� ���� ����� ��� ��4
��������-� ������
������ ��� ������� ���� ���

������������-� � ���� ���� ������� ���� � ������������ ���� �������� ��� ���� �� ��������'��

3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ���� �,���� ������������ ��������� ��� � ���� @�'��
������

@����'��������'���������'��
�����
���������������������������������
�������
���������������,����

���� � �
���� ���� ������ �0� ���� ������������� ��� �������� ���� ���� ������ ��� ��4
�������-�

������
����������������� �����

�


��� (���
��� ��������� ��'��
������ ������ ���
 
������ ��� �������0-� ������ ���� �4
�� ����

���������(�����"!!$-�������������������@�'��
������@����'��,��������������������
����������

�

.����9����'����������������������
����������������������������������������������
��-�������

��� ���������'��'��������@�'��
������@����'���
�
�

�

"!�"?�)� � &���������/�!�������������� "!�)?�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

�-##E� � )��������������	���

�

"-!9	�

� � @�'������������ �����������������������6������
���

����������������������������� ��������'��3��� ��

�����6������
�������� ���B�

�

�

�	!#�� � • ���������������������������������
������

�������

�

�+$)��

!� � • .���@�'��
�����������������3 ���� ����

������������������0-������������4
�� ����

�

!�

�$��� � • ( ��������������������������������

�

�$E��

!� � • @�'��
���6������
����
�������� ���������


���������
���

�

!�

�	#�� � • ( �
������������
�������������,��������������

������������������������������������?��������

������������������ ��������'��3��� ������

�6������
�������� ����

�$���

�9)#�� � � ��9""��

� � � �

� � .���,��������
��������������������5�
�������������

����
 ����������0����

�

�

� � ���������������������������������0���B�

�

�

!� � • C������*�2������2������� ������@����'�����

����������,����������6������
���

�

$+�

+)� � • C����������@�����������@���,������� ������

@����'���������������,����������6������
���

�

!�

99	� � • ����
���0����'���������������������������

����������'��� ������������������������

&�������=
���

�

9�+�

E� � • ���������6������
�����������������������

&�������=
���

�

!�

$�9� � �

�

9EE�

"-!9	� � )�������������#�	�'� "-�)��

�

�

�

76



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����))����	��

(��
 
������(��������(���
���

�


���(��
 
������(��������(���
��������������������������������,�
��������,�������������

����&�������=
���>���������� �����
���������� ��������������������������
������������

�������0������������
������'��������� ���������������,�������)��*�������

�

����
���0� ������� ����� ��4
���� ����� ���� � ����� ��� ���� &������� =
��� >������� ���

��
����������0�������������������� �����(���
����

�

"!�"?�)� � � "!�)?�+�

8!!!� � � 8!!!�

�

�#+�� � )��������������	���
�

� �#E��

#+� � ������ ���������������������������
��� �����������

���������������������0����

�

#E� �

�#E�� � ( �
��������
����������������������
������0����

�

��!E�� �

�+�� � ( �
����0�,��������������� 
��������������������

������ ��������'��3��� �������6������
���

����� ��������������
�������������������������� �

�� 
���������������������������0������������������

,��������
���0���4
��� �����

�

��!�� �

�#E�� � )�������������#�	�'� � ��!E��

�

�

�

�8< %������������������'����	���!�����'��&���	�'��!�$����������������������	��
�������������%�$���������$����!�&�!'����
�

�

�������� � � � ������ �

8!!!� 3�����!'�+	��!������!(� � 8!!!�

�	E!�� � <������������������5�
������������� � �		��� �

�+�� �

*�'� ������������5��� ����
 
�������

�� ��������������������2
�� ����� � ��!�� �

�	E+�� � � � � �	9���

� %�$���������!����������	���!���!�!(� � � �

##� � 3������������������ � 9"$� �

�"-)"E�� � �<��������?��������������������� � �-9	E� �

��-)"��� � 3��������������������� � �EE"�� �

�##�� � �3��������?��������������6���������� � 	"	� �

��-")��� � 3������������������
������������������ � ��-9$��� �

�+-9E"�� � � � � "	$�

� � � � � �

�	-"99�� �

+�������/�!�������������!�	���!�����'��
�	�$�!�������!�	$���!���	�������!'�
��$�����!� � � �)!+��

� � � � � �

�

��/�!�����!���	�����!��������������'������
!�	���!�����'���	�$�!�������!�	$���!��'����	��
��$�!���,�������������,�����$����!� � � �

�)+E�� � 3����������0����������� � �)E$�� �

"� � �
���
��������������������5�
������������� � �"� �

�)+9�� � � � � �)$	��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

77



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)+����	��

�
��< &�!'����
�����������A���/�!�����!�������	����,�����$����!�
�


�����������,��������������������'����������
������������,������� �B�

�

"!�"?�)�

�

"!�)?�+�

8!!!� 8!!!�

�$)�� � 3��������@����'��� �����

� � � �

+"�� � 3������������� )##�

� � � �

)-+#9� � <�'������������ �-	"E�

� � � �

)-E++� � 3�����!'����
!��	������	����,�����$����!� �-#�9�

�

�
�

��< &�!'����
�����������A���$�!���,�����$����!�
�

"!�"?�)�

�

"!�)?�+�

8!!!� 8!!!�

"!9� � �
�����������������0-������������4
�� �������������������

�������

")"�

� � � �

�9��� � ������������ ��������������������0-������������4
�� ��������

�������������������

�E)��

� � � �

�+	� � 3�����!'����
!��	�����$�!���,�����$����!� �+#�

�

�

�

��< &�!'����
�����������A���������,�����$����!�
�

"!�"?�)�

�

"!�)?�+�

8!!!� 8!!!�

�99� � �������0 ����������������
����������
������������������������

������������

��	�

� � � �

	�"� � @���0 ���������������������5��� ������,����� 	!#�

� � � �

9$E� � 3�����!'����
!��	�����������,�����$����!� 9"+�

�

78



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)	����	��

�

��< ������!�%���	������	�%�!��	��������������*���!���!�
�


�������0��������������� �������6������
������������������������ ��������'��3��� ������

�6������
��� ����� ���� ��� ����� ���������� �0� ���� ���'���� �6������
��� @��������� ����� ���

����������I�,�'��-��������������
�� ����
��������������� ���"!�)?�+�,�����������0�����1��

�������*����� ����
�� ����������������� ���������� ������������0����������� ���� �,�� ����

������������'��������
����������������������������������������������� ��� ���������
������

���������
�������������������������� ������3��������
���B�

�

• ������������ ���� �������*����� ����
�������(���
������������������� ����������5

�
������ ������ ���� �4
�� ���� ���� ����������� ������� ������ ��� ���� �6������� ����� ���

������� ����� (� @���,���� @����'�� ������ ���� ���
 
������ �������� ���� �
�������� ���

������� ������������������������������'���

�

• .�� �������� ���� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ������������� ��� ����&��'�� ����� ��� ����-� ��� ����

��'��
��������������� � ���� ���� ��������,��������������������������������
����������

�����������������-� ��'��
���������� � ���� ���� ������� ����6���������������������������

@�'��
������@����'������� ��������������������������������� ��������'��3��� ������

�6������
�������� ������

�

• @���0 ������������������������ ������������ ��������������� �������������������������

����������������������������������������������*����� ����
�������(���
�����,�������

���� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ����
���� ��� =��������� ���� 3�'��� ���� �6������
��� ��� ����

�� ��������'�� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ���� ���� ���� �������� ��� ����� ����

����
�����������*�'� �������@����'������� ����������������������.����9���

�

• �������� ���� ���� ��� ����*����� ���� 
������� (���
���� ���� �
�������� ��� �����������

���� �
������ ���� ����������� ������� ���� ,����� ������ ���� ��� � �
���� ���'����� ,������

@���,���� ��� ��� ������ @����'��� �,������� ������ �
�������� ���� �6��
���� ��� � ����

�� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� ����������������
�����������*�'� ����

���@����'������� ����������������������.����9���

�

• .�������������� �����������*����� ����
�������(���
����������'��
���6������
������

 �2��� ��'���� ���� ���2�����,����� ��� ��� ������ �����'�� ���� ����� ������������ ����

�����'����0�����*����� ������  �������,��������
����6������
����������
����,������

���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ���� �6������
��� ����� ���� ���� ��'������ �
�� ��� ����

*�'� �������@����'������� ����������������������.����$���

�

• �.�������������� �����������*����� ����
�������(���
����������'��������0 �������������

 � �����
������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

79



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)9����	��


������� �������6������
����������������������1����������������������'�����������������������

*����� ����
�������(���
������������0���������������,�B�
�

*����� ����
�������(���
��B�
�

"!�"?�)� �� �� "!�)?�+�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�������
��������

�
��������� 
����� �� �� �������
��������

�
��������� 
�����

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� �� �� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�+�-$"#�� �	"-)99�� �#+-!#	�� �� ������3��� �� �+)-	$)�� �	"-!$)�� �#	-9+9��

� � � �� �� � � ��

)!-#	!� ++-#	�� $	-#!�� �� �������������� )�-9E!� ++-9)$� $9-)�$�

�� �� �� �� �� � � ��

��!-$$#�� �$-+�	�� ��E-�#+�� �� &�����*��������������� ���-E#)�� �$-+)9�� ��#-)"#��

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� ���'�����6������
��B� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� � � �

+-	E!� +-E$�� #-+	�� �� ���������	 +-+!9� 	-#E)� �!-)E#�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

))� �E�� "�+� �� 
���
	��������	��������	 �9� "	"� "9E�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

�-"$	� "EE� �-	9)� �� �
������	 �-)!E� "E	� �-	#)�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

�-E$!� �$"� "-!+"� �� �
�����
�	 "-�E+� "	+� "-+)E�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

)	9� )E)� $)#� �� ���������	 )$"� 9E�� �-!	)�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

+#� ))#� )EE� �� 
�����	��������	 		� )�+� )9#�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

)"$� 	E+� #��� �� 
���
	��������	 	"� 9	9� $!E�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

��!� )9� �+9� �� �����
�	��
����	���
���	 �!#� "!� �"#�

� � � �� 		 � �� ��

$	!� �$	!�� !� �� ���'����@��������� !� !� !�

� � � �� �� � � ��

#-)	!� 9-�!+� �	-+	+� �� 
������6������
��� E-	!"� E-++	� �9-#+$�

�� �� �� �� �� � �� ��

:�4 �8;� :�4���;� :�46 �;� �� 3�����	���!� :�4�8�;� �4��8� :�4�9�;�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

80



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)$����	��

�

�

@�����������������*����� ����
�������(���
�����������������'�������������� ��������'��3��� ��

�����6������
�������� ����

�


����������������������,����,��������
�����������*����� ����
�������(���
�����������������

� �
��������
������������� ��������'��3��� �������6������
�������� �����

�

�
"!�"?�)� �� �� �� "!�)?�+�

�������

��������

�
��������� 
����� �� �� �� �������

��������

�
��������� 
�����

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!� �� �� �� 8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�+�-$"#�� �	"-)99�� �#+-!#	�� ��

��������!���	������#���,������

�������!� �+)-	$+�� �	"-!$)�� �#	-9+$��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

!� $)� $)� �� ��

3�������������'���������
����
�����������

3��� �� !� �"� �"�

� � � �� �� �� � � �

+� 	$� 9�� �� ��

<�����������������
�����������������
����


�����������3��� �� ��� $"� E)�

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�#�� !� �#�� �� �� 3����������������������� �������=
���� �"+�� !� �"+��

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

�+�-$)+�� �	"-")9�� �#)-#$!�� ��
-	�!!���������!���	��'��&���	�'��!�$��
��������������������	��!��������� �+)-	E$�� �	�-#E#�� �#	-	$9��

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

+!-"##� 	�-!	9� #�-)		� ��

���������	���!���	������#���,������

�������!� +!-�E"� 	)-!E"� #)-"9	�

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�+!!�� ��!!�� �	!!�� �� ��

����������� ��������������� ����������

����0 ���������
����
�������� ����� �+!!�� ��!!�� �	!!��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

!� ��9��� ��9��� �� ��

����������� ��������������������������

����0 ���������
����
�����
��������� !� ���"�� ���"��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

!� �	�� �	�� �� ��

����������� ��������������������������
����0 ���������
����
������������

�6������� !� �)�� �)��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�	"!�� �		�� �	$	�� �� ��

( �
���������������������� �����-�

@�����������@���,��������*�����������

@����'��������
�
������������6������
���

����
����
������4
�� ���� �	")�� �9"�� �	E	��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�+!+�� ��9�� �+"!�� �� ��

3����������0���������
����
�����������

�6������� �)E)�� ��9�� �)##��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

!� !� !� �� ��

.����
��������������
������������
����


�����
��������� !� !� !�

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�E�� !� �E�� �� ��

.����
��������������
������������
����


������4
�� ���� !� !� !�

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

�� �� �� ��

���!����������	������������������

#���,�������������!<��������������'��

&���	�'��!�$�������������

���������	�����������(� � � �

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

+E#� #�� 	E!� �� ��

<��������������������
�����������������

� ��������������������������������

����
����
������4
�� ���� +	"� ##� 		��

� � � �� �� �� � � �

�	�� #� +� �� ��

�� ����������������������
����
�����

� ���0���� #� �� �!�

� � � �� �� �� � � �

9!"� �$9� $$E� �� ��

��� ������@����'�����'��
��

�6������
�������
����
������4
�� ���� �+	� )	� �E!�

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

+!-!	)� 	!-##9� #�-!+E� ��

-	�!!����������	���!���	��'��

&���	�'��!�$�������������

���������	��!��������� )#-+E"� 	"-#"+� #"-+!9�

�� �� �� �� �� �� � � �

:�479�;� :�4� �;� :�48��;� ��
��	���!����3���&�!�������	$���!��!���	�
�������������������������!� : 4��5;� 8�5� :�4�6�;�

�

�


�������������� �����������������������������������1������������������������������������������

��������������� ����� ���������������

81



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)E����	��

�

� < ������	!�%�����	������
�
�

�� (�������� ���������������������,�����������������������������,-�������,�������������������

�������"!�"?�)���� ���"!�)?�+�,������ ��
 ����� �������6�������8	!-!!!��
���������

��������������������� ������� ��
�� 
��������,����������������
�������� 
����������������
������������������������,����������0�

�������������8�	!-!!!��
���4
������ ���������8	!-!!!�����0���B�

�
�

������������
3���� ������
������
������

�����0������
���������
����,�������

�� ����������
��0 �����

>�����������
D����������
����
(���,�������


�����
@� 
���������
�6��
�����
��������
�������
������

� ���0����
��������
�������
������


�����
@� 
���������
����
�����
� ���0����
��������
�������
������

����>� � 8�
�

8� 8� 8� 8� 8�

<�������� �"$-9E#� !� !� �"$-9E#� "+-9++� �	"-)))�

<��
�0�
<��������

�
))-99��

�
!�

�
�-!+	�

�
)+-$!9�

�
"#-$#E�

�
9+-	!+�

�
(���������
<��������
�=��������
�
(���������
<��������
�����
�� ����
K��� ��������
�
�
(���������
<���������������
����

*����������
�
(���������
<��������
�������������
�
�����������
*�������
�
�

�������
*�������

�
�
�

$	-99!�
�
�
�
�

+"-+	+�
�
�
�
�
�

		-$�9�
�
�
�

	E-9E"�
�
�

	!-!E!�
�
�
� �
+E-E$9�

�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
�

!�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
!�

�
�

�
!�

�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
�

!�
�
�
�

)-!##�
�
�
!�

�
�
� �

+#)�

�
�
�

$	-99!�
�
�
�
�

+"-+	+�
�
�
�
�
�

		-$�9�
�
�
�

9�-$E��
�
�

	!-!E!�
�
�
�
+#-)9#�

�
�
�

�+-9!"�
�
�
�
�

E-�#+�
�
�
�
�
�

�!-$	)�
�
�
�

��-)"9�
�
�

#-99	�
�
�
�
)$-	+E�

�
�
�

#!-"9"�
�
�
�
�

	!-9+E�
�
�
�
�
�

99-+9#�
�
�
�

$)-�!$�
�
�

	#-$+	�
�
�
�

E9-#�$�
� � � � � � �
��  �������
*�������
�
�

�
	)-#+!�

�
!�

�
�-	##�

�
		-	)#�

�
�!-+�!�

�
9	-#+#�

��  �������
*�������

�
	)-#+!�

�
!�

�
"-"+��

�
	9-�E��

�
�!-+�!�

�
99-	#��

� � � � � � �
� � � � � � �
� � � � � � �

� 9!!-9#E� !� E-+$$� 9!#-�$	� �9$-)	!� $$9-	"	�

� � � � � �
�
�
�
3�+�B���
�
3��"!�)?�+�����<��
�0�<�����������������������)!�������� ����"!�)���>����3����� ���  �������*�������,���� ����
��� ������ ��� ������ ������� � 
��� (��������� <�������� �����
�� ���� K� �� ��������� ��  ������ ����� ��� ���� #���
����� ����"!�)���
���(���������<���������������K�*������������  �������������"+����
���"!�)���������(���������
<�����������������������  �������������"$
I�*�0�"!�)��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

82



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����)#����	��

�
�

����>���
&����	���$�!�
�

�����0������
���������
����,������

�� ����������
��0 �����

>�����������
D����������
����
(���,�������


�����
�� 
���������
�6��
�����
��������
�������
������

� ���0����
��������
�������
������


�����
�� 
���������
����
�����
� ���0����
��������
�������
������

�
�
<��������

8�
�

$+-+E	�

8�
�
!�

8�
�
!�

8�
�

$+-+E	�

8�
�

�)-E	+�

8�
�

EE-))#�
�
�
<��
�0�

<��������
�
(���������
<��������
���  ����0��
�
(���������
<��������
�=��������
�
3����� �
(���������
<��������
�������������
�
3����� �
��  �������
*�������
�
3����� �
��  �������
*�������
�

�
�
�

9$-)""�
�
�
�

$!-+#!�
�
�
�

$+-#�!�
�
�
�
�

	!-#���
�
�
�

	�-99)�
�
�
�

	�-99)�

�
�
�

"-!�#�
�
�
�

+-+#	�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�

)-))"�
�
�
�

)-�!!�
�
�
�

)-�!!�

�
�
�

"-!E	�
�
�
�

"-	#"�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

"-	$	�
�
�
�

"-!E��

�
�
�

$�-+"9�
�
�
�

$$-	$$�
�
�
�

$+-#�!�
�
�
�
�

	+-"+)�
�
�
�

	$-))E�
�
�
�

	9-E++�

�
�
�

)9-)#)�
�
�
�

�)-����
�
�
�

�)-#))�
�
�
�
�

#-+9#�
�
�
�

#-9!#�
�
�
�

#-9!#�

�
�
�

�!$-E�#�
�
�
�

#!-9EE�
�
�
�

EE-E+)�
�
�
�
�

9)-$�"�
�
�
�

99-#+$�
�
�
�

99-+	)�

� � � � � � �

� ++�-+++� �9-!+9� #-)))� +99-E")� �!	-#$E� 	$"-E!��

�

�
3�+�B��3��"!�"?�)�����<������������������  ���������������������� ����"!�"���
���(���������<��������

���������������������������
������ ��
��5�� ���������5�� ������������������ ���������������'�������
���� ��,� 3����� � (��������� <�������� ������������� ,��� ��  ������ ��� *�0� "!�"�� � I��� �����0� ����
"!�"5�)����������6�����8	!-!!!����������������������'������������������������
���(���������<��������
���  ����0����  ���������6����������� ������� ���������=���
��0�"!�)A������������������'��������
���������������

�
� (���-����������������������<��
�0�<�������1��� ���0�������������������
���������������������������

"!�"5�)��

�

�

�

��L3
��(�D(&���

�


����
 ��������6������������,������������������������������������������������ �
����0�����������

���
������������������
�������������������,B�

�

�
�6�����������
�����>����

�

.
 �������
�� �
����0�
@��
���������

.
 �������
������<�����
����

(������


�����.
 �������
�6�������������0�
�����>����


�����
��������������������
����������>����

� "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�
�

"!�"?�)� "!�)?�+� "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+� "!�"?�)�
8!!!�

"!�)?�+�
8!!!�

8!�5�8"!-!!!� !� !� �� �� �� �� �	� $�


����� �� �� �� �� �� �� �5� 6�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

83



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+!����	��

�

�

�

�5< ����	����������&�!�!�
�

����������������
�������������������������
��������������,�����
��������B�

�

� ����>��� � ����>� �

� 8!!!� � 8!!!�

=���� ��0����� ��� �6������� �
�������,���� ������� ��� �6������� �
����

���'����� ���� ����
���0� ����������� �������� �
�� �0� ���� ����������

�
������ 
����� ����(
���� ��  ������1��� &��  �� ��&���
��#��#�� ���

�����������,������������	��������(
������  �������(����##E��

�

(�����������8�-#++�,��������'������ �����(
������  ��������

�

�

�+�

� �

�+�

�
�

�7< %���������	���!�
�

����� ��� ��4
����� ��� ���������  �������� ������������� ,���� �������� �������� F� ������� ���

����'��
���� ����� ��'�� ���� ���������� ��� �������� ��� ����
����� ���� ������������� ��� ��� ���

������������������
�������0�������<������
�����������������������������,��������������������

�����6����� ���,���������� �������������������� ��� ����������0� ����������� ������������0����

 �������'�����
��������������0������ ���������������01��������0�����������������0�,����������

�

*� �����

�

*� ����� ��� ���� *����� ���� ��  ������ ��'�� �� ������� �������� �'��� ����� ���������� ����

��������������������.����0 ��������� �����0�����������0� � ������������*����� ����

��  ������� <
����� "!�)?�+� ���  � ����� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ��0� ,���� ��� ���'�����

��  ��������� �0� ������ ���������� ,���� �������� ����� ��� �
��� �� �������� ,���� ����

������������1�������������������

�

���������

�

<
����� "!�)?�+� ��� ��������� ��������� �� ���
����0� ��������� ��� ��0� ��������
��� ��� ����������

��������������

�

�

�������
������������M�
�2���������  ������������0�����������'��� ���N�

�

���� ��*�

�

����� ���'����� ������ ���� ���'����� ��� ����  � ���� �
���������� ���� ��� �� �����4
�����

� �
���� �
�� ��� �  � ���� �
���������� ����
����� %�(� �������� ���� �
��� �������������

� �
����� ��� 8)�)!" � ��� ��� )�� *����� "!�+� �8"�E"+ � ��� ��� )�� *����� "!�)�� ���� ����

����
���� ��� O�
���0� <������1� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �+� ��� ���� ����� ���� ��� (���
����� 
���

� �
�����,������� ������ � �����
������0�������������,�B��
�

(���0��������
���0�<������>�������� )��*�����

"!�)�

)��*�����

"!�+�

� � � 8!!!� 8!!!�

� �����*� ����(
���������B� � �

� � ������ ��������������
��0���
����� )$	� )#9�

� � ����%������������0���
����� "$	� )	"�

� � ����%����������������
��0���
����� +99� 99	�

� � ����%��������������
��0���
����� ��������	"E� 99!�

� � ����.���������
��0���
����� E!	� $E$�

� � �������������
������0���
����� #	� �"#�

� � ����/��,�����������
��0���
�����

�

"E!� )�)�

� ������
����� "-E"+� )-)!"�

�

�

�

�

�

�

84



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+�����	��

�

�

�

�����*�

�


���'��
�������������� � �����
���������-�����
�����%�(��������-��������'��������'������0�

����� ���� ����
���� ,������ ���� '��
�� ��� &����� 3��� �� ��� ���� ������������� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� ���� ���� � �
����� ��� 8+	�)! � ���� "!�)?�+� �8+"�"# � ���� "!�"?�)���


��������,����������������,���0�����'��
��� � �����
������0B�

�

(���0���������������� � �����
����������� "!�"?�)
�
"!�)?�+�

���������� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� *� ����(
���������B� � �

� � ������ ��������������
��0���
����� 9-�#$� 9-E!��

� � ����%������������0���
����� +-+!�� +-++)�

� � ����%����������������
��0���
����� 9-+9"� 9-$"E�

� � ����%��������������
��0���
����� 9-$	E� $-9EE�

� � ����.���������
��0���
����� �!-!$#� �!-$�"�

� � �������������
������0���
����� "-�")� "-"")�

� � ����/��,�����������
��0���
����� 9-"9	� 9-$!"�

� ������������������ � �

� � � +"-"E	� +	-"#$�

�
�

���&�� ��*�

( �
��� �
�� ���  � ���� �
���������� ���� ���'����� ���0� ���'����� ��� ����� � �
����� ���

8!��9 �������)��*�����"!�+��8!�" ����)��*�����"!�)��������������
����,����������'��
��

��� O�
������� (���
��� >�������1� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �����5
�� � ���������� ����� ��� �����

����� �������(���
�����

�

(���0��������
�������(���
���>��������� )��*�����

"!�)
� )��*�����

"!�+�

���������� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� *� ����(
���������B� � �

� �����������������%����������������
��0���
�����

������������������� ��������������
��0���
�����

�E�

!�

�	)�

9�

� � � �E� �	#�

�
�


��#!����*�


���'��
������
�������� ��� � � �����
���������� �������'����� ���0����'�����������������

����
���� ,������ ���� '��
�� ��� &����� �6������
��� ��� ���� ������������� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� ��������� �
��������8��E	 �����"!�)?�+��8��	$ �����"!�"?�)���
���

�����,����������������,���0�����'��
��� � �����
������0B�

�

(���0��������
����������� � � �����
����������� "!�"?�)
�
"!�)?�+�

���������� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� *� ����(
���������B� � �

� � ������ ��������������
��0���
����� "E� +!�

� � ����%������������0���
����� "$� +E�

� � ����%����������������
��0���
����� �-	�"� �-	+!�

� � ����%��������������
��0���
����� !� !�

� � ����.���������
��0���
����� !� +�

� � �������������
������0���
����� !� !�

� � ����/��,�����������
��0���
����� )� "�E�

� ������������������ � �

� � � �-	$!� �-E	!�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

85



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+"����	��

�
�

�6< &����������������	������&���������������,�
�

�������������������
������������
������������ ���������
������������������������������� �

����@�����������@���,����@����'����������������0�*�����������@����'�����

�

�
�������� ��� ����������� ���� �
������ ���� ����������� �������  �0� ��� ��������� ��� �

��� ������ @����'��� ,���� ������ ��� � ����� ��� ��'���� ���� ���2����� �����'��� �0� ����

*����� ������  ��������������
���������������������������
����������������������������

���������������� ���'��
���

�

�

=���������������������6������
�����������
���������������������������B�����

�

�

����>��� � ����>� �

3����������� � G�������-�

����������

�4
�� �����

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

3����������� � G�������-�

����������

�4
�� �����

81!!!� � ����81!!!�

� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

81!!!� � ����81!!!�

�

!� � !� =����������� �@�'��
�� !� � �	E�

!� � �9)� =����������� ���� ������

@����'���

$+� � !�

+)� � !� =����������� �G�����������

�4
�� ����@����'���

!� � !�

� � � ��� � � �

+)� � �9)� ��� $+� � �	E�

�

�

�

� ���������6������
�����  �� ����B�

� � )��*����-�

"!�)�

8!!!�

)��*����-�

"!�+�

8!!!�

� 
�������������������������  �� ������
�����"!�)?�+���������

�
���������������
�������������������������,��������������0���-�

"!�+?�	���

�

!�

�

!�

�

�

�

�9< 1��!�!�
�

=�������%������

�


����������������������4
��������� �������������������������������������������
�������������

��������������������,����� ��� 
 ����������
�������'��
�����8	-!!!�������
��������������������

������������������

�


������������4
�����
������������������������������������������������0-������������4
�� �������

����>�������������������������,����� �
���B�

�

)��*�����"!�)�

�

� � )��*�����"!�+�

8!!!�

�

� � 8!!!�

)!9� � G�������-������������4
�� ���� )")�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

86



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+)����	��

�


���������������������  ��������� ��������0 �����
���������������������������� �����������

���� ����5��� � ��������0� ���� ���� ��������� ��� �����������0���4
������0���������� ��������������

����� ,���� ��� ��0����� �0� ����� ��� �
�
��� 0����� ,����� ���� ��������0� �� ����� �
����������� 
���

 ��� 
 ���������0 ��������� ����
��������������,����� �
���B�
�
�

� � )��*�����

"!�)�

�

)��*�����

"!�+�

�

� � 8!!!� 8!!!�

� =��������������������������������������

'��
����� ��� 
 ���������0 �����B�

�

� �

� • �
������

�

!� !�

� • .����
������

�

"99� )#)�

� =���������������0���������
�
���0�����

�

))� 	+�

� *��� 
 ���������0 ����� "##� ++$�

�
�


��� ��� 
 ���������0 �����,���������0������'������������,�����������B�

�

�

� *��� 
 �%�����

��0 �����

�

=�������%�����

%�����������

� )��

*�����

"!�)�

)��

*�����

"!�+��

)��

*�����

"!�)�

)��

*�����

"!�+��

� 8!!!�

�

8!!!� 8!!!� 8!!!�

� � � � �

.������������������0���� �!+� �"#� E$� �!#�

� � � � �

%��������������0��������

�����������������'��0�����

�#	� )�E� �$#� "E+�

� "##� ++$� "99� )#)�

�

�

����������%������

�

����� ���� ��4
����� ������� �������� ���� ����� '������� �0� ��������� ����� ���������� ������-� ,���� ��

�0��������������	�0�������

�

�


����
�
��� ��� 
 ���������0 ������
��
��������5�����������������������
�
���0��������B�

�

� � "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

� � 8!!!� 8!!!�

� .������������������0����

�

E� $�

� %��������������0�����������������������	�

0�����

�

)� �"�

� *��� 
 ���������0 ����� ��� �#�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

87



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����++����	��

�

�

�

�


��� �6������
��� �������� ��� ���� �4
�� ����� ����� ��� ���� �� ��������'�� 3��� �� ����

�6������
�������� �����
���������0������������������������������������������,��B�

�

� � "!�"?�)� "!�)?�+�

� � 8!!!� 8!!!�

� *��� 
 ���������0 �����

�

)� �#�

�
�
�
�

�8< �����	�����1�!!�!�
�

<
����� ����� ���������� 0���� ����� ���� ��� ����������� @�'��
������ &����� ��� ��������� ��� ����

��� ��������&��'������-�������0��
���������������������������
����
���������������������

���� ������������� ������
��� ��� 
������� ���� ��� ����� ��� ���� ������������ ����4
������-�

,�����
��������������
�������������
�
�

��< ���!���!�
�


���������������������� ���0����0�%����������������
��0���
����-������������������������-�

�����
������������� ����� ������������� ��'����� �� ���0����������������� ���� � �����������

����%�����&�'��� ���������������� ���� �����������0�%����������������
��0���
������(�

��������� �
��� '��
�� ��� ���� ����������� ���� ����� � ���0���� ���� ���������� �
���������

����� ������ ��� ���� �'�������� ���� ����� ������������� ��� ����
��� ���� ���� ����� ��� �� ��������

������������ ���

�

<������� ��� ���� %����������������
��0���
����� �������� ��������� �������� �
��� ���� ����������

,������ ���� �
������01�� ���
��� ����� ���� ��� (���
���� ,����� ���� �'�������� ��� ����� ��� �

,,,���������'�
���
�����������
������
������'��
���������)��*�����"!�)���������������������

�
�����������,�����
������������ ���������6� ����0�$"7������������������������
���
����������

�������3������������� ���0��1���������
���������������������4
�����,����������'��
������,����

��� ������� ��� �'��� �� ������ 0���� ������� ��  ������� �� (����� "!�+�� � 
��� �������
������

��0������0������,�������"!�)7����"!�+?�	-�"��)7����"!�	?�9�����""�)����"!�9?�$��

�


�����������������������������������������1������
������������������������� ���0��������

�4
�����������������
�������������������
����������������� ����3�������������������� ����

������� ����� ���� ���� ��0 ���� ��� �����50����� ��������� ��� �������� �������� � ���0����

�
�������������'������������������ �-�������
��
������������

�

3��"!�)?�+��������������� ���0��1���������
��������8�-�E#-+#!-��"!�"?�)�5�8�-!	+-)+#�-�

�����������������=
��-������������������'�������#�)7������������������������0��
��������

����������
�����,���������
�����������
��������'��,�������*�����"!�!��������
�����������

� ���0��1�� �������
����� ����� ������ ���� ��� �$�#7� ���� "!��?�"-� �E�97� ���� "!�"?�)� ����

�#�)7�����"!�)?�+���

�

3����������-���������������������������������������0 ����������������������50��������������

��� ���� �,�����-� ��������� ,���� ���� �������� ����������� � 3�� "!�)?�+� ������ � �
����� ���

8)#-"$	��"!�"?�)�5�8�!-#�)�-��������������!�	7������������������0��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

88



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+	����	��

�
�
�

��< &�����,����1���������!�
�


������������������������������������

�

�

��< 3���	����������������%�!.!��	�!��,��	���������������!�	�����!�
�


���������������1������'�������6�������������'�����0�������������������B�

�

• ������������F���������������0�������������������� ���������������0�� �
����
�����������

�

• %�4
����0������F���������������0����������� �����������'���
�����'����������� ��������

� ��  �� �������� ������0 ������

�

• *������ �����F� ��������������0� ����� ���������� ������� ����������� ��� ��������� ��� �
���

�  ���
�����������������������

�


��� ������������� ���0� ���������� ���� �� ����
��� ���� ��  ������� ����'������ ���������� �����

 ����� ���� ���
������� ����
��������������0�����
��� ����� ����������� ����������� ����

���
������� ���� ���'���� 4
����0� ���� '��
�� ����  ���0�� 
��� �������'�� �����  ����� ���� ���

���������� �����
 ��������'�����������
���������������0��
��������������
����������'��������

��� �
������ ������ ����'������� @���� ����� ���� ��� �������� �
�� �0� ���� ������� *����� ����


�� � 
����� ��������� �����'��� �0� ���� ����� *����� ���� ��  ������ ���� ��� �� ��������

,���� ���� ���������� ���
�������� ���� ��������� ��� %�������������� ��
��0� ��
����-� ����

������������1�����'�������
������0��
�

�������@����

�

���������������������� ����������,����������������� ���������6���
�����������������������1��

�
��� �����<������������ ����,������������������������'����0��������'�������
������0�����

����� ����%����������������
��0���
��������������4
��� ������

�


���  �6� 
 � �6���
��� ��� ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����1�� ��'��� ����� ��� ������ ����

�
���������������������!!7����������'��� ����-��
����������������������������������0��������

����������0�������
���������������� ���������������0 ������������0����������������
 �,�������

���������������������'��
���������
�������@�������6����������������,�����������������������
���

���������������
��������� ������������  �� �������(���������������'��������0�������������������

����1�� ��������� �
�� ������ ,��� ��� �'������� ��� )�� *����� "!�+� ����� ����� ,��� �����0� ���

��0����������

�

�
��� ����������������-�����������������
�������������������
�-�������6�������������������

��������,���� ����'��
��� ������� �� �������������� ���� �������
���
��� ���� ��������������,����

������������������<
������������
����������������������-� �� �����������������������������0�

�������� ���� ��� �
���'��� �������� �
�� ��� � ����������� �
��������� (�� ��� ���� >������� ������

���������
��� ���1����������� ����'�������������������������,�
��������,�������������
���

�


��� �����,���� ����0���� �
  ������� ���� ������������1�� ����������  �6� 
 � �6���
��� ���

�����������-��������������
�������
�5�������������0��'������������9�0����-���2
����������������

�
������ �������������������
�

� ( �
������
)��*�����
"!�+�
�

�
�

8!!!�

I����������
�6������������
����
���
�

�
�
7�

I����������
�6���������
��2
���������
 ������

��������������
)��*�����"!�+�

7�

���� �����
 �6� 
 �
�6���
������
����
�������
�5

�������������0�
)��*�����"!�+�

8!!!�

���� �����
 �6� 
 �
�6���
������
)��*�����"!�)�

�
�

8!!!�

�
>����<���������
�

�
++��

�
!�

�
!�

�
!�

�
!�

3�'��� ������
������.�����	��

�
E-!	9�

�
!�

�
!�

�
!�

�
!�

�
�
��� ����

�
$-+9+�

�
!�#)7�

�
!�9�7�

�
+	�	�
�

�
)����
�

� � � � � +	�	� � � )���� �

�

89



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+9����	��

/����� ����������-� ��� ������� �� ����,���� �6������� �
����� ���� ���������� ������� ���� �����

����� ���� �6����� ��0� ������� ��� � ���5������ ����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� ���������� � �����

��� ���0�����,������������ ��������,�����+�����+	���0�������
��� ������

�

(� ���������8��)� ���� ���������������8$�+9 �,����'���
�����)��*�����"!�+������������

����0������������,�B�

�

(����(���0���������������������������������������
����������������������������
������

� ���������'���
����������B�

�

� )��*�����

"!�)�

8!!!�

)�*�����

"!�+�

8!!!�

�

%������������� ������'���
��

�

#+#�

�

�-!$��

>��,������������������ ������ "#!� �E9�

*��������������� �������'���
�� #$�

�

	)�

�

� �-))9� �-)�!�

��

�

�

	���������� �������#����������*�

�

(�������������'��������������������������,��������'��,��������'��
����
��� ���1�������������

�������������������������������������������'��
������ ���� ������������ ������������������

��������'��
�������
 ������������
������
��� ���1�����������
���<���������
�
���0�

������������!!7�� �������,�����
��� ������'�����������������4
����������(��
  ��0����

�������'�������������
����,������.�����+�F�������
�� �<��������

�

�

%�4
����0�@����

�

3������������
���������������������'��������������������������� ��������
�0�������� ����

,����%����������������
��0���
����� ����� ���'�������
������0�� ��������'����� ����0�������� ���

��4
����
�������������5��� ������,������� ����������������������

�

����� �'��� ��� ��,���� ����� ���&��'�� ����-� ������0-� %�������������� ��� =���
��0� "!!9��


�����������0�����,�����0�%����������������
��0���
����������������������������������������

�����4
������������1������
��,����������������� ��������������,��������������������

�

%�������������� ��
��0� ��
����� ��������� ���� �
������� ,���� ����� ��� � �����,���� ��� � ����

�
����� /����� %���� >����� ,����� ����-� ��� ���� ����������� �,���� ��� ���� �������0-� ����

��  ������������� ���������������
�������������� �����������4
�������������0 ������������

�/%>����������
�������������� ������
��� ����� ����
�2���������������������������������,����

+�+7����+�9	7�����

�

*��
���0�����0����������������������������B�

� � 
�����%���5
�� �

�
����������

���)��*�����"!�)�

81!!!�


�����%����5
�� �

�
����������

���)��*�����"!�+�

81!!!�

� %�����B�

�

� �

� • %����������������
��0���
����� E-	!!� E-!!!�

� � � �

� (���0�������*��
���0�������������B�

�

� �

� • >��,�������������,��0����� ���	!!� ��	!!�

� • >��,�����,��������'��0����� �-	!!� �-	!!�

� • >��,������'����������0����� "-	!!� "-	!!�

� • 3������0�������� ����

�

+-!!!� )-	!!�

�
�
�
�
�
�

90



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+$����	��

�

�

�

*������@����B�

�

	����������������+*�

����� ����6������ ��� ��������� ����� ����� ��� ��� ����� �����6���
��� ��� ����� �'� �������� ����

��'��� ����� ���� �����5��� � �����,������ 
��� � ����� ��� ���� 3��� �� ���� �6������
���

(���
������������������������������������'��������������������0���������
�������������������

�� ����� ��� ��������� �������� �
���'���� =��� �6� ���-� ����������� ��� ���7� ��������� ��� ������

,�
������������������������� �������'��� ��������8E!-!!!���
����������������7����������

,�
��� ��'�� ���� ��������� �������� �7� ���� ����� 
���� ���� ����� ����0���� ��� ����� ��������� ����

 �6� 
 ��6������� �'� �������� �������������'���������6���"� �������

�


������������� ���������������6���
��� ��������������,�������������
����
������������
����0�

 ����������0� ����� �����

�

' �������,#!��������+*�


������������������������������������������������� �������������������
������������� ������

���� �6������ ���� ������� ��� ���������� *�'� ����� ��� �6������� ������  �0� � ����� ��� ����

��������� ������� 4
����� �0� �'������� �
�������� �����
��� ���� �6����� ��� ����� ����
����� ��� ����

����
�������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

91



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+E����	��

�

-1����%B����+�%#��

�
�&&�23+�3-���1�&����

�

��� ��������� ����������-� �����-� ���'�������-� �
���� ���� ���������� �������� ��� ���������� ����

�������������������������� ������

�

�&&%2�1��

�
@�4
����������������������'��
�����������������������������
����,�������
�������������������

,���� ���0���������'������������

�

�#�%+���*�&��+�


���� �������������������������������������������������������0����

• ���� � �
��� ���,����� ���� ������ ��� ��������0� ��� ���
���� ��� �������� ������������ �
�
���0�

P����P���

•  ��
����0�����0 �����������������-��

•  ��
����0����
����������� ���� �������
�5�������������0-������

• ��
����� ��
�������
 
����'��� ��������������������������������,������������������ �
���
�������� ��
���0�� �
�����

)�1�3&���0��+�


��� >������� ������ ����������� ���� ������������1�� ���������� ���
������ ��� ��� ���� >������� ������
������
���>������������������ ����������,�� ���������B��

.���(�����������


�����@����'����

&��0��3*�&��0��C2�@�1�3+��

���������������������0���������������������������,��������������������
����������0�����,����
��

������0� ,������ "+� ��
���� � ����� �4
�'������� ���� ��'��� ����� ��� ����� ����� )�  ������ ��� �

��4
�������� ��������� ������0� ���'�������� ������,��� �
������� �����,���� �������������� ����������
����������'��
���

&���+�1��D��3*�+2%��

�������� �6������
��� ����������� �6������
��� ��� ���� ������
�����-� ��4
�������-� ��'���� ���� ���
� ���'� ��������������0-������������4
�� �����������3����������=�6���(�������

&���+�1�%�&���+��

3��� �������'������ �������������������������������

&�#�%�0�3��@���3&�#���3*��D��3*�+2%���&&�23+�

(� �
  ��0� ��� ���� ����
����� ���������� ���� ����
 ��� �0� ���� ������������� ��� ���� 0����� � 3��

�
  ������������������� �������6������
���������������'��������������0�������������
������������
,���������������������������

�

�

�

92



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����+#����	��

&��0��1�E��+�+�#�3+�


��������=��,������ �����
  ����������������,�������
����,��������������������4
�'�������

���
��������� ������������������� ���'�������������������������'������� �3����������,����,�����

���� ����� ���,� ��� � ����������� ��� �������� ��� ���� .��� �
���
�� ��� <������� ��� ���� ���'������ ���

���'������

&�����


��� ���������� 3�����
��� ��� �
����� =������� ���� (���
�����0� ��� ���� ����� ���0� ���� ��������

������������������
����������������
����������������

&�3+�3-�3+�1��)�1�+����

����������� ������������ ���� ��������� �
�
��� ������������ ����� ,���� ���0� ���� �� �������� ��� ����

���
������� ��� �� �� �
�
��� �'����� (� ����������� ��������0� ��� ����� �������� ����� �� ���'�����B� ����

�����������6�������������
�-����������������������0� ��������
����

����������������������������������,���������>������������-��
�� 
�������������������������������

&%�*�+�%��

����������������������������������������������� �������������'������������'������������'����
������
,�������0 ����������������� �����0�����>�������������������

&2%%�3+�����+��>�1��)�1�+����

�
������ ������������ ���� ���� ������ ���� ������������� �,���,����� 
��� ��� �����,������ ���� 0�����


��0����������������������
����������������
������(��������������������������������'�����������
�������������������������

*�)+�%��

<������� ���� � �
���� �,��� ��� ���� ������������� ,����� ���� ���'����� ���� ������ ��'�� �����
����'������
����0 ����������������������'����0�����>�������������������

*��%�&��+��3�

<���������������������������6��������������
��������'��
����������������������
������,��������
����-����������������������

���%�@�12��

=����'��
���������� �
�������,����������������
�������6�������-��������������0��������-����,����
���,���������-�,����������������������� 1����������������������

�3+�%3�+��3�1���3�3&��1�%���%+�3-��+�3*�%*��:��%�;�

(� ����� ���� ��� ��  ��� ����
������ ��������-� ��'����� �0� ���� 3������������� (���
������

����������>����-�,����� ��� ����������� ��� ���� �2����0� ��� �������������������-� �����,������ ����
�
������������'������������

-�3�%�1��23*�


�����������������������1�� ������'��
���
�����3�����'�������������
�������������0�����
������
������05��5��0��
�����������'������������
����0������������ ���������'�����������������6���������

�

�

93



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����	!����	��

�#���%#�3+�

(� ����� ��� ����'��
������� ��6��������-��������� ��� ���0�������� �����
�������� �2��� ����������
���������������
��������� ������'��
�����

�3+�3-�)1����D�*�����+��

.���������������6������������������������'����0���0�������
���������
���������������������������

����������� �0� ���� ������������� ����
��� �
����0� ��� ������ ������� ������ �
�������� ����,����
�����������

1����3-�

(� �������������������������4
����������������������������4
�� ���-�'�������������������������


����������,����� ����������B�

(�����������������'��'�����0 �����0�����������������
�������������
������������������������������

,���������
���������������������'������0�����������-�
�
���0���0������'���������������������������
�����������

(��������������������'��'���������0 �����������������0����������������������-�,����������� ���0�
��������������
���
������� ����������������������

1�3-�+�%#�)�%%�E�3-�

%����������������������������������������,�������'����������������������

#�@�#�3+��3�%���%@����+�+�#�3+�


��������� ����������������������������������������������1����������������
������'�������0����

���� ��� ����0���� ��� ��� :
������ �����'��;-� ������ ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� �
��� �6������
��� ����
:
�
�����������'��;��

3�+�)��F�@�12��


����������������1������������������������������������������ ������������

3�+�E�%+0�:3�+�����+�>1��)�1�+���;�

�

�����������'��
���0��
����������������������������������� �������������������������>��������������

�

�

3�3�&2%%�3+�����+��

�
(��������,�����������������0����'����������������,�������,��'�� ���������6� ���������
���=�6���

����3������������������

�

�%�@����3��

�
(����'�������������������0�������
����������� ����������� �
����

�

�2)1�&�E�%F��1��3�)��%*�:�E1);�

�

����
�����/�����%����>������������'��� ���������0�,��������'������������� ����������������

�
���������-�
�
���0������'�������
������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

94



����������	����
������	�
���
��	���	���

�����	�����	��

�

%�#23�%�+��3�

�
(��� �
 �� ����� ��� ��� � ���0��-� ����
����� �6������-� ����,������ ���� ���
�����0� ��0 �����

����������� ��� CD� ���� �� ��6-� ���� ���� ������0� '��
�� ��� ��0� ������ ��������� �����'��� ������

��������������

�

%�@�32��

�
�6������
��� ����� ����� ���
��� ��� ���� ��0� ��� ��0� ������ ��� ���� ������ ���� ���'����� ����
�����

�
������������������-���������-���� ����������-�'�������������������
�������6����������,�������

��������������'�����
������������,����������5�
��������������
�����6������
�������
�������� �

���� ��������������� ������
���0�����������������'���������
��� �����

�

232��)1��%���%@���

�
C�
�����������'�������������,�����������������������
���������������'������������
���������'����

����'��0�� � 
����� �����'��� ��������0� ������ ��� � ����
���0� ��2
�� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���


�������������������������'��
����������������������������

�

2��)1��%���%@���

�
(�
�����������'�����������������
������������������������������������� ���������'��������'��0�

����������� � ����� 
������ �����'��  �0� ��'�� ���������� ������������� 
���� ���� ���������� 
��-�

����������
�������������� �����0�������������������

�

95



96

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

             
Annual Governance Statement 2013/14 

 
1. SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY 

 
ESPO is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance with the 
law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted 
for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively.  ESPO also has a duty under the 
Local Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in 
the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness. 
 
In discharging this overall responsibility, ESPO is responsible for putting in place proper 
arrangements for the governance of its affairs and facilitating the effective exercise of its 
functions, which includes arrangements for the management of risk. 
 
ESPO has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance, which is consistent 
with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework Delivering Good Governance in 
Local Government.  A copy of the code is on our website and this statement explains how 
ESPO has complied with the code and also meets the requirements of Accounts and 
Audit (England) Regulations 2011, regulation 4(3), which requires all relevant bodies to 
prepare an annual governance statement. 
 
2. THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK 

 
The governance framework comprises the systems and processes, culture and values by 
which the Organisation is directed and controlled and its activities through which it 
accounts to, engages with and leads its communities.  It enables the Organisation to 
monitor the achievement of its strategic objectives and to consider whether those 
objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate services and value for money. 
 
The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to 
manage risk to a reasonable level.  It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve 
policies, aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute 
assurance of effectiveness.  The system of internal control is based on an ongoing 
process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of ESPO’s  
policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and 
the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and 
economically.  
 
The governance framework has been in place at ESPO for the year ended 31 March 2014 
and up to the date of approval of the annual report and statement of accounts. ESPO’s 
governance environment is consistent with the six core principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE 
framework, within each principle we have identified the sources of assurance. 
 

Appendix 2 

97



  

PRINCIPLE A: Focusing on the purpose of the organisation and on outcomes for our stakeholders and implementing a vision for the future. 
 Under this principle, there is a requirement to: 

• Exercise strategic stewardship by developing and clearly communicating the organisation’s purpose and vision and its intended outcome for 
stakeholders. 

• Ensure that users receive a high quality of service whether directly, or in partnership, or by commissioning. 

• Ensure the organisation makes best use of resources and that tax payers and service users receive excellent value for money. 

 
Description of Governance Mechanisms: 

 
Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
Assurances received 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 

• Service/Business Plans supported by 
relevant strategies 

• Communication Strategy 

• Performance trends and reports on the 
progress of service delivery 

• Formal complaints policy and procedures 
that inform positive service improvement 

• Comparison of information on ESPO’s 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness of 
services 

• Instruction on how to measure Value for 
Money 

 
 
 
 
 

• Outcomes are delivered through Assistant Director plan’s and strategies which set 
out objectives and targets in relation to ESPO’s priority outcomes. 

• Communication strategy that is based on a brand survey of our customers allowing 
us to provide a better service to our stakeholders.  

• Performance trends reported through balanced scorecard.  Also trends identified in 
monthly and weekly financial reports. 

• Annual Report considered by members – supported by approved  Medium Term 
Financial Strategy and Annual Statement of Accounts; 

• A strategy which sets out how efficiencies included within the MTFS will be achieved; 

• Industry benchmarking measures undertaken in some departments to determine 
value for money. 

•••• Improvements 
to Intranet and 
internet page. 

•••• Updated 
Balanced 
Scorecard to 
reflect new 
strategy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9
8



  

PRINCIPLE B: Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with clearly defined functions and roles  

 
Under this principle, there is a requirement of ESPO to: 

• Ensure effective stewardship throughout the organisation and be clear about member and officer functions and of the roles and responsibilities of the 
scrutiny function; 

• Ensure a constructive working relationship exists between organisation members and officers and that the responsibilities of members and officers are 
carried out to a high standard; 

• Ensure relationships between the organisation, its partners and the public are clear so that each knows what to expect of the other. 
 

Description of Governance Mechanisms –  
 

Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
 

Assurances received 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 

• Job descriptions for: Director, CFO; Head 
of Internal Audit Service, AD Finance 

• Member/Officer Protocol 

• Constitution 

• Scheme of delegation, standing orders 
and financial regulations 

• Effective Director and Chairman pairing 

• Compliance with Role of Chief Financial 
Officer and Role of Head of Internal Audit 

• Monitoring officer provisions 

• Conditions of employment including; 
appraisal arrangements; pay and 
conditions policies; structured pay scales 

• Effective performance management 
system including progress on Key 
Performance Indicators and identifying 
areas of improvement 

• Business and financial planning process  
 

• Draft Constitution sets out ESPO’s political structure and roles and responsibilities of the 
Committees, the Chief Officers and the rules under which they operate.  There are specific 
job descriptions in place. 

• Draft Constitution sets out ‘Responsibility for Functions’ including scheme of delegation to 
the Director.  Also includes financial regulations and contract procedure rules. 

• Regular meetings take place between the Chairman, the Director and the servicing authority. 

• Assessment of compliance with the Statement on the Role of the CFO and Role of the Head 
of Internal Audit. 

• Monitoring Officer and CFO are responsible for ensuring an appropriate framework exists to 
ensure procedures are followed. 

• Employment Committee at LCC manage and govern all pay matters and are responsible for 
terms and conditions of service, including remuneration.  Pay Policy Statement ensures the 
ESPO manages its policy on pay and benefits in a fair, non-discriminatory, consistent and 
transparent way. 

• Established Finance function maintains sound financial frameworks and supports delivery of 
MTFS. 

• Management Committee maintain oversight of management and stewardship of ESPO 
 

 

• Finalise 
agreement to 
Partnership 
Agreement 
and 
Constitution 

• Develop and 
approve an 
internal audit 
Charter and 
Quality 
Assurance & 
Improvement 
Programme 
(QAIP) to 
satisfy Public 
Sector 
Internal Audit 
Standards 
(PSIAS) 
requirements 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9
9



  

 
 
 

PRINCIPLE C: Promoting values for the organisation and demonstrating the values of good governance through upholding high standards of conduct 
and behaviour 

 
Under this principle, there is a requirement of ESPO to: 

• Ensure organisation members and officers exercise Chairmanship by behaving in ways that exemplify high standards of conduct and effective 
governance; 

• Ensure that organisational values are put into practice and are effective. 
 
Description of Governance Mechanisms –  
 

Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
 

Assurances received 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 
 

• Annual Governance Statement 

• Member and Officers Codes of Conduct  

• Performance appraisal 

• Procedures for responding to behaviour 
complaints 

• Anti –fraud and anti-corruption policies  

• Standing orders and financial regulations 

• Register of Interests and Gifts and 
Hospitality – members and staff 

• Ethical awareness training and dealing 
with conflicts of interest 

• Communicating shared values with 
members, staff, the community and 
partners 

• Whistleblowing arrangements 

• Decision making practices/framework 

• Protocols for partnership working 

• Code of Corporate Governance 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• AGS produced by compiling and scrutinising information from Departmental Self 
Assessments and assurance from Internal Audit Service. 

• Members of individual authorities are subject to their own Code of Conduct  

• Adopted LCC Employee Code of Conduct. ‘Dignity At Work’ Policy and Procedures provides 
employees with examples of unacceptable behaviour, and is complimented by other HR 
policies  

• Corporate Performance and Development Review (PDR) system in place to appraise the 
performance of all staff with completion rates monitored and reported.  Managers align 
employees PDR priorities and objectives to the service, department and ESPO’s priorities. 

• ‘Leading for High Performance’ programme underpins the approach to performance 
management and covers importance of maintaining strong ethical governance. 

• Adopted LCC  Anti Fraud & Corruption Policy, Strategy and Procedures.  

• Draft Constitution sets out  ‘Meeting Procedure Rules’ and Financial Rules and Regulations  

• Organisational Values considered during the PDR, complimented by departmental notices 
displaying visions and achievements. “ESPO Matters” contains information for all staff. 

• Embedded ‘Whistleblowing’ procedures. 

•••• Further 
improve staff 
awareness of 
the various 
codes of 
conduct, 
customer care 
standards, Anti 
F&C Policy, 
Whistleblowing
, Bribery and 
Officer and 
Member 
Protocol. 

•••• Refresh 
existing Anti 
F&C Policy, 
Strategy and 
Procedures  

 

 

1
0
0



  

 
 

PRINCIPLE D: Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny and managing risk 

 
Under this principle, there is a requirement of ESPO to: 
• Be rigorous and transparent about how decisions are taken and listening and acting on the outcome of constructive scrutiny; 

• Have good-quality information, advice and support to ensure that services are delivered effectively and are what the stakeholder wants / needs; 

• Ensure that an effective risk management system is in place; 
. 

 

Description of Governance Mechanisms –  
 

Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
Assurances received 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 

• Finance and Audit Subcommittee  

• Internal Audit function 

• Decision making protocols / records of 
decisions and supporting materials 

• Members’ and officers’ code of conduct  

• Terms of reference and membership 

• Training for committee members 
including information needs to support 
decision making 

• Calendar of dates for submitting, 
publishing and distributing timely reports  

• Approved Risk Strategy/Policy  

• Effective counter fraud arrangements  

• Legal advice provided by officers 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Finance and Audit Subcommittee receive reports on the revenue budget and capital 
programme and performance reports in relation to targets and commitments and action plans 
arising from inspection and assessment reports.   

• Internal Audit Service annual plan of audits provide assurance that the governance, risk 
management and internal control systems of ESPO are operating effectively. 

• Terms of References for Committees and decision making protocols have been approved by 
Management Committee and are detailed in the draft Constitution - records of decisions, with 
supporting materials available through the Principal Committee Officer 

• ESPO’s risk management framework recently aligned with local government best practice – 
providing assurance to senior management, Members and public that ESPO is mitigating the 
risks of not achieving key priorities. 

• Members of the Management Committee actively engage and take interest in risk 
management, including detailed scrutiny of the Corporate Risk Register.  

• Monitoring of reports to ensure propriety of decision making and that legal advice is included 
where necessary and appropriate. 

• External audit assurance from PWC 

• Chief Officer Group assurance 

 

 
 
 
 

1
0
1



  

 
PRINCIPLE E: Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be effective 

 
Under this principle, there is a requirement of ESPO to: 

• Make sure that members and officers have the skills, knowledge, experience and resources they need to perform well in their roles; 

• Develop the capability of people with governance responsibilities and evaluating their performance, as individuals and as a group. 

• Encourage new talent for membership of the organisation so that best use can be made of individuals’ skills and resources in balancing continuity and 
renewal. 

 
Description of Governance Mechanisms –  
 

Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
 

Assurances received 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 

• Induction programme 

• Officer training and development plans 

• Availability and communication of 
activities 

• Performance reviews of officers 

• Workforce Planning 

• Member training and development 
 
 

• Induction available to all managers and staff.   

• Corporate Performance and Development Review (PDR) system in place to appraise the 
performance of all staff with completion rates monitored and reported.  Managers at all 
grades assessed against behaviours which underpin the management competency 
framework 

• Performance management and reporting systems in place at various levels, allowing 
outcomes to be cascaded and linked to individual development plans. 

• Member meetings with Director on quarterly basis.  Also Members are invited to ESPO to 
review the business and meet officers. 

• Liaison Committee meetings 
        
 
 

• Workforce 
planning for 
relevant posts 

• Improved 
access to L&D 
activities for all 
stakeholders 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1
0
2



  

 
PRINCIPLE F: Engaging with stakeholders to ensure robust public accountability 

 
Under this principle, there is a requirement of ESPO to: 
• Exercise Chairmanship through a robust scrutiny function which effectively engages all local institutional stakeholders, including partnerships, and develops 

constructive accountability relationships;  

• Take an active and planned approach to dialogue with and accountability to the public to ensure effective and appropriate service; 

• Make best use of human resources by taking an active and planned approach to meet responsibility to staff. 
 
Description of Governance Mechanisms –  
 

Evidence and documents that demonstrate 
compliance / good practice  

 
Assurances received 

 
 

Weaknesses 
identified:  

Areas for 
improvement 

• Database of stakeholders  

• Annual report 

• Communication Strategy 

• Annual financial statements 

• Decision making and key documents 

• Freedom of Information Act publication 
scheme 

• ESPO Website 

• Best practice standards in recruitment 
and staff terms and conditions 

 
 

• Full public annual report providing information on outcomes and achievements . 

• ESPO recognise the importance to consult, involve and listen to stakeholders so that the 
organisation can be improved and future plans made. 

• Communication strategy based on a brand survey. 

• The Account Statements set out the published statement of accounts of the Organisation 
year on year. The accounts have been produced in line with the various regulations that 
govern local organisation accounting.  

• Agendas, non-exempt reports (including medium term financial and business strategies and 
other key policies) and minutes of the meetings of the Management Committee and Finance 
and Audit Subcommittee are publically available via the Servicing Authority’s website. 

• Freedom of Information (FOI) and Environmental Information Regulations Policy underpin 
the key principles of the Information Management Strategy in that ESPO embraces a culture 
that is open, accessible and accountable, aiming to publish as much information as possible.  
FOI practices are in place to enable ESPO to meet obligations and aid understanding of 
public interests. 

• ESPO website is frequently used as a medium to inform and engage with the stakeholders 
and updates on the homepage direct users to key information.   

• Recruitment undertaken in accordance with policy and procedures. 

• Improvements 
to Intranet to 
ensure 
stakeholder 
awareness on 
all relevant 
issues. 

 

 

1
0
3



  

 
3. REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS 
 
ESPO has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its 
governance framework including the system of internal control.  The review of effectiveness is 
informed by the work of the senior managers within ESPO who have responsibility for the 
development and maintenance of the governance environment, the Head of Internal Audit Service’s 
annual report, and also by comments made by the external auditors and other review agencies and 
inspectorates.  
 
The CIPFA Governance Framework details the key sources of typical systems and processes that 
an organisation can adopt to ensure it has an effective system of internal control.  Using this 
guidance ESPO can provide assurance that it has effective governance arrangements, which have 
been established through the following:  
 
Code of Corporate Governance 
 
The Director has a duty to monitor and review the operation of the Code of Corporate Governance 
and as part of this process the Director ensures an annual assessment of the Organisation’s 
compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is undertaken.   
 

Internal Audit Service  

Background 

During the financial year 2013-14, Leicestershire County Council Internal Audit Service (LCCIAS) 
provided internal audit service to ESPO.  

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (the PSIAS – the Standards) were introduced from April 
2013. Whilst not yet fully conforming to the full requirements of the Standards (due to not yet having 
a formal Charter and Quality Assurance & Improvement Programme (QAIP)), LCCIAS has adopted 
the principles of the Standards. Development and approval of a Charter and QAIP are contained as 
key improvement areas for 2014-15. 

The PSIAS require an annual internal audit plan to be developed using a risk based approach. For 
2013-14, the ESPO plan was aligned to the contents of corporate and department risk registers and 
governance self-assessments to ensure current and emerging risks were adequately covered. The 
plan also allows for specific audits of the key financial systems (including IT controls) which the 
External Auditor uses to form their opinion that there has not been material misstatement in the 
financial accounts. 

 Internal Audit Service reports may contain recommendations for improvements. The number, type 
and importance of recommendations affects how the auditor reaches an opinion on the level of 
assurance that can be given that controls are suitably designed and applied effectively, and that 
material risks will likely not arise. The combined sum of individual audit opinions and other 
assurances gained, allows the Head of Internal Audit Service (HoIAS) to meet another PSIAS 
requirement to form the annual internal audit opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of 
the Council’s governance, risk and control framework (i.e. the control environment). 

Governance related internal audit work 

An opinion on whether good governance principles have been applied is based on the results of 
audits of AGS; elements of key ICT controls; fraud management; budget management; MTFS; 

104



  

attendance management; risk management and the role of the servicing authority.  
Recommendations were relatively minor and where they related to governance, it was to 
strengthen it, i.e. not to have to establish it. 

The HoIAS attends Finance and Audit Subcommittee and appropriate Management Committee 
meetings to present audit plans and reports, which enables him to gauge ESPO Member 
governance at first hand. The HoIAS has regular discussions with the ESPO Director and Assistant 
Director (Finance), the Consortium Treasurer (and where required the Consortium Secretary) on 
governance issues and related aspects of audits.  

Based on the above, the HoIAS has concluded that nothing of such significance, adverse nature or 
character has come to his attention, and as such reasonable assurance is given that ESPO’s 
governance arrangements are robust.  

Risk management related internal audit work 

The majority of audits planned and conducted were ‘risk based’ i.e. ensuring that ESPO 
management identifies, evaluates and manages risk to achieving its objectives i.e. ensuring 
controls are in place to reduce risk exposure. A specific audit of the ESPO risk management 
framework (corporate risk register) proved there were further improvements and good elements of 
risk management, although further embedding at operational level would strengthen arrangements. 
Recommendations have been implemented and a further follow up audit will take place before the 
end of the 2014-15 financial year to evaluate progress.   

The HoIAS provides the External Auditor with an opinion on ESPO management of fraud risk. This 
was followed up with the specific audit of counter fraud arrangements with some minor 
recommendations.  

A previous year’s High Importance recommendation relating to business continuity was tested and 
confirmed as implemented.  

Based on the above the HoIAS concluded that ESPO has acknowledged there is scope to continue 
improving its risk management framework. Additionally, management has agreed to implement all 
internal audit recommendations which further mitigate risk, therefore reasonable assurance is given 
that risk is managed. 

 Financial (and ICT) Controls related internal audit work 

A number of financial system audits were undertaken on ESPO’s general ledger activities and other 
operational financial systems including, payroll and stock management. 

No findings were of such seriousness as to suggest a fundamental weakness in a main financial 
system. 

Previous year’s High Importance recommendations relating to rebates income processes were 
tested and confirmed as implemented.  

Based on the above, the HoIAS has concluded that reasonable assurance can be given that the 
operation and management of the core financial systems of ESPO are of a sufficient standard to 
provide for the proper administration of its financial affairs. 

 

 

105



  

Risk management arrangements 

 
Governance of Risk 

 
ESPO’s Code of Corporate Governance sets out a requirement to ensure that an effective risk 
management system is in place.  In order for risk management to be most effective and become an 
enabling tool, ESPO must ensure a robust, consistent, communicated and formalised process is 
established.  The refresh of the framework aims to ensure that links to Departmental Risk Registers 
are strengthened, thereby ultimately improving the flow of risk information throughout the 
Organisation.  This revision also included a refresh of the Corporate Risk Register and Risk 
Management Policy and Strategy – these along with supporting documentation, form an integrated 
framework that supports the ESPO in the effective management of risk. 
 
The new structure will enhance the effectiveness of the current approach to managing risks by 
developing and applying a more quantitative approach to decision making processes throughout 
ESPO.  In implementing a management of risk system, ESPO seeks to provide assurance to all our 
stakeholders that the identification, evaluation and management of risk play a key role in the 
delivery of our strategy and related objectives.   

 

External Audit  

ESPO’s external auditors PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC) gave detailed findings from their planned 
audit work of ESPO, to those charged with governance through: 

Report to those charged with Governance 

Under International Auditing Standards, external auditors are required to report to those charged 
with governance on the significant findings from their audit before giving their audit opinion, the 
purpose of which is to highlight any significant matters.  The report concluded that no significant 
audit and accounting issues were identified and that there were no material deficiencies in internal 
control, leading to an overall unqualified opinion.  

Audit opinion for the 2012/13 Statement of Accounts, incorporating value for money conclusion 

The audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the statement of 
accounts sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the statement of accounts is free from 
material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error.  For 2012/13, ESPO’s statement of 
accounts presented a true and fair view, in accordance with the relevant codes and regulation.  

ESPO’s Constitution includes Standing Financial Instructions, Contract Procedure Rules and 
Schemes of Delegation.  These translate into key operational internal controls such as: control of 
access to systems, offices and assets; segregation of duties; reconciliation of records and accounts; 
decisions and transactions authorised by nominated officers; and production of suitable financial 
and operational management information.  These controls demonstrate governance structures in 
place throughout the Organisation which contribute to the production of the Annual Statement of 
Accounts and positive opinion presented by our external auditors.   

ESPO is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in its use of resources, to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to regularly 
review the adequacy and effectiveness of these arrangements.  Having regard to the guidance on 
the specified criteria by the Audit Commission, external auditors are satisfied that, in all significant 

106



  

respects, ESPO put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2013. 

Organisational Governance and Performance Framework 

The Senior Management Team and Management Committee receives a quarterly Balanced 
Scorecard, which includes information relating to:  

• Audit and risk management; 

• Information issues;  

• Procurement; 

• Employee related information;  
 

Annual Governance Assurance Statements 

The annual review of effectiveness requires the sources of assurance, which ESPO relies on, to be 
brought together and reviewed from both a department and corporate view. 
  
To ensure this Annual Governance Statement presents an accurate picture of governance 
arrangements currently in place, senior managers were required to complete a ‘Governance Self 
Assessment’, which provided details of the measures in place within their area to ensure 
compliance (or otherwise) with ESPO’s  Code of Corporate Governance.  Where specific 'areas of 
improvement' were identified, these have been incorporated into an action plan for management to 

discuss and prioritise during the course of the next financial year.   

 
In order to assist the HoIAS’ opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Organisation’s 
governance arrangements, sample checking of the returns and supporting evidence was conducted.   
This included: 

• Discussion on how the self-assessment was conducted, co-ordinated, discussed and signed; 

• Follow up with an Assistant Director and a senior manager to confirm their involvement; 

• Selecting areas across the range of the six core principles to test if there was sufficient evidence 
to support the response; 

 
 

The Role of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

CIPFA has issued the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local 
Government (2010).  The statement sets out five principles that define the core activities and 
behaviours that belong to the role of the CFO and the governance requirements needed to support 
them.  The CFO of ESPO is also the CFO of LCC. 

 

The Role of the Head of Internal Audit  

CIPFA has issued the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Head of Internal Audit in Public Service 
Organisations (2010).  The statement sets out five principles that define the core activities and 
behaviours that belong to the role of the head of internal audit and the organisational requirements 
needed to support them.  The Head of the Internal Audit Service for ESPO is also the Head of the 
Internal Audit Service for LCC. 

ESPO’s internal audit arrangements conform to the governance requirements of the CIPFA 
Statement on the Role of the Head of Internal Audit in Public Service Organisations (2010).  The 
HoIAS works with key members of the Senior Management Team to give advice and promote good 
governance throughout the organisation.  The HoIAS attends the Finance and Audit Subcommittee 
and the Management Committee as and when required. The HoIAS also leads and directs the 
Internal Audit Service so that it makes a full contribution to and meets the needs of the Organisation 

107



  

and external stakeholders, escalating any concerns and giving assurance on ESPO’s control 
environment.  The HoIAS has completed an assurance statement, providing evidence against core 
activities and responsibilities which strengthen governance, risk management and internal control 
across the Organisation.   

 
We have been advised on the implications of the result of the review of the effectiveness of the 
governance framework by the above, and that the arrangements continue to be regarded as fit for 
purpose in accordance with the governance framework.  The areas already addressed and those to 
be specifically addressed with new actions planned are outlined below. 
 
 
4. GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
This review of effectiveness has been informed by both Internal and External Audit and the 
conclusion of the review is that ESPO’s overall financial management and corporate governance 
arrangements during 2013/14 were sound.   
 

 
Progress on issues previously identified: 
 
The table below describes the governance issues identified during 2012/13 and the progress made 
against this during 2013/14. These are not considered material governance issues: 
 

Key Improvement Area Update on position Carry 
forward for 

2014/15 

Lead Officer  

Complaints 
Review complaints arrangements to ensure 
lessons learned flow through to department 
action plans. 

 
Completed 

 
No 

 
Director 

Benchmarking 
Enhance benchmarking against other 
organisations by including cost base 
efficiency as well as competitive pricing. 

 
Competitive pricing 
review carried out.  
Benchmarked 
Transport costs as 
part of review. 

 
No 

 
Director 

Value for Money 
Improve VFM measures throughout the 
individual departments to ensure all 
stakeholders receive the best value for 
money service. 

 
Progress made but an 
ongoing commitment 

 
Yes 

 
Director 

Constitution and Partnership Agreement 
Finalise agreement to Constitution and 
Partnership Agreement with individual 
Members. 

 
Expected to be 
finalised in June 2014 

 
Yes 

 
Monitoring 
Officer 

Scheme of Delegation 
Improve scheme of delegation down to lower 
levels of management. 

 
Implemented August 
2013 

 
No 

 
AD Finance 

Internal Communication 
Improve staff awareness of the various 
codes of conduct, customer care standards, 
Anti F&C Policy, Whistleblowing, Bribery and 
Officer and Member Protocol. 
 

 
Policies on the intranet 
though issue of staff 
awareness still a 
concern 

 
Yes 

 
Director 

108



  

Anti Fraud & Corruption 
ESPO assesses itself against the Audit 
Commission’s Protecting the Public Purse’ 
(PPP) and the National Fraud Authority 
(NFA) Counter Fraud checklist to increase 
understanding of fraud exposure and direct 
potential improvements.  Refreshing and 
aligning ESPO’s existing policy, strategy and 
procedures to guidance within the NFA 
Fighting Fraud Locally, Local Government 
Fraud Strategy, will enhance arrangements 
to create fraud awareness and further 
emphasise ESPO’s zero tolerance towards 
fraud.   

 
Policies on the intranet 
though issue of staff 
awareness can be 
further improved 

 
Yes 

 
Director 

Risk Management 

Improve risk management awareness 
throughout the organisation and continue to 
embed risk management at operational level. 

 
Updated Risk strategy. 
Internal audit 
recommendations 
implemented. More 
regular and detailed 
SMT reviews 

 
No 

 
AD Finance 

Succession Planning 
There is a lack of succession planning for 
key posts.  A review of key roles and 
responsibilities will be undertaken  

 
New SMT in place 
though in some area’s 
succession planning 
continues to be 
important 

 
Yes 

 
Director 

FOI requests  
Improve handling of FOI requests such that a 
more robust procedure is in place. 

 
Process reviewed and 
now compliant. 

 
No 

 
Director 

Stakeholder Database  
Prepare database to ensure all areas of 
public accountability is properly 
administered. 

 
Completed 

 
No 

 
Director 

Improve links to LCC website for Committee 
papers and minutes. 
Development and maintaining of ESPO 
website to establish a direct link to the LCC 
website to ensure that relevant Committee 
papers and minutes can be accessed and 
viewed  

 
 
Completed 

 
 
No 

 
 
AD Finance 

 
 
Whilst the review of effectiveness concluded ESPO’s overall financial management and corporate 
governance arrangements during 2013/14 are sound, the assurance gathering process identified key 
corporate areas of improvement.  Implementing actions to address these will ensure that identified 
weaknesses within ESPO’s current control environment will be strengthened, and further enhance our 
overall governance arrangements.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

109



  

 
 
 
The table below describes identified areas for improvements during the review period 2013/14 to carry 
forward for monitoring within 2014/15. 
 

Key Improvement Area Lead 
Officer  

Deadline 

Constitution and Partnership Agreement 
Finalise agreement to Constitution and Partnership Agreement with 
individual Members. 

 
Monitoring 
Officer 

 
June 2014 

Internal Communication 
Improve staff awareness of the various codes conduct and other 
important issues by updating and developing the Intranet 

 
Director 

 
September 
2014 

Anti Fraud & Corruption 
Update all Anti-Fraud and Corruption policies in conjunction with LCC, 
ensuring specific ESPO concerns are addressed.   

 
Director 

 
September 
2014 

Learning and Development 
Improved access to L&D activities for all stakeholders 

 
Director 

 
December 
2014 

Succession Planning 
Workforce Planning for Key posts. 

 
Director 

 
December 
2014 

Internal Audit Charter & QAIP 
Develop and gain members approval to both a Charter & QAIP 

HoIAS & 
Consortium 
Treasurer 

December 
2014 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 

5. CERTIFICATION 
 

To the best of our knowledge, the governance arrangements, as defined above have been 
effectively operating during the year with the exception of those areas identified in Section 4.  We 
propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further enhance our 
governance arrangements.  We are satisfied that these steps will address the need for 
improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor their 
implementation and operation as part of our next annual review. 

 
 
 
 
    John Doherty     Councillor J Reynolds 
    Director      Chairman, ESPO Management Committee  
                                                        
 

110



 

 

 

 

ESPO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE –  
25 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
DIRECTOR’S PROGRESS UPDATE 

 
 

Purpose of Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to update members of the actions and progress 
made since the last ESPO Management Committee meeting held on 26 June 
2014. 
 

 
Overall Financial Performance  

 

2. Overall financial performance for the three months to August 2014 can be 
summarised as: 
 
• Sales to August at £37.6m are behind budget of £40.9m principally 

down to lower Gas sales which are weather dependant (see table 
below); 

 
• Rebate income is £1.5m compared to a budget of £1.4m and is tracking 

comparably with the prior year, indicating a continued engagement in 
ESPO’s procurement solutions; 

 
• Overall surplus for the year to date is £0.86m compared to a budget of 

£0.89m.  
 

3. Key figures underlying the total sales to August 2014 are as follows: 
 

  YEAR TO DATE 

    ACTUAL BUDGET 
PRIOR 
YEAR 

    £m £m £m 
SALES       

STORES 19.990 19.733 19.433 
  DIRECT 7.854 7.403 8.049 
  GAS 7.510 11.456 9.741 
  CATALOGUE ADVERTISING 0.732 0.847 0.839 
  REBATE INCOME 1.492 1.392 1.500 
  MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.040 0.077 0.100 
 
TOTAL SALES  37.618 40.908 39.662 

 
 

  

  
Agenda Item 6111



 

 

Balanced Scorecard 
 

4. The balanced scorecard is attached as Appendix 1.  
 

 
External Activities and Developments 

 
PBOs, Pro5 members and beyond 

 
5. The marketplace for procurement solutions and the provision of stationery and 

education consumables continues to evolve. I continually scan the market 
place for developments and emerging trends. As part of this process, it is 
becoming clear that there is an increasing presence of alternative business 
models in our marketplace, ranging from private sector provision and council-
run businesses to limited company offshoots of other PBOs (YPO being a 
recent example). These changes may feature as external influences in the 
next strategy update. 
 

6. As well as differing operating models, these are increasingly organised to 
deliver differing levels of shareholder funds, or member surplus. This will be a 
further consideration as part of the next MTFS update.  
 

7. As previously reported, ESPO has invited all Senior Officer Group members to 
training sessions without charge being held 16 September, 14 October, 18 
November and 11 December. These are on the interpretation and benefit 
realisation from the forthcoming new EU procurement directive. The offer has 
been well received with a total of 35 members attending across the four 
sessions, representing Cambridgeshire County Council, Leicestershire County 
Council, Lincolnshire County Council, Peterborough City Council and 
Warwickshire County Council. 
 

8. ESPO has been working with the Senor Officers’ Group (SOG) to progress a 
member-wide spend analytics programme which will enable members to focus 
efforts on the areas for the highest potential savings. Contingent on sufficient 
member interest, ESPO would commit £15k to the development of 
Lincolnshire’s LCAT spend analytics tool, which will allow SME data mapping 
not currently available through the existing system. Leicestershire,  
Warwickshire, Cambridge City and Lincolnshire have expressed their interest 
with Norfolk considering its participation. ESPO officers have drafted a data 
sharing agreement for signature by participating authorities. 
 

9. I have met with Crown Commercial Services (CCS) to explore procurement 
and commercial opportunities and to review progress on ongoing 
collaboration. 
 

10. On 10 July 2014, a Police Category Open Day took place at ESPO to further 
inform developments in the market and encourage broader usage of ESPO 
solutions, focussing primarily on frameworks.  
 

11. ESPO led a Pro5 Directors’ Meeting on 23 June 2014. Discussions centred on 
the response to the National Procurement Strategy, and the Select Committee 
hearing. This has led to planning a session inviting a broader collection of 
Public Sector procurement organisations to consider the challenges from the 

112



 

 

Select Committee. This will make it more sensible to consider ‘place’ from a 
procurement perspective. 
 

 
ESPO Internal Developments 

 
Member Liaison 

 
12. I continue to meet members on a quarterly basis to discuss key themes which 

are arising and any items pertinent to members’ specific needs. We discussed 
the logistics review which has since been accepted by Management 
Committee. We further discussed the next MTFS iteration for ESPO.  
 

People Plan 
 

13. The people plan is informed by the staff survey which last year highlighted 
issues related to the following: 
 
• Communication 
• Reward and recognition 
• Investment in resources 
• Leadership and team management & Learning and development 
• ESPO brand 

 
14. Significant inroads have been made into addressing these. The 2014 staff 

survey was issued to ESPO staff in August and should further inform us of 
progress made and further challenges to be considered. 
 

15. To address space constraints particularly evident during peak and the 
catalogue production period, ESPO has asked Leicestershire County Council’s 
Corporate Property Steering Group to assess the opportunity to take on a 
three-year lease of ninety square metres of office space which has become 
available across from ESPO’s building. This has been discussed informally 
with members and officers prior to this report. Members will be asked to 
support this proposal. 
 

Audit Reports  
    

16. Internal audit carried out a Budget Management audit reported in Q1 to 
confirm that there is a sound framework for the control of the budget. There 
were no issues to escalate. 
 

17. On 28 July 2014, ESPO had an external VAT audit following its submission of 
a £250k repayment claim following the March VAT quarter. The verbal 
feedback from the inspector was positive and we expect the repayment to be 
made shortly. This was the third HMRC audit visit in the last two years, the 
others being for VAT and the Climate Change Levy. No audits revealed 
issues; our procedures are good. 

 
 

  

113



 

 

Sales & Marketing  
 

Website and IT  
 

18. The new ESPO website was launched in August 2014, after overcoming minor 
bugs in the customer registration process. The site is now much more user 
focussed (rather than ‘corporate’), and highlights a number of new features 
including the procurement work plan. Comparing it to the same period last 
year, it has attracted over 20% more individual users and over 60% more page 
views. Our most visited pages are the home page, frameworks, search 
feature, catalogue and registration with the most visited frameworks being 
banking and consultancy. 
 

Campaigns, activities and newsletters 
 
19. ESPO has been proactive in the Government’s Universal Free School Meals 

initiative. Working closely with the ‘Lead Association for Catering in Education’ 
(LACA) and key suppliers, a three-month campaign has been promoting 
ESPO’s Catalogue and Catering frameworks, offering solutions to a wide 
range of requirements from food and beverage products, cashless payment, 
solutions to furniture and school dining rooms. Our marketing and roadshows 
have proven to be successful, driving sales and enquiries from schools across 
the UK. 
 

20. To focus on the next phase of Universal Free School Meals, a new food and 
catering brochure was developed featuring ESPO’s catering and food 
frameworks. Commencing 8 September 2014, the brochure is being launched 
to 20k academies and schools through nine LACA roadshows across the UK. 
 

21. A new ESPO Essentials catalogue featuring our Top 800 value product lines 
was launched in September 2014 as part of our ‘Back to School’ campaign. 
This heavily features ESPO Smart Buy products and introduce a brand new 
category of Tea and Coffee products. Focus is on low prices, good value and 
top selling lines. 
 

22. As part of the refreshed PR strategy, ESPO undertook a strategic piece of 
procurement research with the Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply 
(CIPS) members. Survey results will be used to create three key themes that 
can be pitched to procurement, public sector, and local government press. We 
may also be following on from the survey with a number of other activities 
such as a roundtable and whitepaper which would give ESPO the chance to 
investigate these topics in greater detail. 
 

23. A Customer Survey is planned for October, to obtain school and corporate 
customer feedback. Topics are likely to include delivery, customer service, 
product range, frameworks and pricing and will begin to re-examine ESPO’s 
current Customer Service proposition, delivery promises, product range and 
what is important for our customers. 
 

24. Category Development Plans from Product Managers will be finalised by the 
end of September, which will give a greater focus on category growth, 
revenue, product development and supplier funding and feed into ESPO’s 
2015/16 catalogue. 

114



 

 

 
 

ESPO Risk and Governance Update 
 
Annual Review of Organisational Approach to Risk Management  
 
25. Further to the discussion at the May COG, an updated risk policy and risk 

register were presented as a paper to the June 2014 Management Committee. 
Outcomes of this are noted in the Finance & Audit Subcommittee minutes. A 
review of ESPO risk is to be arranged for autumn 2014 at which COG 
members will be invited to contribute towards further shaping the ESPO risk 
strategy. We will attempt to align this with the next COG meeting on 27 
October 2014. 
 

Pre-Procurement Panel Referrals 
 

26. There have been no items referred to the Senior Management Team in this 
quarter. 

 
Partnership Agreement/Leicester City Exit Update 

 
27. I am pleased to report that both the deed of exit for Leicester City Council to 

leave the Consortium (backdated to 31 May 2014) and Partnership Agreement 
for the remaining six Authorities and have both now been signed and agreed 
by all parties, dated 14 July 2014.  
 

Servicing Authority Service Level Agreement (SLA) 
 

28. Now that the Consortium Agreement has been finalised, the SLA with 
Leicestershire CC for the provision of those services as set out in the 
agreement has been revised. In the spirit of transparency, this will form the 
basis of an annual report to the Finance & Audit Subcommittee. 
 

29. The Consortium Agreement also allows for the servicing authority to provide 
ancillary support services ‘as may be agreed by the Management Committee 
ensuring the most cost effective approach for the Member Authorities’.  As part 
of the internal fleet review, a significant saving of £46k has been identified 
arising from the transfer of the fleet maintenance contract to LCC. 
 

30. This change in the vehicle maintenance contract to LCC is in keeping with the 
direction provided by VOSA last year, whereby the ESPO fleet is to be 
governed and managed under the supervision of the Operator’s License held 
by LCC. This change was updated under separate cover directly to members 
at the start of September. 

 
Efficiency projects 

 
31. The balanced scorecard for 2014/15 measures progress on key strategic 

projects. For 2013/14, the balanced scorecard monitored progress against a 
list of 46 projects. I was invited by the chairman to provide an update of these 
projects. 
 

115



 

 

32. These were a mixture of strategic and operational projects of various sizes. 
Thirty-two of those projects were implemented. 
 
In the warehouse: 
 

• Upgrade of lighting in four areas 

• Evaluation of stores (electronic picking) 

• Evaluation of the stock replenishment system 

• Improved fuel management through SAFED driver training 

• Evaluation of agency driver use 

• Reduction in vehicle damage costs 

• Improvement in fleet quality through better maintenance 

• Improvement in stock forecast and demand management 

• Review of Christmas closure 

• Review of default customer delivery in main areas 
 
In the offices: 
 

• Upgrade of lighting 

• Increase in electronic ordering 

• Increase in electronic invoicing of catalogue products 

• Maximisation of 14-day cash discounts 

• Standardisation of procurement documentation and processes  

• Launch of an e-tendering system 

• Development of a Members’ portal 

• Centralisation of the Contracts section 

• Update of website content and subsequent redevelopment  

• Solution for document storage 

• Facility to provide e-Auctions 
 
Throughout the business: 
 

• Implementation of a ‘Go Green’ environmental initiative 

• Provision of a secure bicycle shelter 

• Monthly meetings of the extended Senior Management Team  

• Implementation of Performance and Development Reviews (PDR) 

• Review of personnel function and adherence to sickness 
management processes 

• Implementation of online recruitment 
 

33. Of the fourteen remaining projects, three were aspirational and are not 
currently being pursued including the installation of photovoltaic roofing, 
alternate power usage, and waste water collection. Two projects were 
considered not to be viable or only able to be implemented in part including 
the use of returnable cartons and improvement of Consys (the contracts 
database). Six projects are ongoing at an operational level and include risk 
and business continuity, the update and redevelopment of the ESPO intranet, 
the improvement of rebate and fee income monitoring through ISYS, 
implementation of a Staff Suggestion Scheme, the quality of stores’ packing, 
and review of the expediting function to improve stock replenishment.  
 

116



 

 

34. Two strategic projects, the Customer Relationship Management system (CRM) 
and the replacement of the GEMS energy platform, have come forward onto 
the 2014/15 projects.  
 

35. All of the above projects contributed to the better than budget surplus 
delivered in 2013-14, which included an allowance for efficiencies, and will 
provide ongoing benefits in the years ahead. 

 
 
Resources Implications 
 
36. The proposal to take on a three-year lease of ninety-two square metres of 

office space carries a cost of £15k per annum for the three-year period of the 
lease. The estimate of other costs such as maintenance, service and rates is 
estimated at circa £10k per annum. 

 
 
Recommendation 

 
37. Members are asked to:- 

 
a) note the contents of the report; and 

 
b) agree in principle to the short-term lease of office accommodation 

(detailed in paragraphs 15 and 36 above) and to authorise the Director 
to enter into a lease agreement for a period of three years accordingly. 

 
 
Officer to Contact      

 
 John Doherty, Director 
 J.Doherty@espo.org, 0116 265 7931 

 
 
Appendices 
 

 Appendix 1: Balanced scorecard 

117



118

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Balanced Scorecard Appendix 1

Warehouse latest figure target

Procurement and 

Commissioning
latest 

figure £k target 

Orders in Full 94.49% 98.00% 0

Order Lines On Time 96.51% 98.00% 0
Customer Feedback Forms     3.46 2.4         2

Stock Availability 96.67% 98.00% 0

% of challenges against percentage of 

completed procurements

0% 10% 2

Finance latest figure target

Growth in stores turnover -5.0% 5.0% 0
E-tendering usage versus paper tendering 

usage as a percentage
22% 0% 2

% of ESPO national procurements renewed on 

time
N/A 90% 2

Employee costs as % sales 

(stores)

11.8% 11.2% 2

Year to Date Surplus £m 0.1 0.1 2 Proportion of 

E-orders 17.4% 20.0% 0

E-invoices 9.5% 10.0% 0

Sales and Marketing latest figure target

Value of Web Orders £m 1.58   1.00       2

New customers 308 250 2

Audit and Risk
latest 

figure target

Rebates v Budget £k 653 520 0 Rebate Audits completed 1 1 2

Stores Catalogue Margin % 

Oncost
33.9% 32.5% 0

Residual Risk Reporting : Risk Score > 10

Supplier Funding £k 727 771 0

Hi Recommendations Outstanding 0 0 2

0

Workforce
latest 

figure target

0 Sickness absence rates (days per FTE) #N/A 7.5 #N/A

Staff Turnover 5% 10%

ORDERS       INVOICES

Directs Sales v Budget YTD 

£k
3,974 4,059

Efficiency latest 

figure

Store Sales v Budget YTD 

£k
10,115 10,669

target

0 1 1 2

0 5 10

485 490 495 500 505

0 20 40 60

-100% 0% 100% 200% 300%

A= All S= Stores D= Directs E=Energy & Fuels

F= Frameworks C= Consultancy M= Major Projects

0 1 2 3

3 3 0

Dir                                 SMT                      Mgt Cmte

11% 11% 12% 12%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

-10% -5% 0% 5%

0 1 2 3

119



120

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10121
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



124

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 26 June 2014.
	4 External Audit of the 2013/14 Financial Statements.
	4 - Appendix - Draft ISA 260 2013-14

	5 Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement 2013/14.
	5 - Appendix 1 - Cover Page for Statement of Accounts 2013-14
	5 - Appendix 1a - Index to Statement of Accounts
	5 - Appendix 1b - Statement of Accounts
	5 - Appendix 2 - Annual Governance Statement 2013-14

	6 Director's Progress Update.
	6 - Appendix 1 - New Dashboard 2014-15 Q1

	10 Supplementary Information supporting the Director's Progress Update.

